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Chairman’s Statements
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Century
Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to
present the audited results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2010 (“the
year”).

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group’s revenue
increased by 28% to HK$699 million. The Group’s operating
profit for 2010 was HK$134 million, increased by 81% from
HK$74 million in 2009. Profit for the year was HK$120 million
for 2010 compared with HK$39 million in 2009, a 208%
increase. Net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company was HK$74 million for 2010 compared with HK$10
million in 2009. The Board does not recommend the payment of
any dividends for the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW
The principal business activity of the Group is engaging in the
operation of department stores in North-western China.

We have successfully consolidated our department stores
operation in North-western China, one of the highest growing
regions in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"). This enables
us to lead the Group to achieve continuous business growth
in 2010. This strategy will continue to generate revenue
for the Group, while it will also identify further acquisition
opportunities.
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Chairman’s Statements
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FUTURE PLAN AND OUTLOOK

In recent years, the economic development of China has
gradually matured with increasing domestic demand, which
steadily lift the per capita disposable income and total retail
sales of social consumer goods. On the other hand, pace of
urbanization in China will further drive the development of the
modern retail industry. In view of this favourable situation, the
Group will continue exploring opportunities in the operation
of department store by acquiring existing Century Ginwa
department stores and expanding Century Ginwa geographically
in the PRC. The Group also plans to reinvent and remodel
its existing stores to further enhance the store image and to
improve productivity by the more efficient use of the available
floor space. Meanwhile, the Group would introduce more
famous international brands to further enhance its market status
and maximize shareholders’ value. The Group strongly believes
that the business strategy of Century Ginwa could eventually
lead the Group to become one of the top tier department store
operators in the PRC.

APPRECIATION

I would like to express my deep thanks to my fellow directors
and colleagues for their valuable contribution during the year
2010. | and on behalf of the Board would also like to extend
my sincere thanks to our shareholders, investors, customers,
suppliers, bankers and business associates for their continued
strong support.

Wu Yijian
Chairman
Hong Kong, 22 March 2011
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS BREE
2010 2009 Change
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E2-2F —EENF E-30)
FH&T FETT
(&E7)
Turnover 699,000 548,000 +28%
EER
Profit from operations 134,000 74,000 +81%
£ m
Profit for the year 120,000 39,000 +208%
AN S g
Profit attributable to equity holders 74,000 10,000 +640%
AN B AR R A &
Basic earnings per share 4.32 centsfl 0.88 centsflll +391%
=3 & ¥
Net assets of the Group 405,000 241,000 +68%
rEBEEFE
NAV per share 0.18 dollarst 0.17 dollarjt +6%
BREEFE
Net cash generated from operations 197,000 185,000 +6%

EBELEZRTFR
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

In the year, the Group successfully acquired Golden Chance
(Xian) Limited and CPI Asia Big Bell Limited. Benefited from the
steady economy growth of China and its economies of scale, the
Group achieved continuous business growth.

(i)  The turnover of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2010 increased to HK$699 million as compared to HK$548
million for the same period last year, representing an
increase of 28%.

(i)  The gross profit of the Group increased to HK$460 million
as compared to HK$375 million for the same period last
year. The gross profit margin of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2010 decreased to 66% from 68% of
last year due to acquisition of newly operated departments
stores in Xian during the year.

(iii) The Group's operating profit for 2010 was HK$134 million,
increased by 81% from HK$74 million for 2009.

(iv) The finance income in 2010 was HK$34 million (2009
finance costs: HK$9 million). The changes in finance
income/costs was mainly due to a gain of HK$34 million
arising from change in fair value of the convertible bonds
recorded in 2010 (2009: HK$6 million).

(v)  The Group's profit for the year and consolidated profit
attributable to shareholders of the Company were HK$120
million (2009: HK$39 million) and HK$74 million (2009:
HK$10 million) respectively.

M EE

RAFE  NEBERIWEE T Golden
Chance (Xian) Limited 2 CPl Asia Big
Bell Limited o 52 B A 1 Bl 48 15 20 8%
REBENR  NEERGRHEEBKIE

%o

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(v)
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28% °
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s consolidated net assets
value was HK$405 million (2009: HK$241 million). As at 31
December 2010, the Group had cash and cash equivalents
amounting to HK$115 million (2009: HK$89 million). The current
ratio of the Group as at 31 December 2010 was 0.22 (2009:
0.16). The gearing ratio, being the bank and other loans, the
unsecured notes and the convertible bonds and less cash and
cash equivalents divided by the total equity, as at 31 December
2010, was 4.01 (2009: 4.12). The capital raising activities during
the year are disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Department Store Operations

In December 2010, the Group acquired three Century Ginwa
branded department stores and the properties of Xian Bell
Tower Department Store. Currently, the Group operates five
department stores in Xian and one department store in Urumaqji,
the PRC, which achieved continuous business growth.

The Board believes that with the rising standard of living and
the increasing domestic demand in China, the department store
operations will become an industry generating a considerable
revenue in China in the foreseeable future.

Corporate Restructuring and Introduction of Investment
Fund

With the continuous effort of the management to improve its
operations and to promote corporate governance, the Group
had successfully signed a Memorandum of Understanding with
Hony Capital, an investment fund, on 20 February 2010.

Hony Capital is an investment fund which is structured as an
exempted limited partnership established in the Cayman Islands.
Based on the limited partnership interests of Hony Capital,
Legend Holdings Limited, via its wholly-owned subsidiary, Right
Lane Limited, is the single largest investor in Hony Capital, with
a holding of approximately 14.3% of the value of the fund.
Apart from Legend Holdings Limited, Hony Capital has 77 other
investors with interests ranging from 0.02% to 7.15% of the
value of the fund.

8 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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Pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding signed on 20
February 2010, the Group had successfully signed a Convertible
Notes Agreement on 31 August 2010 to secure an investment
of HK$887 million. In addition, the Group also issued an option
agreement to allow the option holder to purchase another
Convertible Notes with a principal of HK$443.5 million with the
same term of the Convertible Notes issued. The transaction was
completed on 3 December 2010. By securing this investment,
the Group is able to expand its operation, reduce banking
facilities cost and optimize capital structure continuously.

Merger & Acquisition

As mentioned in 2009 Annual Report, the Group will continue
to explore other business opportunities of acquiring department
stores in the PRC. As a further step to achieve its business
objective, the Group had completed the acquisitions of three
departments in Xian, the PRC on 3 December 2010. The Board
believes with its operation network comprising six department
stores, the Group could enhance economies of scale, attract
more talents and strengthen the advantages of bulk purchasing,
so as to contribute more revenue to the Group.

In order to consolidate the development of its own business
and mitigate the impact of increasing rental expenses due to
appreciation of commercial properties on operation, the Group
had successfully acquired CPI Asia Big Bell Limited, the holding
company of the properties in which Xian Bell Tower Store,
operated by Century Ginwa Joint Stock Company Limited, is
located on 3 December 2010. This acquisition allows the Group
to optimize its assets quality, saving rental expenses of more
than HK$60 million per year. At the same time, the Group
will also continue to identify and acquire premium commercial
properties in the PRC when appropriate.

On 18 January 2011, the Group signed a Memorandum of
Understanding with Shaanxi F&L Properties Co. Ltd, for the
acquisition of a property situated at North District, Xian City,
Shaanxi Province at the consideration of RMB1.03 billion. Upon
completion, apart from 25,000 square meters in operation,
it will increase the Group’'s commercial operation area by
approximately 60,000 square meters. As Xian Municipal
Government and its various administrative authorities have been
relocated to the north in March 2011, it is expected that this
acquisition will be another bright spot in operation.
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On 31 January 2011, the Group announced to acquire 100%
equity interest in Ideal Mix Limited, which owns 2 department
stores and 5 supermarkets in Xianyang City, Shaanxi Province,
with guaranteed profit for 2011 of not less than RMB32 million.
The Group is confident that it can integrate resources from
different regions to capitalize the maximum synergies, in order to
maximize shareholders’ profits.

BANKING FACILITIES

The Group's banking facilities are disclosed in note 22 to the
financial statements.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Group’s contingent liabilities are disclosed in note 32 to the
financial statements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

During the year, the Group’'s operation of department stores
earned revenue and incurred costs in Renminbi. Renminbi was
relatively stable although there was an appreciation pressure
during the year. The Directors considered that the Group's
exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rate was minimal,
and accordingly, the Group did not employ any financial
instruments for hedging purpose.

SEASONAL OR CYCLICAL FACTORS

During the year, the Group’s business operations were not
significantly affected by any seasonal and cyclical factors.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2010, the Group employed approximately
1,600 (2009: 1,000) full time employees including management
and administrative staff. Most of the employees are employed in
Mainland China. The employees’ remuneration, promotion and
salary increments are assessed based on both individual’s and
Company’s performance, professional and working experience
and by reference to prevailing market practice and standards.
Apart from the general remuneration package, the Group also
granted share options and discretionary bonus to the eligible
staff based on their performance and contribution to the Group.
The Group regards quality staff as one of the key factors to
corporate success.

1 O Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Wu Yijian

Mr. Wu Yijian (“"Mr. Wu"), aged 50, was appointed as Chairman
and a Non-Executive Director of the Company on 7 January
2011. Mr. Wu currently holds directorship of certain subsidiaries
of the Company, and he was the executive director and chairman
of the Company from January 2001 to May 2008 and from May
2003 to May 2008, respectively.

Mr. Wu graduated in Huazhong Normal University with a Master
degree in Economic Management. He was granted the national
titles of “Ten Most Outstanding Youth of China” in 1996,
“Contribution Award of International Excellent Entrepreneur”
in 1997, “Chinese Excellent Youth Entrepreneur” in 2002
and “National Outstanding Builders of Socialism with Chinese
Characteristics” in 2004. Mr. Wu is chairman and director of
Ginwa Enterprise (Group) Inc. (a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange) and the Ginwa Investment Company Limited.
He is also the committee member of National Committee of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, vice-
chairman of All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce,
chairman of the Chairmen Board of China Federation of
Industrial Economics, vice-president of the China Association
of Small and Medium Enterprises, vice-chairman of China Red
Ribbon Foundation, expert committee member of The People’s
Government of Shaanxi Province Consult Committee, president
of Shaanxi Business Promotion Association, vice-president of
Shaanxi General Chamber of Commerce, honorable president of
Shaanxi Chamber of Commerce of Shanxi Merchant, honorable
president of Hong Kong Xian Trade Association Limited and vice-
president of Shaanxi Pharmaceutical Profession Association.
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Mr. Qiu Zhongwei

Mr. Qiu Zhongwei (“Mr. Qiu”), aged 42, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 3 December 2010 and
was appointed as Vice Chairman of the Company and chairman
of the remuneration committee on 7 January 2011.

Mr. Qiu joined Hony Capital in 2005. He oversees Hony Capital’s
overall investment activities and direct investments in culture and
media, equipment machinery, consumer goods and retail, and
construction materials sectors. He has extensive experience in
direct investments, project planning, business development and
retail business. He built and served as the chief executive officer
of one of the largest private-owned department stores chain in
China. Mr. Qiu holds a joint Master of Business Administration
degree from the Kellogg School of Management at Northwestern
University and the Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology. He received his bachelor degree in engineering
from Xi'an Jiaotong University. He is a non-executive director of
Digital China Holdings Limited (a company listed on the Stock
Exchange with Stock Code: 861) and a non-executive director
of Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology
Development Co., Limited (a company listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange).

Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin

Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin (“Mr. Choon”), aged 43, was
appointed as the Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company on 8 March 2010. Mr. Choon has over 19 years
of experience in finance, mergers & acquisitions, and corporate
restructuring and held management positions in various listed
companies. He had worked for one of the Big Four international
accountancy firms and another prestigious CPA firm and had
also been engaged in various mergers and acquisitions exercises.
Mr. Choon was the General Manager of Finance Department
of Guangnan Holdings Limited (Stock code: 1203) during its
restructuring exercise from 1999 to 2001. Mr. Choon also has
experience in department Store business in the PRC and was the
director of the jointly controlled entity Wuhan Plaza and also
held the position of Deputy Chief Operating Officer from 2003
to 2007 of Junefield Department Store Holdings Limited (Stock
code: 758).

1 2 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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Mr. Qu Jiaqi

Mr. Qu Jiagi (“"Mr. Qu”), aged 52, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 11 August 2007. He is currently
Vice President of Ginwa Enterprise (Group) Inc. (“Ginwa
Enterprise”) and General Manager of Century Ginwa Joint
Stock Limited Company (“Century Ginwa"), both companies are
connected persons of the Company as defined under the Listing
Rules. Mr. Qu joined Ginwa Enterprise and Century Ginwa Group
in 1999. Before that, Mr. Qu worked with several other large
department stores and shopping malls in Xian, China.

Mr. Qu has nearly 30 years of working experience in department
store business. Mr. Qu received Management education and
training in Mainland China. He also received training in High
Level Business Administration from the Open University of Hong
Kong. He was awarded the “Shaanxi Province Outstanding
Young Entrepreneur” in October 2000 and “China Professional
Operational Management Master” in 2005. Mr. Qu is also
a Representative of the 13th and 14th Xian City People’s
Assembly.

Mr. Sha Yingjie

Mr. Sha Yingjie ("Mr. Sha”), aged 53, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 July 2007. He is
currently the Financial Controller of Century Ginwa Joint Stock
Company Limited (“Century Ginwa"”), a connected person of
the Company as defined under the Listing Rules. Mr. Sha joined
Century Ginwa in 1997 and was appointed Financial Controller
and Assistant General Manager in 2004 and 2009 respectively.
Before Mr. Sha joined Century Ginwa, he once worked as
Financial Controller of the Supply Station of XiBei Electrical
Engineering Company Limited, and the Financial Controller of
Xian Taiwan Hotel.

Mr. Sha has more than 20 years of working experience in
commerce and finance. Mr. Sha received Management education
and training in Mainland China. He also holds a master degree
in business administration from the Open University of Hong
Kong. He was awarded China Career Manager in June 2003 and
was appointed as Taxation Practice Review Inspector by Xian Tax
Bureau in the PRC in 2006. He obtained a chief financial officer
qualification certificate in respect of business administration
positions in 2007 and was appointed as Taxation Practice Review
Inspector of the local taxation bureau in Lianhu District, Xian in
2009.
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Mr. Chen Shuai

Mr. Chen Shuai (“Mr. Chen"), aged 37, was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 3 December 2010 and
was appointed as a member of each of the audit committee and
remuneration committee of the Company on 7 January 2011.

Mr. Chen joined Hony Capital in 2003. He directs investments
in financial services, culture and media, consumer goods and
retail and construction material sectors. Mr. Chen has extensive
experience in investment management, supplier management
and retail business. Prior to joining Hony Capital in 2003, Mr.
Chen had worked in an investment company, a PRC retail chain
and department store and a PRC domestic comprehensive
supermarket company. Mr. Chen holds an Executive Master
of Business Administration degree from the China Europe
International Business School. He received his bachelor degree in
economics from Beijing Forestry University. He is a non-executive
director of China Glass Holdings Limited (a company listed on
the Stock Exchange with Stock Code: 3300).

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter

Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter (“Mr. Chan"), aged 57, was
appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company on 24 September 2004. Mr. Chan graduated with
a bachelor degree in Social Science (Economics) from the
University of Western Ontario, Canada in 1978. Mr. Chan
has over 25 years’ experience in marketing and business
development. Mr. Chan is also an Executive Director of China
Solar Energy Holdings Limited and Mobile Telecom Network
(Holdings) Limited, both of which are listed companies in Hong
Kong. He is an independent non-executive director of Tai Shing
International (Holdings) Limited (a company listed on the Stock
Exchange).

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing (“Mr. Fu”), aged 42, was appointed
as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on 8
January 2007. Mr. Fu is currently an independent non-executive
director of Hao Wen Holdings Limited (Formerly known as
"Everpride Biopharmaceutical Company Limited”), a company
listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong. He holds a bachelor degree in science with major
in accounting of Bemidji State University, USA and is a member
of both American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has over
16 years of experience in auditing and accounting field.
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Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai (“Mr. Tsang”), aged 41, was appointed as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on 25
September 2008. Mr. Tsang is a fellow member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants; and The Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong. He has over 17 years of experience in accounting
and finance. At present, Mr. Tsang runs his own firm and
practices public accounting.

Mr. Tsang is an independent non-executive director of K.PI.
Company Limited (a company listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited) which is engaged in retail business in PRC.
Mr. Tsang was an independent non-executive director of ABC
Communications (Holdings) Limited (a company listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited) which is engaged in the
business of financial information services for the period from 18
September 2008 to 28 January 2011.

Ms. Li Ling

Ms. Li Ling ("Ms. Li"), aged 52, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director and a member of each
of the audit committee and remuneration committee of the
Company on 7 January 2011. Ms. Li has been working as the
general manager of certain reputable department stores and
shopping complex in China over the past 10 years and has
extensive management experience in department store and retail
business. Ms. Li holds a master of science degree in biology
from the Hangzhou University (currently known as Zhejiang
University). She is a consultant of Hangzhou Jiebai Group
Company Limited (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange).
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRS

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together
with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2010 (the “year”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and
those of the subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The profit and cash flows of the Group for the year and the state
of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2010 are set out in the financial statements on pages 39 to 46.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividends
in respect of the year.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The summary of the consolidated results of the Group for the
period ended 31 December 2006 and for the four years ended
31 December 2010 and the assets and liabilities of the Group as
at 31 December 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010 are set out
on page 172.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 28(c) to the financial statements.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

In accordance with the terms of the share option scheme
adopted by the Company pursuant to an ordinary resolution of
the Company passed on 15 February 2011 (the “Share Option
Scheme”), the Company may grant options to the eligible
person of the Company to subscribe for shares in the Company,
subject to a maximum of 30% of the issued share capital of the
Company from time to time excluding for this purpose shares
issued in the exercise of options for the purpose of providing
incentives or rewards to selected eligible person for their
contribution to the Group. The Share Option Scheme became
effective on 15 February 2011 and unless otherwise cancelled or
amended according to the Share Option Scheme, will remain in
force for 10 years from that date. Eligible person of the Share
Option Scheme includes the followings:—

(i) any director, employee or consultant of the Company, a
subsidiary or an affiliate; or

(i) any discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include
any director, employee or consultant of the Company, a
subsidiary or an affiliate; or

(iii) a company beneficially owned by any director, employee or
consultant of the Company, a subsidiary or an affiliate; or

(iv) any person or entity whose service to the Group or business
with the Group contributes or is expected to contribute
to the business or operation of the Group as may be
determined by the directors from time to time.

The exercise price of the share options shall be the higher of
(i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the closing price of the
shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet issued by the Stock
Exchange on the date of grant; and (iii) the average closing price
of the shares as stated in the daily quotations sheets issued
by the Stock Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant (subject to Scheme adjustments).
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RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in note 28 to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2010, no reserves (2009: HK$Nil) were
available for distribution to the Company’s shareholders. In
addition, the share premium of the Company in the amount of
approximately HK$387,920,000 (2009: HK$385,035,000), may
be distributed in form of fully paid bonus shares.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

Details of movements in convertible notes of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in note 24 to the financial
statements.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”).
The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme managed by
an independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, each of the
Group and its employees make monthly contribution to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined under the
Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the employer’s and
the employee’s contributions are subject to a cap of monthly
earnings of HK$20,000 and thereafter contributions are
voluntary. As stipulated by the rules and regulations in PRC, the
Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for its
employees in PRC. The Group contributes to retirement plans at
specified percentages of the basic salaries of its employees, and
has no further obligations for the actual payment of pensions or
post-retirement benefits. The state-sponsored retirement plans
are responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to
retired employees.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of movements in fixed assets of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.
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BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS
Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group during
the year are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements, no
contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company who held office during the year
and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Qiu Zhongwei
(Vice Chairman)

Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin
(Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Qu Jiaqi

Mr. Sha Yingjie

Mr. Hu Yangxiong

(appointed on 3 December 2010)

(appointed on 8 March 2010)

(resigned on 8 March 2010)

Mr. Li Haogang (resigned on 3 December 2010)

Ms. Lu Xiaoling (resigned on 3 December 2010)

Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Wu Yijian

(Chairman)
Mr. Chen Shuai

(appointed on 7 January 2011)

(appointed on 3 December 2010)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter

Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai

Ms. Li Ling (appointed on 7 January 2011)

In accordance with the Bye-law 86(2) of the Company, the
newly appointed Directors, Mr. Wu Yijian, Mr. Qiu Zhongwei,
Mr. Chen Shuai and Ms. Li Ling are subject to re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

In accordance with the Bye-law 87(1) of the Company, Mr. Chan
Wai Kwong, Peter and Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai will retire from
the office of directorship by rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing has informed the Board that
he wished to retire and does not offer himself for re-election at
the AGM.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from the Independent Non-Executive Directors,
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter, Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai, Mr. Fu
Wing Kwok, Ewing and Ms. Li Ling, and considers them to be
independent for this year. The Company considers that each of
such Independent Non-Executive Directors to be independent
from the Group based on the Guidelines set out in Rule 3.13
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) (“Listing
Rules”).

Biographical details of the directors of the Company are set out
on pages 11 to 15 of the annual report.

None of the directors had entered into any service contract with
any member of the Group which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND TOP FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of the emoluments of the directors and top five highest
paid individuals of the Group are set out in notes 9 and 10 to
the financial statements.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
The details of connected transactions of the Group which were
discloseable under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules are disclosed
in note 33 to the financial statements.

20 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010

BEEREBEECRBEEN (&)

RIBEARQBMAEST(NE  BRATAE
REBRELEESRESREESRE B
HEERTHAERIBRITZRER
FRE FERBI-BHEBLEDRMN
ESSHERESRECER  UE#
TERRBAFAE LERET-

ARREEESBIIENTES (B
BRANEE CEELE - BERLE
MEBR LT )MEBILENERZFE
BRE RABSERAFEHBEBEIA
T - BREEFEHERSBRAT ([H
RAT])ESH EWAR ([ EWAR])E
313KFTEIE Sl AR RR A LI EB
MIERTEEHANEENBILAL

AABEEZBEEFBHNFRE
ZE%HI158

REEMEENEETMKE QAR
UAREERNR—FRRNEE OXFE
RRERIN M T AR IEZRBEELD-

EEMERIEBEEEFAL

AEFEENTEGESHFALTZHME
AIREN M BRI EIRI0 -

EEXS
AEBEARE EHRANFI14AAT 2 RE
TUBRBENBER ZFBHNY R
RHMIEE33 -



Directors’ Report

EEEHRS

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of
the directors and chief executives of the Company in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) (the “SFO") which were required to be entered into
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or
otherwise were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests and short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) and/or the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
issuers in the Listing Rules (the “Model Code"”), were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company

Name of director Nature of interests

EEHS EEME

Personal interests

fE A #E 25

Mr. Sha Yingjie
WEARFE

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, none of
the directors or chief executives of the Company had, under
Divisions 7 and 8 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO"), nor were
they taken to or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO, any interests or short positions in the shares of HK$0.10
each of the Company, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers in the Listing Rules or any interests which are required to
be entered into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(b) Long position in the share options of the Company

Name of grantee

ARAKRSE
Mr. Wu Yijian (Note 1)

R-BEE (1)

Mr. Choon Hoi Kit,
Edwin (Note 2)
BRMNLE (H#2)

Mr. Qu Jiaqi
HREEE

Mr. Sha Yingjie

DREREE

Mr. Hu Yangxiong
(Note 3)
HEETE (H73)

Mr. Li Haogang
(Note 4)
FRBLE (Hzta)

22

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Exercise
Price
Date of grant (HKS)
THEE
BHAY (87)
20 Oct 2010 0.315
. 0.315
+A=+A
20 Oct 2010 0.315
—z_zs 0.315
+A=+A
15 Jan 2008 0.740
“TINE 0.740
—A+AA
20 Oct 2010 0.315
. 0.315
+A=1H
15 Jan 2008 0.740
—ZINE 0.740
—A+xA
20 Oct 2010 0.315
Iy 0.315
+A=+8
15 Jan 2008 0.740
bt 2 % 0.740
—A+EH
15 Jan 2008 0.740
—ZINE 0.740
—A+xA
20 Oct 2010 0.315
Iy 0.315
+A=+H

Vesting and
exercise period

RERTES

20 Oct 2010 to
19 Oct 2015

B W I =
2-F-1F
+A+hAE

20 Oct 2010 to
19 Oct 2015
—E-Z%+A=+H
E-_T—hF
+A+AE

16 Jan 2008 to
15 Jan 2010
—TENF-A+KH
2-T-%F

—A+hA

20 Oct 2010 to
19 Oct 2015
B I =
E-T—RE

16 Jan 2008 to
15 Jan 2010
ZZTNF-A+RH
E-_T-TF

—A+HaE

20 Oct 2010 to
19 Oct 2015
ZZ-T5+AZ+H
E-T-1F
+A+/E

16 Jan 2008 to
15 Jan 2010
ZTENE-ATRH
E-T-%F

—A+IRA

16 Jan 2008 to
15 Jan 2010
“ZTNF-A+RH

E-T-ZF

20 Oct 2010 to
19 Oct 2015
ZE-TF+AZ+H
E-T-1F
+A+/E

Annual Report 2010
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(b) X2AEREZRR

Number of share options

BREYE
Outstanding Forfeited/  Outstanding
as at Granted Expired as at
1 January during during 31 December
2010 the year the year 2010
R-B-2f R-B-%F
-A-A) ER%M,/ T=A=1-R
RATHE FRRH P34 fef R AT B
- 17,500,000 - 17,500,000
- 2,500,000 - 2,500,000
2,000,000 - (2,000,000) -
- 2,500,000 - 2,500,000
2,000,000 - (2,000,000) -
- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
3,154,000 - (3,154,000) -
2,000,000 - (2,000,000) -
- 2,300,000 - 2,300,000
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(b) Long position in the share options of the Company
(continued)

Notes:

1) Mr. Wu Yijian was appointed as director of the Company on 7
January 2011.

2) Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin was appointed as director of the
Company on 8 March 2010.

3) Mr. Hu Yangxiong resigned as director of the Company on 8
March 2010.

4) Mr. Li Haogang resigned as director of the Company on 3
December 2010.

All the interests stated above represents long positions. Neither
long nor short positions were recorded in the register maintained
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO as at 31
December 2010.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, none of
the directors or chief executives of the Company had, under
Divisions 7 and 8 of the SFO, nor were they taken to or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO, any interests and
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) or any interests which are
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
or any interests which are required to be entered into the
register kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO or are required pursuant to the Model Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Interests of shareholders discloseable pursuant to the
SFO

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept
under section 336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December
2010, the Company had been notified of the following
substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions, being
interests of 5% or more of the Company’s issued share capital.
These interests are in addition to those disclosed above in
respect of the directors of the Company.

HLEEREHEERERAA

EERFEITBRAEREART
KRG HEARGKRES z2ER
RER (&)

(b) ARABREZRRE (&)

Hret -

1) RBEAR-_ZT——F—HLBHEZ
EREARRES-

2) BRANEER-ZZE-ZF=ANREZ
ERARABESE-

3) WMEEEENR-Z-ZF=ANBEE
ARBE=E-

4) FREEER_ZT-TFF+_A=BH#
EARARARESE-

FHFIRABE SRR - R _F—
TFET_A=1T—H ARAREEH
KEIEGHIE32R 2 REFE 2 ERC
M E|EARE MR AR

R EXFEEEIN RZE—FF+ =
A=Z+t—B ARBESFHEBTEA
SHEREAR Tl AIRERE S L
RBIFET7 R %87 8B « HARIEEF K B
BIRGIERREMRIEREERB AR
AR EEMEEER (E&EREH MY
SRGIFEXVED) 2 Bxetn - HHBER D K (&
SEIEERER  HAME AT
KB X P 2 AR AT #E 25 © SRZR B AR IR
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FTERR (&)
(a) EAFABBZER EA

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

(a) Long position/short position in the shares of the

24

Company
Approximate
percentage
of the
Number of issued share
Name of Long position/ Nature of issued capital of
shareholder short position interests shares held the Company
) (EARAT
B e 87T BRTREZ
RRER RR/ER EatE RO#E BUBEILE
Best Mineral Resources Limited Long position Personal interests 476,196,108 (Note 1) 26.84%
("BMRL")
RE EN: 32 (Brit1)
Mr. Chen Jian Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 1) 26.84%
R kE RE L 3 (Brit1)
Mr. Li Peng Long position Personal interests 10,001,000 (Note 2) 0.56%
FhErsE RE BN 2 (Brit2)
Glory Keen Holdings Limited Long position Personal interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
REZRBERAF RE BN 2 (#1it3)
Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P. Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
RE L 3 (#1it3)
Hony Capital Fund Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
2008 GP, L.P. N
Y-} RRER (Hi#3)
Hony Capital Fund 2008 Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
GP Limited y
RE nRER (Hi:23)
Hony Capital Management Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
Limited
=3} L 3 (#1it3)
Mr. Zhao John Huan Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
ik ibid KB L 3 (#1it3)
Right Lane Limited Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
HABR A KB L 3 (#1it3)
Legend Holdings Limited Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
R ERER A A KB L 3 (#1it3)
Employees’ Shareholding Society Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
of Legend Holdings Limited N
BEZERERARBRIERE Y-} RRER (Hi#3)
Chinese Academy of Sciences Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
Holdings Co., Ltd. N
hENEREAEELE RE nRER (Hi:23)
AREERA
Chinese Academy of Sciences Long position Corporate interests 476,196,108 (Note 3) 26.84%
AN

R ERER

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

=9~

AL
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued) FERKE (&)

(b) Long position/short position in the underlying (b) RAERBRESTETHAHEBE N 24
shares equity derivatives of the Company (as BROZERE ER (EHERE
defined in Part XV of the SFO) HREE RO FEXVER)

Approximate
percentage
of the
Number of issued share
Long position/  Nature of Issued shares capital of
Name of shareholder short position interests held the Company
) (EEDT
~ FRERT BRITRALZ
RERERE RE/ER BRfME BRAEE BHBEDH
Best Mineral Resources Long position Personal interests 1,007,724,904 (Note 1) 56.79%
Limited (“"BMRL")
kB BARR (Hz1)
Mr. Chen Jian Long position Corporate interests 1,007,724,904 (Note 1) 56.79%
Bz A -9} NGIE- £ (Hisz1)
Mr. Li Peng Long position Personal interests 301,320,000 (Note 2) 16.98%
FErE %) BARR (M#2)
Glory Keen Holdings Limited Long position Personal interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
KEERBRAA %) BARR (Hiit4)
Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P. Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
%) UNGIE: £ (Hiz4)
Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
RE NG £ (Hizt4)
Hony Capital Fund Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
2008 GP Limited
- AR (Hit4)
Hony Capital Management Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
Limited
kB yNGIE: o (Hiit4)
Mr. Zhao John Huan Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
HLBLE -9} DR (Hiiz4)
Right Lane Limited Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
BHERAF -} yNGIE: o (Hiit4)
Legend Holdings Limited Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
BERERARAR RE DR (Hiiz4)
Employees’ Shareholding Society Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
of Legend Holdings Limited
BEERARATBIFRS KB NG £ (Hiat4)
Chinese Academy of Sciences Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
Holdings Co., Ltd.
HENEREFEELE =3 AR (Hit4)
BRETAR
Chinese Academy of Sciences Long position Corporate interests 5,845,906,721 (Note 4) 329.47%
R BRI T -} yNGIE: o (Hiit4)
teewmErREaRAT —2-2f58% )5
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

(b) Long position/short position in the underlying
shares equity derivatives of the Company (as
defined in Part XV of the SFO) (continued)

26

Notes:

(1

BMRL held 476,196,108 Shares and 1,007,724,904 underlying
Shares related to its derivative interests under the BMRL
Convertible Bonds in its own name. Mr. Chen lJian held 100%
of the issued share capital of BMRL. As such, Mr. Chen Jian
was deemed to be interested in 476,196,108 shares and
1,007,724,904 underlying shares related to its derivative
interests by virtue of his shareholding in BMRL. Pursuant to the
terms and conditions of the BMRL Convertible Bonds, no holder
of the BMRL Convertible Bonds or any party acting in concert
with such holder shall be permitted to exercise the conversion
rights attaching to the BMRL Convertible Bonds if such exercise
would result in such holder or any party acting in concert with
it being required to make a mandatory general offer for the
shares of the Company under the Takeovers Code and/or the
public float of the Company would become less than 25% of
the issued share capital as required under the Listing Rules after
issuance of such Shares.

The derivative represents the BMRL Convertible Bonds. Under
the terms of the BMRL Convertible Bonds, the conversion
rights to the BMRL Convertible Bonds cannot be exercised if,
immediately after exercise of such conversion rights into the
Shares, the holder(s) of the BMRL Convertible Bonds its concert
parties will trigger a general offer obligation under the Hong
Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers and/or the public float
of the Company will be less than 25% of the issued share
capital of the Company as required under the Listing Rules after
issuance of such Shares.

Mr. Li Peng is interested in 10,001,000 shares and 301,320,000
warrants, each of the warrant confers the rights to subscribe for
new share in cash at an initial subscription price of HK$0.20 per
share (subject to adjustments).

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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(1)  BMRLAKXEZZEHHE476,196,108
Hﬁ%f\D/{&ﬁFﬂfﬁ\ﬁ’\BMRL
AR ESFE NITEES
1,007,724,904R% f% 17 © Bﬂd‘ﬁi
#BBMRL 100% 317 R% 7K - (A
It PR 58 £ R E fEBMRLZ % 42
R VE7476,196,108R% A% 17 JA &
BRAHEITEREZ 21,007,724,904
BEEROPEEER BE
BMRLA] #2 A% f& % 2 & FX S A& -
WBMRLAT A IR E % 2 #5585 Ak fE
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

(b) Long position/short position in the underlying
shares equity derivatives of the Company (as
defined in Part XV of the SFO) (continued)

Notes: (continued)

3)

The long position represents the security interest held by Glory
Keen Holdings Limited over the 476,196,108 Shares held by
BMRL under the Bridge BMRL Share Charge. Hony Capital Fund
2008, L.P. holds the entire issued share capital of Glory Keen
Holdings Limited. Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. is the sole
general partner of Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P.. Hony Capital
Fund 2008 GP Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hony
Capital Management Limited, is the sole general partner of Hony
Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P.. Mr. Zhao John Huan and Right Lane
Limited respectively own 55% and 45% equity interests in Hony
Capital Management Limited. Right Lane Limited is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Legend Holdings Limited. Chinese Academy
of Sciences Holdings Co., Ltd. and Employees’ Shareholding
Society of Legend Holdings Limited are the substantial
shareholders of Legend Holdings Limited, with 36% and 35%
interests, respectively. Chinese Academy of Sciences Holdings
Co., Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chinese Academy
of Sciences. Each of the above-mentioned parties is therefore
deemed to be interested in the security interest held by Glory
Keen Holdings Limited.

The long position represents the interest in the 3,225,454,545
Conversion Shares and 1,612,727,272 Conversion Shares which
may be issued under the Convertible Bonds and the Option
Bonds respectively and the security interest held by Glory Keen
Holdings Limited under the Bridge BMRL Share Charge over the
1,007,724,904 underlying Shares which may be issued (subject
to the conversion restriction as stated in Note (1) above) under
the BMRL Convertible Bonds. The exercise of the conversion
rights attaching to the Convertible Bonds and the Option Bonds
are subject to the restrictions as stated in the paragraph headed
“Principal terms of the Convertible Bonds” under the section
headed “Subscription Agreement” in the circular dated 30
October 2010.

Save as disclosed above, the directors and chief executives of the
Company are not aware that there is any person who, as at 31
December 2010, had an interest or short position in the Shares
and underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO, or who is, directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying
rights to vote in all circumstances at general meeting of any
other member of the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the directors of the Company is interested in any
business apart from the Group’s business which competes or is
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business
of the Group.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group's largest customer
and five largest customers taken together were less than 30%
of the Group’s total sales for the year. The aggregate purchases
attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and five largest
suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group's
total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the directors, owned more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group's five largest major customers
and suppliers during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Save as disclosed in the note 28 to the financial statements,
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the
year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws and the laws in Bermuda.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group
was entered into or existed during the year.

MATERIAL LITIGATION

Save as disclosed in note 32(a) to the financial statements,
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is engaged in
any other litigation or arbitration of material importance and
there is no litigation or claim of material importance known
to the directors to be pending or threatened by or against the
Company or any of its subsidiaries.

28 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors as at the
date of this report, there is sufficient public float of more than
25% of the Company’s shares in the market as required under
the Listing Rules.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Details of post balance sheet events of the Group are set out in
note 34 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

Baker Tilly Hong Kong Limited (“Baker Tilly”) audited the
Company'’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009. Baker Tilly has resigned as auditors of the Company with
effect from 6 January 2011. KPMG ("KPMG") were appointed to
fill the casual vacancy following the resignation of Baker Tilly.

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as
auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin
Chief Executive Officer
Hong Kong, 22 March 2011
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The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of
corporate governance practices and business ethics in the firm
belief that they are essential for maintaining and promoting
investors' confidence and maximizing shareholders’ returns.

The Board perpetually reviews its corporate governance practices
and internal control policy and procedures from time to time in
order to meet the rising expectations of stakeholders and comply
with increasingly stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill
its commitment to excellence in corporate governance.

The Board considers that the Company has complied throughout
the year ended 31 December 2010 with the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules, except for certain deviations. The corporate
governance of the Company for the year is stated as follows:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. During the period from 8
March 2010 to 31 December 2010 (the “Relevant Period”), the
Company did not have chairman or deputy chairman of the
Board. During the Relevant Period, the Board, with the assistance
of the chief executive officer and other senior management of
the Group, was responsible for overseeing the management of
the Board and the day-to-day management of the business of
the Group. The Board considers that such arrangements enable
the Group to operate effectively and ensure a balance of power
and authority. Mr. Wu Yijian and Mr. Qiu Zhongwei have been
appointed as Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Company on 7
January 2011 respectively.
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Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.
None of the existing Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Company is appointed for a specific term. However, all
the directors (Executive, Non-executive and Independent Non-
executive) are subject to retirement at least once every three
years under Bye-Law 87(1) of the Bye-Laws of the Company.
As such, the Company considers that sufficient measures have
been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance
practices are no less exacting than those in the CG Code.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors a written confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company thus
considers all the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent for the year.

OPERATIONS OF THE BOARD

The Board determines the corporate mission and broad
strategies, monitors and controls operating and financial
performance and sets appropriate policies to manage risks in
pursuit of the Group’s strategic objectives. According to CG
Code Provision A.1.1, the Board should meet regularly and
Board meetings should be held at least four times a year at
approximate intervals. During the year, the Board met regularly
and frequently for the review and approval on the business of
department stores. Details of Directors” attendance of the Board,
Shareholders, audit and remuneration committee meetings held
for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set out as follows:
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TEERHRSE

Executive Directors
HITEF
Note 1 Qiu Zhongwei
Mt R (&
Note 2 Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin
a2 RN
Qu Jiaqi
R B
Sha Yingjie
WENR
Note 3 Hu Yangxiong
&3 AR
Note 4 Li Haogang
Hiit4 B
Note 5 Lu Xiaoling
a5 BEE®

Non-Executive Directors
HHITEE

Note 6 Wu Yijian
Htiz6 R—R

Note 7 Chen Shuai
HteE7 e

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BUFBTEF

Chan Wai Kwong, Peter

Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing
{8 2R B
Tsang Kwok Wai
E e
Note 8 Li Ling
fizs  BR

Notes:

1) appointed on 3 December 2010
2) appointed on 8 March 2010

3) resigned on 8 March 2010

4) resigned on 3 December 2010
5) resigned on 3 December 2010
6) appointed on 7 January 2011

7) appointed on 3 December 2010
8) appointed on 7 January 2011
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TEXRERBE

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTION
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of all the
directors, all the directors confirmed that they have complied
with the required standards set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2010.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing in preparation of
accounts for each financial period with a view to ensuring such
accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group and of the results and cashflow for that period. The
Company’s accounts are prepared in accordance with all relevant
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards.
The Directors are responsible for ensuring that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently; and
that judgments and estimates made are prudent and reasonable.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has not set up a nomination committee. The
Executive Directors would consult Independent Non-Executive
Directors on any nominations to the Board and the Board would
review regularly the need to appoint additional Director with
appropriate professional knowledge and industry experience.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee is responsible for formulating the
remuneration’s structure and policy of the Group, reviewing
the remuneration packages of Executive Director and Senior
Management, including bonuses and options granted under
the Share Option Scheme, to ensure that such remuneration is
reasonable and not excessive. Generally, their remunerations are
determined based on their experience and qualifications, the
Group's performance as well as market conditions.

The committee shall consist of not less than two members.
Currently, the remuneration committee consists of one Executive
Director: Mr. Qiu Zhongwei, four Independent Non-Executive
Directors: Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter, Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai, Mr.
Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing and Ms. Li Ling, and one Non-executive
Director: Mr. Chen Shuai.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The primary objective of the audit committee is to review the
financial reporting process of the Group and its internal control
system, oversee the audit process and perform other duties
assigned by the Board and make recommendations for the
Company to improve the quality of financial information to
be disclosed. It also reviews the annual and interim reports of
the Company prior to their approval by the Board. The audit
committee shall consist of not less than 3 members. Currently,
the audit committee consists of four Independent Non-Executive
Directors: Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter, Mr. Fu Wing Kwok,
Ewing, Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai and Ms. Li Ling, one Non-executive
Director, Mr. Chen Shuai.

The audit committee together with management and
independent auditors have reviewed the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group, and discussed auditing,
internal control and financial reporting matters including the
review of the audited results for the year ended 31 December
2010, and the unaudited interim results for the six months
ended 30 June 2010 prior to their approval by the Board.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

A remuneration of HK$1.7 million was paid/payable to the
Company’s external auditors for the provision of audit services
in 2010. During the year, the fees paid/payable to the external
auditors for non-audit related activities, mainly regulatory
reporting services fees, amounted to HK$0.3 million and ad hoc
projects accounting fees, amounted to HK$2.2 million.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound internal
control system and reviewing its effectiveness at least annually
to safequard the shareholders’ investments and the Group's
assets. During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Board was
assisted by the audit committee in reviewing the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control system with no material deficiencies
identified. The Board and the audit committee have considered
all material aspects, including financial, operational and
compliance controls, risk management functions, as well as the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of
the Group's accounting and financial reporting function, and
their training programmes and budget in the review. The Board
and the audit committee are satisfied that the Group’s internal
control system was effective and there was no significant area of
concern which might affect the interests of the shareholders of
the Company.

The Group will use its best endeavour to implement changes to
further improve the Group’s internal control system whenever
necessary.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of effective communication
with the shareholders of the Company. The Company has
established a number of communication channels to maintain
an ongoing dialogue with its shareholders and to enhance the
transparency of the Group. These include (i) holding annual
and extraordinary general meetings to provide a forum for
shareholders to communicate directly with the Board and
the Board Committees; (ii) distributing corporate documents
and releasing announcements to disseminate the Group’s
latest information to the shareholders; and (iii) maintaining
the Company’s website to provide an electronic means of
communication with the shareholders and the public.

Shareholders and other interested parties are welcome to
access the Group's information from the Company’s website at
www.cgrh.com.hk. The Group's corporate information including
terms of reference of the Board committees, the Group’s
financial reports, announcements and circulars are available on
the website. In order to enhance shareholders’ understanding
of the Group’s business performance and development, the
Company will continue to improve its corporate disclosure
on the Company’s website and the communication with its
shareholders.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB RS

KPMG

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

(formerly known as China Golden Development Holdings Limited)
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (formerly known as China
Golden Development Holdings Limited) (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 39 to 171, which comprise the consolidated and the
Company’s statements of financial position as at 31 December
2010, the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B/ & B A RS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’'s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2010, and of
the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB RS

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 4
to the consolidated financial statements which states that the
Company has made various prior years’ adjustments to restate
the consolidated financial statements and the Company’s
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009,
including certain opening balances as at 1 January 2009. The
prior years' adjustments have been made to correct certain
prior years' errors that were identified during our audit of the
Group's consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2010.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

22 March 2011

38 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010

A EIE
EBRMTERBERZBRAT  BMB
i MTBESAUBHRRMEL  H
MiE BEQREHENZEARFEZH
BUBINGEVBHRERE BRARNE
EEEAF+_A=1t—HILFE
2HBHRE BE_ZSETNF—HA—H
2ETENEB -BAUTTHESRZ B
SEHE_ZT—ZFTF+-A=1T—8H
FFENGREMERREMEENA
FAFEEHRMELBTFEERE-

EEHEMERAT
BB EZFAT
BB FIR

T B105%
KFRESHE

—E2——%F=HA=+=H



Consolidated Income Statement

e W R

For the year ended 31 December 2010 BLZ=-FE—ZTF+-_A=+—HILFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars ("HK$ ") (&L ([E])Z2))

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-ZF —EENF
KiaE TERx TH&TT
(&&&75)
Turnover =% 5 698,860 548,052
Cost of sales SHE R AN (238,495) (173,474)
Gross profit EF 460,365 374,578
Other revenue H b Uy 2% 6 22,135 5,644
Other net (loss)/income Hib (E518)
WA F5E 6 (3,619) 442
Selling expenses 85 6 B 32 (38,346) (29,451)
Administrative expenses TR X (306,857) (277,365)
Profit from operations KERF 133,678 73,848
Finance income/(costs) B A (BR) 7(a) 34,493 (9,072)
Profit before taxation B 6 A0 % R 7 168,171 64,776
Income tax FTi5Hi 8 (48,449) (25,485)
Profit for the year REEZF 119,722 39,291
Attributable to: HTH AL EA:
Equity shareholders of the Company  ZAN‘/A A& 74,479 10,168
Non-controlling interests FEPZE AR HE 2 45,243 29,123
Profit for the year KEERF 119,722 39,291
Earnings per share BRER
Basic (HK$ cents) AR (B 12(a) 4.32 0.88
Diluted (HK$ cents) #3E (B) 12(b) 1.01 TE A

FATENTNE Z M TR % S M 153
RZED - BN ARRRIRR Z BB B
R B M 2 A IS B KT E28(b)

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part of these financial
statements. Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders
of the Company attributable to the profit for the year are set out
in Note 28(b).
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mEETEWKER
For the year ended 31 December 2010 BHZ = —ZTF+-A=+—HIFE
(Expressed in HK$) (LAETZ3)

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-2F —ZETNhF
THET FHET
(&E7))
Profit for the year REERF 119,722 39,291
Other comprehensive income for rEEHME2EKE
the year (before and after tax): (BRFAIR) -
Exchange differences on translation RBMRBEINEEZ
into presentation currency X =5 4,202 2,632
Total comprehensive income rEEXHEHKEARE
for the year 123,924 41,923
Attributable to: BTHALTRERS:
Equity shareholders of the Company PN 77,649 12,211
Non-controlling interests FE 12 iR 7 2 46,275 29,712
Total comprehensive income rEEXHEHKEERE
for the year 123,924 41,923

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part of these financial  F47Z=1718 2 KizE MK Z 5 M 753k
statements. RZEBID ©
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BB AARR X
At 31 December 2010 R=—ZE—FFE+-A=1+—H
(Expressed in HK$) (X &L ZE2%l)

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-=fF —ZETAF
oza FTEx T&T
(&Z&E7)
Non-current assets ERBEE
Fixed assets BEEE&E 13 994,397 154,693
Intangible assets BEEE 14 403,199 240,365
Goodwiill EES 15 1,081,609 757,254
Loans receivables JE U E R 17 681,174 1,018,577
Deferred tax assets BEETRIBEE E 27(b) 30,447 12,244
3190826 2,183,133
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 18 43,488 27,293
Trade and other receivables FE U BR FR K
H {th e U 3R 19 156,992 81,332
Cash and cash equivalents RekfaeF
[EREY=! 20 115,101 88,505
_____ 315,581 197,130
Current liabilities REBBERE
Trade and other payables JE 1~ BR 5% I EL b &
3R 21 1,198,103 963,563
Bank and other loans RITREMER 22(a) 149,371 241,036
Current taxation REIFL IR 27(a) 65,231 39,689
___1.412,705 1,244,288
Net current liabilities REEEFEE ~(1,097,124)  (1,047,158)
Total assets less current liabilities #EEBEERAEBAE 2,093,702 1,135,975
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Bank and other loans RITREMER 22(b) 216,821 26,305
Unsecured notes IR R 23 98,661 =
Convertible notes Al A% =i 24 1,275,102 812,159
Deferred tax liabilities REFHEEE 27(b) 97,649 56,755
__ 1688233 ¢ 895,219
NET ASSETS EEEH 405,469 240,756

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part of these financial FATRN1T7VE 2 W eETh K 2 0 3R
statements. RZ AR ©

teermgrraRAa —2-2£58 41



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R Y
At 31 December 2010 R—E—ZF&+—-_HA=+—H
(Expressed in HK$) (L &L E2%1)

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$000
(restated)
—E-FF —EENF
12 FE T FET
(&g&:75)
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAR#E

Share capital AR A 28 177,436 116,824
Reserves M 28 134,979 85,333

Total equity attributable to equity 22 7R RFE
shareholders of the Company HERARE 312,415 202,157
Non-controlling interests FERESR 93,054 38,599
TOTAL EQUITY ERBAE 405,469 240,756

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on R-ZB——F=ZA-_+_HEEFES

22 March 2011. BE R M T3 o
Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin Sha Yingjie
HBEAR DEAR
Director Director
EZE EZE

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part of these financial — S47E171E ZMicETh K% F 53R
statements. KRB -
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Statement of Financial Position

B % AR R &
At 31 December 2010 RZZE—FF+=-HA=+—H
(Expressed in HK$) (LAETZ3)

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-ZF —ZETAF
=3 FTHExT T&ET
(&Z&E7)
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZIRE 6 458,629 1
Current assets REEE
Other receivables H b e W3k 79 1,682,795 1,191,273
Cash and cash equivalents RekAEEE
T8 H 20 2,954 44
___1685749 1,191,317
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables H A FE 7K 21 463,892 11,853
Net current assets REBEERE 1,221,857 1,179,464
Total assets less current liabilities #2%& E Bk 8 & & 1,680,486 1,179,465
Non-current liabilities kREBEE
Unsecured notes EIR B E R 23 98,661 =
Convertible notes AR NE R 24 1,275,102 812,159
___1373,763 ¢ 812,159
NET ASSETS EERE 306,723 367,306
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BRAR &
Share capital & AR 28 177,436 116,824
Reserves & 1 28 129,287 250,482
TOTAL EQUITY A 306,723 367,306

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on R-_E——F=A-_t+_HEZE=E=Sg

22 March 2011. B R RET) -
Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin Sha Yingjie
BER DEAR
Director Director
EFE -

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part of these financial FATENTVE 2 Wk TR ZE T 53R
statements. &~ ZEB1D ©
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
e a® Bk

For the year ended 31 December 2010 BHZ = —ZTF+-A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in HK$)

Balance at 1 January 2009
As previously reported
Prior years' adjustments (Note 4)

As restated

Changes in equity for 2009:
Profit for the year (restated) (Mote 4)
Other comprehensive income (restated)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Issuance of warrants (restated) (Note 4)
Shares issued on the exercise of warrants
(Note 28(c)(iv))
Equity-settled share-based transactions (Note 25)
Appropriation to reserves
Transfer between reserves

Transactions with equity holders of the Group

Balance at 31 December 2009 (restated)

Balance at 1 January 2010
As previously reported
Prior years' adjustments (Note 4)

As restated

Changes in equity for 2010:
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Shares issued on the exercise of warrants
(Note 28(c/(iv))

Shares issued under share option scheme
(Note 28(c/lii))

Equity-settled share-based transactions (Note 25)

Shares issued on rights issue (Vote 28(c)i})

Effect on equity arising from the acquisitions of
subsidiaries (Note 29)

Effect on equity arising from the offsetting of
loan receivable with convertible notes, the
extinguishment and recognition of the
convertible notes (Note 24(j)

Appropriation to reserves

Transfer between reserves

Transactions with equity holders of the Group

Balance at 31 December 2010

(UETEZ)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

KRRARREL
Non-
Share Share Capital Statutory Exchange  Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserves reserve losses Total interests equity
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
(Note 28(c)f))  (Note 28(0)f)  (Note 28(d))  (Note 28(clii))  (Note 28(c/liv))
K& RAEE e EREE EiGfE ZitER @i FERER BRAE
TEr ThL T T TEr ThL T T THr
(H2800))  (H2800))  (Wezsal) i) (K28

R=FTNE-R-RER
BANZR 115,824 386,673 54,568 9,148 12,619 (661,141) (82,309) 71,008 (11,301)
BEFERE (Hite) - (3,648) 73553 - (39) 194,493 264,359 (62,121) 202,238
&) 115,824 383,025 128,121 9,148 12,580 (466,648) 182,050 8,887 190,937
- - - - - 10,168 10,168 29123 39,291
- - - - 2,083 - 2083 589 2632
- - = = 2083 10,168 12,211 29712 4193
- - 24483 - - - 24483 - 2483
(Wia28(c)ii) 1,000 2,010 (110) = = o 2900 = 2,900
IR % 2 AR 5 (Hi#25) - - 2,553 - - - 2,553 - 2553
SEZREE - - - 9477 - (9.477) - - -
RERER - - (2,607) - - 2607 = = =
AASEREREALRS 1,000 2,010 2219 9477 - (6,870) 7,8% - 7,8%

RZSBAFT-A=T-REH

(@55 116,824 385,035 130,400 18,625 14623 (463,350) 202,157 38,599 240,756

RZF-55-A-Rkk
BEAZH 116,824 383,578 56,952 18,625 12,768 (714,362) (120,615) 85,652 (34,963)
BEFERE (M) - (3,543) 73,448 - 1,855 251,012 M (47,083) 275719
gy 116,824 385,035 130,400 18,625 14,623 (463,350) 202,157 38599 240,75
- - - - - 74,479 74479 45203 119722
A2 ERE - - - - 3170 - 3170 1,032 4202
FER2ANRLE - - - - 3,170 74479 77,649 46,275 123,924
2,000 2152 (152) - - - 4,000 - 4,000
(2280 200 JEE] (303) - - - 630 - 630
DR 2 RARS (Ki25) - - 6,750 - - = 6,750 - 6,750
REREELS 58412 - (1,057) - - 1,057 58412 - 58412
- - - - - - - 8,180 8180
- - (37,183) - - - (37,183) - (37,183)
aRZERE - - - 17,765 - (17,765) - - -
RERER - - (733) - - 473 - - =
AREEREREALRS 60,612 2,885 (36,678) 17,765 - (11,975) 3),609 8,180 40,789
R-$-BF+-A=t-RLH 177,436 387,920 93,722 36,390 17,793 (400,846) 312,415 93,054 405,469
of these financial FATENTVH Z M2 Th B % S I 15 3R

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part

statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

REREMER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 BLZ=-FE—ZTF+-_A=+—HILFE

(Expressed in HK$) (LAETZ3)

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-EF —EENF
Bz FET FAT
(&&:5)
Operating activities REEK
Profit before taxation Bk 5 A g A 168,171 64,776
Adjustments for: JHEE
Depreciation e 7(c) 28,521 23,883
Loss on disposal of fixed assets BREBTEELZ
B8 6 4,550 1,926
Finance (income)/cost g (A &R 7a) (34,493) 9,072
Equity-settled share-based R EEE AR D
payments expenses Xtz HBERZ  7(b) 6,750 2,553
Changes in working capital: LEEREE:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories BEZ (#m
A (11,796) 5,079
Increase in trade and FEUTBR R K H A
other receivables JE WS R 2 388 A0 (19,246) (11,603)
Decrease in trade and FERTBR R R H A
other payables JE T3 2R 54,073 89,549
Net cash generated from REEBRELEZ
operations BRE 196,530 185,235
Income tax paid BB E 27(a) (29,356) (16,286)
Net cash generated from RETHEEZ
operating activities BRE 167,174 168,949
Investing activities RETE
Proceeds from disposal of RERETEEE
fixed assets Fr 18 518 411 318
Payment for the purchase of BEREEEEMNK
fixed assets (557,177) (17,461)
Repayment of loans receivables BERKER 5,885 12,000
Payment for the acquisitions of g1 g = NGRS
subsidiaries, net of cash acquired B AT R 2 3R & 29 (342,347) =
Payment of transaction costs WK B AR Z
for the acquisitions of subsidiaries RS AT K (21,615) =
Decrease in time deposits TE H1F FOR - 5,685
Interest received 2 U F B 1,286 1,661
Net cash (used in)/generated from R&EFE (FH),~
investing activities EECERE (913,557) 2,203

FATENN B Z M VAR S I %
=B e

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part of these financial
statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

mMERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 BHZ = —ZTF+-A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in HK$) (LAETZ3)

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-=F —EENF
Kt FExT FET
(&&E5)
Financing activities RMEEE
Proceeds from new bank and FIgiRIT R EME R
other loans F 18 18 37,929 —
Repayment of bank and other loans (E&EET R EME K (177,052) (127,866)
Proceeds from rights issue AR P15 K18 42,544 -
Proceeds from the issue of warrants, Z%77 R AE & T 15 3K
net of transaction costs 18 Ik R S A 26 - 2,443
Proceeds from the exercise of T RIREEE
warrants KIE 28(c)(iv) 4,000 2,900
Proceeds from the exercise of 1715 BB AR HE PT 15 3B
share options 28(c)(iii) 630 -
Proceeds from the issue of convertible 277 A] 2 Z & AT 13
notes, net of transaction costs RIE - HBRRZKA 24 887,000 =
Other finance costs paid HEMe Ny %ER (24,989) (44,687)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEFEHEL ~
financing activities (EFR)2ERE 770,062 (167,210)
Net increase in cash and REeERBESEEER
cash equivalents ol %I 23,679 3,942
Cash and cash equivalents at R—B—HBZHER
1 January ReZEER 20 88,505 84,686
Effect of foreign exchange rate SIEHIBEREE >
changes g 2,917 (123)
Cash and cash equivalents at R+=-—BA=+—-H8=2
31 December ReERREEE
IHH 20 115,101 88,505

The notes on pages 47 to 171 form part of these financial
statements.

FATENTVE Z MR T K% S 15 3
KRB e
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Notes to the financial statements

B 1% 8RB A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H#EH - & I E T E )

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (formerly known
as China Golden Development Holdings Limited) (the
“Company”) was incorporated in Bermuda on 8 August
2000 as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981. The shares of the
Company were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 23 October 2000. The
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2010 comprise the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”).
The principal activities of the Group are the operation of
department stores in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC").

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the
Group and the Company. Note 3 provides information
on any changes in accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

AEIER
HALSTEEEZERER QA (K
FReRERERERAF) ([AQ
AR-_ZEZTTFN\ANBRE
BRE-NAN—FRERER
EAMELAEREER AR -
KRR ZBHR_ZEZTZTE+A
T CZHRBEEEBBARSM
BRAE ([BRAT]) EW-AR
RIEE T ZTF+_A=1+—
AEFEZREVERRBIER
ANAIREMBRAR (KRB IAE
) AEEZEEXHKANF
EAREME ([FEH])KEEHE
NCIIG

TESEE

(a) EHI=H
ZEMBHRREREMEE
Rz BRUBRELER ([F
BMBHREER])  BEFE
BEETEAE ([BAEGFAED
RE)BEMZAEERZE
RIEEHBREER FE
SEHER ([FEESFHER])
Kkak) BEARGSFRA
REBRBGH 2 WEHRE
mE-ZEUBHRETCE
STHE R FTRE 75 £ AR B2
ARBERE AEBRKZ
ETEERTBRBALT -

ERGMA G EMET
#E] R RIETT 2 BB M
FEA YR AEERAR
Az ANHE S HEERER
AT IR F R - B IRE R
HEEAEEBR 2R
RAERT R R P 5| B0 & 1
KRAE &t B 2 R &t
HREBHERAMBHRERA
[RER - BERAERFNHIEES

teermErRaRA" —2-2558% 4/



Notes to the financial statements

g U i

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (5 FE5 B #587  & BILAE T £ %)
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48

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements
The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2010 comprise the Group.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except
for derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(e)) and
leasehold land and buildings (see Note 2(f)) which are
stated at their fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the
financial statements and major sources of estimation
uncertainty are discussed in Note 37.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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Notes to the financial statements

B 1% 8RB A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H#EH - & I E T E )

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTHEE(#)
(continued)
(b) Basis of preparation of the financial (b) MIBREHREE (Z)
statements (continued)
As at 31 December 2010, the Group had net current RZE-—ZFF+_A=+—
liabilities of HK$1,097,124,000. This condition B -AEENRBEEFRE
indicates the existence of a material uncertainty #51,097,124,000%8 7T ° 35 1B
which may cast significant doubt on the Group's RERAEEREKE 2
ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore, BENTFEEXRTHPEE
that the Group may be unable to realise its assets MAEEBAREEZRELE
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course EEETREAENRGBE
of business. These financial statements have been %1,50 EERAEER T —
prepared on a going concern basis notwithstanding TFE+T_A=+T—RHZnR®
the net current liabilities of the Group at 31 December BEFR ZEMBHRKRD
2010 because the directors of the Company are of EREREELERR THH
the opinion that based on a cash flow forecast of the RARAREERR BREX
Group for the year ending 31 December 2011, the SEEE-_T—F+=A
Group would have adequate funds to meet liabilities =t—RILEFEZHReRE
as and when they fall due at least twelve months A AEBBELEREHESR
from the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the om e BmEHRET @&
directors of the Company consider it is appropriate to ﬂ NEBzEBE BLES
prepare the financial statements on a going concern RE BREBREEERH
basis. Eﬁfﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ)—bﬁ' WE e
(c) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests () MEBARIREERER
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. MEBARRANEEZES 2
Control exists when the Group has the power to ER-BEXSEAERETEZ
govern the financial and operating policies of an BB B R EB R
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. BHESHERAZ  AIARE
EEmBzER 2 IEHE-
An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into KRB RARINRERERE B
the consolidated financial statements from the date BHREANEZEFIFGLBAREE
that control commences until the date that control EHlTE AR RE -5
ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and any NERERZ G REBARS
unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions EENRERBFNNER
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated HREMBRERBEDHIR-
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from SERARSEBHRERE
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same BUAMBRARER KRS 27
way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that EHIRR - BRBERERER
there is no evidence of impairment. S EEST
teewmgrrarsa —=z2-z558 49



Notes to the financial statements
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (5 FE5 B #5487 - & BILAE T £ %)

2

50

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(c)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(continued)

Non-controlling interests (previously known as
“minority interests”) represent the equity interests in
a subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to
the Company, and in respect of which the Group has
not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those equity interests which would result in the Group
as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those equity interests that meets the definition of
a financial liability. For each business combination,
the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at their proportionate
share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position within
equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company. Non-controlling
interests in the results of the Group are presented on
the face of the consolidated income statement and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as an allocation of the total profit or loss and total
comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the equity shareholders of
the Company.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions, whereby adjustments are made
to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling
interests within consolidated equity to reflect the
change in relative interests, but no adjustments are
made to goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.
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Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H#EH - & I E T E )

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESFEE(#)
(continued)
(c) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests () MEBARIRIFERES
(continued) (#&)
When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it WA EE L E M E QA
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire equity Z Y HE - B ABR DI ER
interests in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or EERZIBRRIZ 2R
loss being recognised in the consolidated income -BRUtEEZWSHER
statement. Any equity interests retained in that RiFaWamRPER RK
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is EEHIREE BDRE R ATH
recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as BRRZERMBRETEAR
the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset BERR MzZAEHEAER
or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition NMAER-—BERMEERFZ
of an investment in an associate or jointly controlled ARES (EA) RN —
entity. ERAIHHAZEHER 2R
B A HE R Z AR ©
In the Company’s statement of financial position, EARRAZHMBRRAEZA
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less R—REHBRRZRETIA
impairment losses (Note 2(i)), unless the investment is B A RLORL B BT 1R (B RE2(30) )
classified as held-for-sale. SRR RIFZBRERDER
RIELEZKRE -
(d) Goodwill (d &E
Goodwill represents the excess of EEE
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the () FMEEREzAALE:
consideration transferred, the amount of any R U EE 75 2 (E A 3E 1=
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the Bz eERAEE
fair value of the Group's previously held equity ST A5 B A U T AR
interests in the acquiree; over ZANBEZBE BB
(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable (i) RUEE B EIFTETE 2
assets and liabilities measured as at the WIEF 2 Al BREER
acquisition date. BEZFANE
When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is i (i) BAG) - Bl itk 88 HH 38 19
recognised immediately in the consolidated income A RFEE Na RERRE
statement as a gain on a bargain purchase. BEE WS-
tRerEEERERAT —2-2f58% 5



Notes to the financial statements
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (5 FE5 B #587  & BILAE T £ %)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(d) Goodwill (continued)

(e)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a business
combination is allocated to each cash-generating unit,
or groups of cash generating units, that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination and is
tested annually for impairment (Note 2(i)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill
is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on
disposal.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially,
and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Fair
values of exchange traded derivative are obtained
from quoted market price. Fair values of over-the-
counter derivatives are obtained using valuation
techniques, including discounted cash flow model
and option pricing model. The gain or loss on
remeasurement to fair value is recognised immediately
in the income statement.

Derivative financial instruments may be embedded in
other financial instruments, for example, convertible
notes (Note 2(I)) with an embedded conversion
option. Embedded derivatives are treated as separate
derivatives when their economic characteristics and
risks are not clearly and closely related to those of the
host contract; the terms of the embedded derivatives
would meet the definition of a stand-alone derivative
if they are contained in a separate contract; and
the combined contract is not held for trading or
designated at fair value. These embedded derivatives
are measured at fair value with changes therein
recognised in the income statement.

Annual Report 2010

2

FESHBE (&)

(d)

(e)

BE(E

BB R AR AR R 51 R E &
BIR-RBEHELEZH
EROEERRAREHZ
RN s 2 FREE
EENHTRERNZREE
EEN - W EFETRER
& (FfRE2()) ©

FARERSELBURE
MBERER HEMNE
SRERETERENRS
WO

fTE€®mIT A

MESBTELEUNARE
R HBARNREE T
ERRGAEBEZNET
B RARERTISRE
Ho BN GHETREZ A
RERKABERE (B
WERITBER R EHETE
BREBEF EFETAAE
ZIEFAE RS RER -

Hie@MITEEgANEH
fo B TE Pl EkE
i (BEE2()) 2 A= Al 8
B-BRENETEZKE
FHEREREEBRSRT
AXTBANZIRERELE
[ b 4 B R M V)RR MR By
FAEITET A Z R (fH
FERBLAONIENA
BYTETAZER AR
BHEHALIFRIERD AR
I IR A BT AR
ZEAESTETAEGHRRIE
BYZMETA - ERNE
TETASRAREFE"
A a2 E A 2 8 RIR UL
mRNFER -



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% 8RB A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H#EH - & I E T E )

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTHEE(#)

(continued)

(e) Derivative financial instruments (continued) (e) FTE€MTI A (&)
Derivative financial instruments are classified as ETEEeMIAZARES
assets when their fair value is positive, or as liabilities T EeREREE &R
when their fair value is negative. Derivative assets BHAERREGBE XS
and liabilities arising from different transactions are HABZHER BEFEHHEZ
only offset if the transactions are with the same BEEN MERESTEE
counterparty, a legal right of offset exists, and the REEEEHBAREeR A
parties intend to settle the cash flows on a net basis. AHEEIRR G 2ITET R

BEENRABGE-

(f) Fixed assets f) BEEE
Leasehold land and buildings held for own use are BEERAzHEL M REF
stated at their revalued amount, being their fair value NEREEHSBE(NERE
at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent HRBzAARBEREMNEE
accumulated depreciation. ZEITE) MR-
Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity BRI O MTEBETT A
to ensure that the carrying amount of these assets BRZEEERHEITSH
does not differ materially from that which would be WEHRERAARBEMRERE
determined using fair values at the end of reporting EBEERB A
period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of leasehold EfFIEFERACHEEL R

land and buildings held for own use are generally BFRELEZEEH —RNE

dealt with in other comprehensive income and are i 2 T Y 2 P BR ER I B E R

accumulated separately in equity in the property MESHFHEIERANR

revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are as FT o T ANIERBIS -
follows:

—  when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be — (WEEMEELEEAL
charged to the income statement to the extent AIZRN B AIEZIEE
that it exceeds the amount held in the reserve in AR B REEA IR —
respect of that same asset immediately prior to BEBE T ZHSEZER
the revaluation; and T AHEEBEAREER

mERTFHR: &

-~  when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be - MEERRKELERL
credited to the income statement to the extent AlEER—BECE
that a deficit on revaluation in respect of that B ALAEE e &k
same asset had previously been charged to the HERZ2BERT ZER
income statement. B E T AR REKF

Other items of fixed assets are stated at cost less & E & E 2 H I8 B R KA

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses BEFTITERBEEEZ

(Note 2(i)). (HEaE23)) °

tReEEEERERAT —2-2F58% 53
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(f)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Fixed assets (continued)
The cost of self-constructed items of fixed assets
includes the cost of materials and direct labour,
the initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of
dismantling and removing the items restoring the site
on which they are located.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of fixed assets are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item and are recognised
in the income statement on the date of retirement or
disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is transferred
from the property revaluation reserve to retained
profits and is not reclassified to the income statement.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or
valuation of items of fixed assets, less their estimated
residual values, if any, using the straight line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Estimated useful lives

Leasehold land and buildings Over the unexpired

term of lease

Leasehold improvements 5-35 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5-35 years
Motor vehicles 4-14 years

Where parts of an item of fixed assets have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and
each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life
of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed
annually.

No depreciation is provided in respect of construction
in progress until it is completed and ready for
intended use.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGHBX#®)

(continued)

(g) Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (9) BFEE (FTEBEBE)
Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful fin) B 2 & BE 2 °] i PR 4F B4
lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any conclusion AIERERE BN gEST
that the useful life of an intangible asset is indefinite BiE-WMAETRLEEZR
is reviewed annually to determine whether events FTREHYERE Aled
and circumstances continue to support the indefinite FEHNEETESEMEH
useful life assessment for that asset. If they do RIEREBHZIEEERN
not, the change in the useful life assessment from PR A] {F B 4F HA o fiw W0 B AT
indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively from MZEEMHIER AIER
the date of change and in accordance with the policy FHFEHERPELSER
for amortisation of intangible assets with finite lives. HE - Ble 28 A HRRE

B ERAELEE ZBUR
B BR

(h) Leased assets (h) HEEE
An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series WMAREET —HTEHAR
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group EEHRABRBASN—%
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to H—RINKIE RMESFE
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of RE—RFEEEXZEEE
time in return for a payment or a series of payments. BEZEMN BlZZH (#
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation —RRHFI—RIRXHE
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless B) REESBIEHRE - %E
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a ENRBEZECEERNRT
lease. EmEL MABELHERS

BEEREZEEEA -
(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group (i) *XEFRHEZEEZSD
&

Assets that are held by the Group under leases AEERBHERFE
which transfer to the Group substantially all the E - MEREESESR
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as ZEEZBRIBMN AR
being held under finance leases. Leases which REomETAER B
do not transfer substantially all the risks and HEERERBRERE
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified MEFRBECEE M
as operating leases. KRG B EE 2 BKRED
1 BB K 1Bl ¥R 8 T AN &
BoHE BHBERK

EHE -
teerEEERERAT —2-2f% 5§
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
(h) Leased assets (continued)

(ii) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under
the leases are charged to the income statement
in equal instalments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in
the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent
rentals are charged to the income statement in
the accounting period in which they are incurred.

(i) Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of receivables

Non-current and current receivables that are
stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to determine
whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. Objective evidence of impairment
includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the

following loss events:

—  significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal

payments;
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGHBX#®)
(continued)
(i) Impairment of assets (continued) (i) EERMEE)

(i) Impairment of receivables (continued) (i) FEWRFBERE(Z)

- it becoming probable that the debtor - BB AFRBE
will enter bankruptcy or other financial 3k 17 H th B 7%
reorganisation; and B4 &

—  significant changes in the market, economic — W5 KBEIEE
or legal environment that have an adverse REAEEANE
effect on the debtor. NBEEBEB AL

BT L -

If any such evidence exists, the impairment WMEERNZEZFRT

loss is measured as the difference between the £ BlBEEEBIIRE

asset's carrying amount and the present value of B2 BREE R AR K

estimated future cash flows, discounted at the RenBzREZREDN

financial asset's original effective interest rate ZRHTE-WMAR 2 &

(i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial BEEA LiREER

recognition of these assets), where the effect of eRERENZERE

discounting is material. This assessment is made EZRFTEERENZE (A

collectively where financial assets carried at BABRZEEERG

amortised cost share similar risk characteristics, BEZERAME)MR -
such as similar past due status, and have not IR SHK ARV AR 2 &
been individually assessed as impaired. Future mEEAEBRUZ AR

cash flows for financial assets which are FEE ) an 28 0L 2 48 B

assessed for impairment collectively are based on 15 50 K 3 oK 8 Bl 45 5T

historical loss experience for assets with credit RERE BB
risk characteristics similar to the collective group. hEERET EHLRA
TERESREE R
RIRE M E G RIREZ
ZEEABBEUEER
BRRHEECBERRE
B °
tReEHEERERAT —2-2F58% 5§/
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

()

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of receivables (continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised,
the impairment loss is reversed through the
income statement. A reversal of an impairment
loss shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.

Impairment losses are written off against
the corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of
receivable whose recovery is considered doubtful
but not remote. In this case, the impairment
losses for doubtful debts are recorded using an
allowance account. When the Group is satisfied
that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against receivable
directly and any amounts held in the allowance
account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed
against the allowance account. Other changes
in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in the income statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

()

Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that the following assets may
be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

— fixed assets and pre-paid interests in
leasehold land classified as being held
under an operating lease (other than
properties carried at revalued amounts);

- intangible assets;

- investments in subsidiaries (except for those
classified as held-for-sale); and

—  goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. In addition,
the recoverable amount for goodwill and
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives
is estimated annually whether or not there is any
indication of impairment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

()

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for
the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(i) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the
other assets in the unit (or group of units)
on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill,
an impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount.
An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is
not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited
to the asset’s carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited
to the income statement in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

()

()

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iii) Interim financial reporting and impairment
Under the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange, the Group is
required to prepare an interim financial report
in compliance with HKAS 34, Interim financial
reporting, in respect of the first six months of the
financial year. At the end of the interim period,
the Group applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at
the end of the financial year (see Notes 2(i)(i) and

2(i)(ii)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim
period in respect of goodwill are not reversed
in a subsequent period. This is the case even
if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been
recognised had the impairment been assessed
only at the end of the financial year to which the
interim period relates.

Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method
and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Net realisable value is determined by reference to the
sales proceeds of items sold in the ordinary course of
business subsequent to the financial year end date or
to management estimates based on prevailing market
conditions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGHBE(#)
(continued)
(i) Inventories (continued) (G) ®&E(#
When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of EHEFER ZEFER
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the HEERE AW AR 2
period in which the related revenue is recognised. NERRFAX -ERFES
The amount of any write-down of inventories to HE ORI 2 A = IR R E R T
net realisable value and all losses of inventories are B Z P B R MOR SR
recognised as an expense in the period the write- KZBEEHANER B
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal FEEAMBREER 22BN
of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a Boae 7 HENEERRS
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as EERARAI FEREZ
an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs. e
(k) Trade and other receivables (k) FE U BR R R HL i JE UK
Trade and other receivables are initially recognised FEMBR R R B B K &
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost RIR AN EER H&AR
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see B SH P AR A R BR R B &
Note 2(i), except where the receivables are interest- BrAEHBEAR (AW
free loans made to related parties without any fixed 2()) - MEME KR BET
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would HEATHBEAMNEEER
be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated FHZEEENR HMIRE
at cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful UM EARIN - EZERE
debts (Note 2(i)). T R E R AR R
ARRERBEMSEEAR
(MEE2(0)) °
() Convertible notes () TEBREE
(i) Convertible notes that contain an equity (i) BEEDIHGZTERK
component 44
Convertible notes that can be converted to AR BB A AR R
equity share capital at the option of the holder, BEBRAIBRES R
where the number of shares that would be iy @ AT i B
issued on conversion and the value of the WEETROEBERK
consideration that would be received at that Wz REBETE 2T
time do not vary, are accounted for as compound BREBHERESBEEE
financial instruments which contain a liability B ERmEH K&
component, an equity component, and a PTERM (WER)Z
derivative component, where applicable. EEemI A
tReEHEERERAT —2-BEER O3
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

U]

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Convertible notes (continued)

(i)

Convertible notes that contain an equity
component (continued)

At initial recognition the liability component
of the convertible notes is measured as the
present value of the future interest and
principal payments, discounted at the market
rate of interest applicable at the time of initial
recognition to similar liabilities that do not have
a conversion option. At initial recognition the
derivative component of the convertible notes,
if any, is measured at fair value (see Note 2(e)).
Any excess of proceeds over the amount initially
recognised as the liability component and the
derivative component, where applicable, is
recognised as the equity component. Transaction
costs that relate to the issue of a compound
financial instrument are allocated to the
liability, derivative (where applicable) and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of
proceeds.

The derivative component is subsequently
remeasured in accordance with Note 2(e). The
liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. The interest expense recognised
in the income statement on the liability
component is calculated using the effective
interest method. The equity component is
recognised in the capital reserve until either the
note is converted or redeemed.

If the note is converted, the capital reserve,
together with the carrying amount of the
derivative and liability components at the time
of conversion, are transferred to share capital
and share premium as consideration for the
shares issued. If the note is redeemed, the
capital reserve is released directly to retained
profits and any difference between the amount
paid and the carrying amounts of derivative and
liability components is recognised in the income
statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
(I) Convertible notes (continued)

(ii) Other convertible notes

Convertible notes which do not contain an
equity component are accounted for as follows:

At initial recognition the derivative component
of the convertible notes is measured at fair value
(see Note 2(e)). Any excess of proceeds over
the amount initially recognised as the derivative
component is recognised as the liability
component. Transaction costs that relate to the
issue of the convertible notes are allocated to the
liability and derivative components in proportion
to the allocation of proceeds. The portion of
the transaction costs relating to the liability
component is recognised initially as part of the
liability. The portion relating to the derivative
component is recognised immediately in the

income statement.

The derivative component is subsequently
remeasured in accordance with Note 2(e). The
liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. The interest expense recognised
in the income statement on the liability
component is calculated using the effective

interest method.

If the note is converted, the carrying amounts
of the derivative and liability components are
transferred to share capital and share premium
as consideration for the shares issued. If the
note is redeemed, any difference between
the amount paid and the carrying amounts of
both components is recognised in the income

statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(m) Warrants

(n)

(o)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

The issue of warrants will be settled by the exchange
of fixed amount of cash for a fixed number of
the Company’s own equity instruments. When
the warrants are subscribed, the fair value of the
consideration received is recognised in capital reserve.

The fair value of the warrant is recognised in capital
reserve until either the warrant is exercised (when it
is transferred to the share premium account) or the
warrant expires (when it is released directly to retained
profits).

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially
at fair value less attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any
difference between the amount initially recognised
and redemption value being recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings, together
with any interest and fees payable, using the effective
interest method.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and are subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liguid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.

(g) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and

contributions to defined contribution

retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at

their present values.

(ii) Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to
employees is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve
within equity. The fair value is measured at grant
date using the Black-Scholes Model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which
the options were granted. Where the employees
have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the total
estimated fair value of the options is spread
over the vesting period, taking into account the

probability that the options will vest.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(g) Employee benefits (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Share-based payments (continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
resulting adjustment to the cumulative fair value
recognised in prior years is charged/credited to
the income statement for the year of the review,
unless the original employee expenses qualify
for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting
date, the amount recognised as an expense is
adjusted to reflect the actual number of options
that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital reserve) except where forfeiture is
only due to not achieving vesting conditions
that relate to the market price of the Company's
shares. The equity amount is recognised in the
capital reserve until either the option is exercised
(when it is transferred to the share premium
account) or the option expires (when it is
released directly to retained profits).

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and
only when, the Group demonstrably commits
itself to terminate employment or to provide
benefits as a result of voluntary redundancy by
having a detailed formal plan which is without
realistic possibility of withdrawal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(r)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to
business combinations, or items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(r)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support
the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those
that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into
which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset
can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are
adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses
and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or
credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes,
the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided
they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable
differences, the Group controls the timing of the
reversal and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of
deductible differences, unless it is probable that they
will reverse in the future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGEHBX#®)
(continued)
(r) Income tax (continued) (r) BB (#&)
The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured ERRAZELEHIESEEIR
based on the expected manner of realisation or BEERBEREE AR
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and BHRLBFEFTN UREH
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively REEMKER FEEBZ
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred MEFTE- BLEHEEER
tax assets and liabilities are not discounted. BEHTURHE-
The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is BERESHREGSRANEL
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and is WMEEE ZREE: W
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable ZHEZHERTEFAE
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to FRAEBMB MR L EM0
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such BB AIEER B SHER
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes 7t M s T LARE [B)
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.
Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and BVERRE I8 45 68 MOR TE B IE 45
movements therein, are presented separately from BRUAREHEEHHB L2
each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are Bl AT o i AN A Bl 3k
offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax REBEBEEAE NN
assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company WMIEEEEAEBHIES ER
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set iH - BRFE A T EIMEH - B
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and EEAT I E EH A AT IE B
the following additional conditions are met: B MELEFRHIEEER
HLRAE R IE B E 8
— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, — HEEMEREEKRERE
the Company or the Group intends either to ME ANAFHAEE
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and iR R EE E 5 [F
settle the liability simultaneously; or KREREERBNEA
& K
tEerHEERARAT —2-2558% /]
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2

(continued)

(r) Income tax (continued)
- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
if they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts
of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend
to realise the current tax assets and settle
the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.

(s) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

72 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGHBX(#)

(continued)

(s) Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued) (s) BERIAEE (&)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic fisl %5 71 ] BE HH 3R 48 78 ) 55 H0
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be M B EHBEBSREE
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a HA 2 her Eeg %A
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow FEBEAIREBE BRIEL
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, B F zx FN 2 BT ge MR S Al
whose existence will only be confirmed by the RN BB FERHIEZRAK
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future REMREEETERER
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless EERSZEEREE TEH
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is BRIANBE RIELEN
remote. AN 2 I R MR 3 Rl BR

B o

(t) Revenue recognition (t) WA®ER
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the WAZE K ERKEZA
consideration received or receivable. Provided it is REFE-WRAREREH
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the KEN =B A M AN EE
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be I B8 A SE M ET 2 2 A R BK
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income RN(WmBER)ZBAT e
statement as follows: ETHEERKZ R AR

R

(i) Sale of goods and net income from (i) HEERRBEEHEK

concession sales AFE
Revenue arising from the sale of goods and net HEEmABEEHEK
income from concession sales are recognised ANFERBEPEXE M
when the customer has accepted the goods KRB MR R %A E
and the related risks and rewards of ownership. R RER AN - AT
Revenue excludes value added tax or other B ¥E 15 (B 0 3k A th 8
sales taxes and is after deduction of any BN AEHBREMNE
trade discounts. No revenue or net income is S MiE - W E B E
recognised if there are significant uncertainties ZWEFESE KT HEE
regarding recovery of the consideration due, M- EBYAl g ER D
the possible return of goods, or continuing IAREENFER2EE
management involvement with the goods. mER AT e Rk

7 ol A JFEE -

tReEHEERERAT —2-BFEF% /3
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(t)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases
is recognised in the income statement in equal
instalments over the periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in
the income statement as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments receivable.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

Customer loyalty programme

The Group’s customer loyalty programme awards
customers credits which entitle the customers
to the right to exchange for products offered
under the customer loyalty programme. The
fair value of the consideration received or
receivable in respect of the initial sale is allocated
between the programme credits and the other
components of the sale. The amount allocated to
the programme credits is estimated by reference
to the fair value of the right to exchange for
products offered under the customer loyalty
programme, adjusted to take into account the
expected forfeiture rate. Such amount is deferred
and revenue is recognised when the programme
credits are redeemed and the Group has fulfilled
its obligations to supply the products offered
under the customer loyalty programme. Deferred
revenue is also released to revenue when it is no
longer considered probable that the programme
credits will be redeemed.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTEE#)

(continued)

(u) Translation of foreign currencies (u) HEBE
Foreign currency transactions during the year are FAZIINERGEZ A Z
translated into the functional currency of the entity INEEXRBRE REERERN
to which they relate at the foreign exchange rates A2 Be B - ANEESHE
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets CEBEERBRERKREH
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are RZINEERQE REEF
translated into the functional currency of the entity to BARIZEER. EHLR
which they relate at the foreign exchange rates ruling BEWGmRPER
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in the income statement.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured RIZINEE LN ARFTE 2 FE
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are BEEERAGBNERARS
translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at H BB 2 INE B EEITH]
the transaction dates. "o
The results of operations which have a functional ERBITAINZ N B ET
currency other than Hong Kong dollars are translated BYREXBEREIHERE
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates T Z 5N BE & 7 ] 40 [ K4
approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at BERABT - MBMRAKIER
the dates of the transactions. Statement of financial ¥R & B R 2 SN Y T [ R
position items are translated into Hong Kong dollars MEREBETL -FIEEZER
at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the ZRENEMEE R ERI
reporting period. The resulting exchange differences REXFHB2ERTBEYR
are recognised in other comprehensive income and &t e
accumulated separately in equity in the exchange
reserve.

(v) Borrowing costs (v) EERZE
Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which BERAEEA ZHFAX
they are incurred. 8H °

teerEEERERAT —2-2f58% /5
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(w) Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party
is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)

(iii)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, to control
the Group or exercise significant influence over
the Group in making financial and operating
policy decisions, or has joint control over the
Group;

the Group and the party are subject to common
control;

the party is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent,
or a close family member of such an individual,
or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party
referred to in (i) or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such
individuals; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan
which is for the benefit of employees of the
Group or of any entity that is a related party of
the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the
entity.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTEE(#)

(continued)

(x) Segment reporting (x) ZE|E
Operating segments, and the amounts of each KREDE R BHREANZE W
segment item reported in the financial statements, ZEDEBEBZTREAT
are identified from the financial information provided HEHRTASREERSTHE
regularly to the Group’s most senior executive BABUERBRSR ¥
management for the purposes of allocating resources AEBZBBEEERMED
to, and assessing the performance of, the Group's EETHEET 2B ER
various lines of business and geographical locations. A Bl SR o
Individually material operating segments are not bR IE 9 BB BRIl K
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the BREEMRRBEHEE ¥
segments have similar economic characteristics and PR ER - 7 HE mK
are similar in respect of the nature of products and RERBAER 2T EAR
services, the type or class of customers, the methods EERREFEMBU SR
used to distribute the products or provide the services, 1B 88 K4S & > S0 1E B 7% BB 3R
and the nature of the regulatory environment. PrReETEE @RI E
Operating segments which are not individually AZBEDE - WRFE
material may be aggregated if they share a majority of R B R % B R B & i
these criteria. 18-
The Group’s turnover is substantially derived from AEBZEXETERA
the operation of department stores in the PRC, these RPBEKERERFI AR
department stores are subject to similar risks and AEEEMERURR K
returns and, accordingly, the Group only has one O WAKEEER B
segment. The Group's turnover is substantially derived HoREE 2 EEFHBKRE
from retail customers situated in the PRC and the MREERFEZZER
Group’s operating assets are substantially located in F MASEZREEER
the North-western region of the PRC. Accordingly, no R ER iz 78 R B PR b [ o
segment analysis based on geographical location of it WEEEBERTP &
the customers and assets is provided. BEMEMBRHE S 2D

DT o
tEeTHEERARAT —E-S558% [/
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued a number of revised HKFRSs,
amendments to HKFRSs and new Interpretations that
are first effective for the current accounting period of
the Group and the Company. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group's financial
statements:

HKFRS 3 (revised 2008), Business combinations

o Amendments to HKAS 27, Consolidated and separate
financial statements

° Amendments to HKFRS 5, Non-current assets held for
sale and discontinued operations — Plan to sell the
controlling interest in a subsidiary

° Improvements to HKFRSs (2009)

o HK (Int) 5, Presentation of financial statements —
Classification by the borrower of a term loan that
contains a repayment on demand clause

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

The improvements to HKFRSs (2009) comprise a number
of amendments to a range of HKFRSs which the HKICPA
has issued as an omnibus batch of amendments. These
amendments have had no material impact on the Group’s
financial statements. The issuance of HK (Int) 5 has had no
material impact on the Group's financial statements as the
Interpretation’s conclusions were consistent with policies
already adopted by the Group. The other developments
resulted in changes in accounting policy but none of these
changes in policy have a material impact on the current or
comparative periods, for the following reasons:

e  The impact of the majority of the revisions to HKAS
27 and HKFRS 5 have not yet had a material effect on
the Group’s financial statements as these changes will
first be effective as and when the Group enters into
a relevant transaction and there is no requirement to
restate the amounts recorded in respect of previous
such transactions.

Further details of these changes in accounting policy are as
follows:

° As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 3 (revised
2008), any business combination acquired on or after
1 January 2010 will be recognised in accordance
with the new requirements and detailed guidance
contained in HKFRS 3 (revised 2008). These include
the following changes in accounting policies:

— Transaction costs that the Group incurs in
connection with a business combination, such as
finder’s fees, legal fees, due diligence fees, and
other professional and consulting fees, will be
expensed as incurred, whereas previously they
were accounted for as part of the cost of the
business combination and therefore impacted
the amount of goodwill recognised.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

- If the acquiree has accumulated tax losses or
other temporary deductible differences and these
fail to meet the recognition criteria for deferred
tax assets at the date of acquisition, then any
subsequent recognition of these assets will be
recognised in the income statement, rather than
as an adjustment to goodwill as was previously
the policy.

- In addition to the Group’s existing policy
of measuring the non-controlling interests
(previously known as the “minority interests”)
in the acquiree at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
identifiable assets, in future the Group may elect,
on a transaction by transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interest at fair value.

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS
3 (revised 2008), these new accounting policies will be
applied prospectively to any business combinations in the
current or future periods. The new policy in respect of
recognition in the movement of deferred tax assets will
also be applied prospectively to accumulated tax losses and
other temporary deductible differences acquired in previous
business combinations. In applying HKFRS 3 (revised 2008),
no adjustments have been made to the carrying values of
assets and liabilities that arose from business combinations
whose acquisition dates preceded the application of this
revised standard.
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Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Other changes in accounting policies which are relevant to
the Group’s financial statements are as follows:

° As a result of the amendments to HKAS 27, as from
1 January 2010 any losses incurred by a non-wholly
owned subsidiary will be allocated between the
controlling and non-controlling interests in proportion
to their interests in that entity, even if this results in
a deficit balance within consolidated equity being
attributed to the non-controlling interests. Previously,
if the allocation of losses to the non-controlling
interests would have resulted in a deficit balance,
the losses were only allocated to the non-controlling
interests if the non-controlling interests were under
a binding obligation to make good the losses. In
accordance with the transitional provisions in HKAS
27, this new accounting policy is being applied
prospectively and therefore previous periods have not
been restated.

CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS
During the course of preparing the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2010, it has
come to the attention of the directors of the Company that
the prior years financial statements of the Group and of the
Company contained errors.

The following tables disclose the adjustments that
have been made in order to rectify the errors stated
in Notes 4(a) and 4(b) to each of the line items in the
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
financial position, consolidated cash flow statement and
the Company’s statement of financial position as previously
reported for the year ended 31 December 2009, and
the consolidated statement of financial position and the
Company's statement of financial position at 1 January
2009.

BRBREREH (&)

HiEAREREREEHOE
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R AIFE RS TEE
AL R o DAME - W18 S
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mer 2SS ERESIFE
BERAORNEEBEZ
ERERTENEEIFER
m-RIEELGFERE
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CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS

(continued)

The Group

Consolidated Income Statement for the year ended 31

December 2009

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other revenue

Other net income

Selling expenses
Administrative expenses

Profit from operations
Finance costs

(Loss)/profit before taxation

Income tax

(Loss)/profit for the year

Attributable to:

Equity shareholders of
the Company

Non-controlling interests

(Loss)/profit for the year

(Loss)/earnings per share
Basic and diluted (HK$ cents)

HEKA

e

At gz

Hi PN FE
HERX

TREX

BEER

HMBERA

BRBiAT (B1R) /a7
FriH

REE (FHE) BF

BT 5IA LR
ARERR

SRR R

REE (FHR) &R

Bk (B58R) /BF
EAREE (B1L)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

4. HEBEFFEME

REE

=
5

(&)

HE-FEAF+=A=1—A
ERZHAREE

Effect of prior years’ adjustments

BEFEBENYE

Initial

recognition and

subsequent

measurements

on assets

acquired and

liabilities

2009 assumed
(as previously inal Adj Total 2009
reported) combi to exp Reclassification lj (as 1)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(Note 4(a)) (Note 4(b)) (Note 35)

REBA G

HTKBEER

2RRE FRpaEZ
(Hm %A IEZ: 93 “BEZhE
H28) Higitg AR ENSE AREE (REF])
FER FER FER FER FEL FEL

(Fiitd(a) (Hiita)) (H1:135)

542,237 = (2,958) 8,773 5,815 548,052
(158,808) - - (14,666) (14,666) (173,474)
383,429 - (2,958) (5,893) (8,851) 374,578
97,203 - - (91,559) (91,559) 5,644
- - - 442 442 442
(41,875) - (646) 13,070 12,424 (29,451)
(279,325) 1,540 (13,337) 13,757 1,960 (277,365)
159,432 1,540 (16,941) (70,183) (85,584) 73,848
(160,951) 81,696 - 70,183 151,879 (9,072)
I (1,519) 83,236 (16,941) - 66,295 64,776
(30,188) (385) 5,088 - 4,703 (25,485)
1 (31,707) 82,851 (11,853) = 70,998 39,291
(46,351) 67,140 (10,621) - 56,519 10,168
14,644 15,711 (1,232) - 14,479 29,123
I (31,707) 82,851 (11,853) - 70,998 39,291
(3.99) 5.78 (0.91) - 4.87 0.88
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS 4. MEBEFEMER &)
(continued)
The Group (continued) NEE (Z)
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income for the BE —FTZENFF—H=4+—H
year ended 31 December 2009 FEFEE A DE S E
Effect of prior years' adjustments
BEFERENTE
Initial
recognition and
subsequent
measurements
on assets
acquired and
liabilities
2009 (as assumed
previously in a business Adjustments Total 2009
reported combination to expenses adjustments (as restated)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 4(a)) (Note 4(b))
REBEHDH
B EER ft
ZEENE REGEZ
(A Ea NEEAR ZEEINE
RER) HigGtE EFE RELE (RE3)
FET FEL THT TET TET

(Hiit4(@) (Hiit4m))
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(FR) /%5 (31,707) 82,851 (11,853) 70,998 39,291
Other comprehensive income for ~AEEHM2ERE

the year (before and after tax): (BBA#)
Exchange differences on translation ~ #E8 A25|E& 2

into presentation currency EXER 149 2,537 (54) 2,483 2,632
Total comprehensive income FERHKEAE
for the year (31,558) 85,388 (11,907) 73,481 41,923
Attributable to: T ALELR:
Equity shareholders of ARERE
the Company (46,202) 69,088 (10,675) 58,413 12,211
Non-controlling interests FiERER 14,644 16,300 (1,232) 15,068 29,712
Total comprehensive income FE2EHRRAE
for the year (31,558) 85,388 (11,907) 73,481 41,923

tReEHEERERAT —2-BFF8% 3
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CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS 4,

(continued)

The Group (continued)

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at 31

December 2009

Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Intangible assets
Goodwill

Loans receivables
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Bank and other loans
Current taxation

Net current liabilities

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Bank and other loans
Convertible notes
Deferred tax liabilities

NET (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

TOTAL (DEFICIT)/EQUITY

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

FRBEE
BEEEE
BREE
[k
ERER
BEXHEBEE

nRBEE

FR

B B e 1 P LR
ReRAEEEER

hREEE

FEf AR R AL R T3
RITRABERK
RHBIE

RBAEFE
BRERRBAR
FRBAME
RORABERK

THRERE
EEBAARE

(Bff) /EAEFE

BARfE

A

1
FRRRRELL RS
FRRER

(BA) /RRE

MEBEFENSE

REME (&)

=
5

R (48)

R-CEZHAF+—FA=+—HZ

= A By
HE BRI E
Effect of prior years’ adjustments
BRFERENNE
Initial
recognition and
subsequent
measurements
on assets
acquired and
31 December liabilities
2009 assumed 31 December
(as previously in a business Adjustments Total 2009
reported) combinati to exp. Reclassification lj (as 1)
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
(Note 4(a)) (Note 4(b)) (Note 35)
REBE G
“EZhE HAWBEER
t=A=t+-8 S oY 4 =t 3 k3
(Bm%ER NERIAR +=A=+-8
RER) Hei R BXBE EFDE BEAE (Z85)
FER FER FET FET FEL FEL
(Fiit4a) (Hiit4p)) (H13235)
157,641 6,176 (9,124) - (2,948) 154,693
- 240,365 - - 240,365 240,365
226,579 530,675 = = 530,675 757,254
1,393,789 (375.212) - - (375,212) 1,018,577
3,368 - 8,876 - 8,876 12,244
1,781,377 402,004 (248) - 401,756 2,183,133
27,293 - - - - 27,293
81,083 6 - 243 249 81,332
88,505 - - - - 88,505
196,881 6 - 243 249 197,130
971,164 - 24,556 (32,157) (7,601) 963,563
267,341 - - (26,305) (26,305) 241,036
7,289 - - 32,400 32,400 39,689
1,245,794 - 24,556 (26,062) (1,506) 1,244,288
(1,048,913) 6 (24,556) 26,305 1,755 (1,047,158)
732,464 402,010 (24,804) 26,305 403,511 1,135,975
- - - 26,305 26,305 26,305
767,427 44,732 = = 44,732 812,159
- 56,755 - - 56,755 56,755
767,427 101,487 - 26,305 127,792 895,219
(34,963) 300,523 (24,804) - 275,719 240,756
116,824 - - - - 116,824
(237,439) 344,583 (21,811) - 322,772 85,333
(120,615) 344,583 (21,811) - 322,772 202,157
85,652 (44,060) (2,993) - (47,053) 38,599
(34,963) 300,523 (24,804) - 275,719 240,756
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4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS 4.

(continued)

The Group (continued)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year

ended 31 December 2009

Share capital

Share premium
Capital reserve
Statutory reserves
Exchange reserve
Accumulated losses

Total equity attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company

Non-controlling interests

Total (deficit)/equity

TN

Bt B
EERE
3R
2B R

KRR RREG S AR

FRRER

(B4 /RERE

TEE (#F)

I FRZHEE R EE X

Effect of prior years’ adjustments

MEBEFEMNER (&

Bz ZEZ/NWF+_A=+—H

BEFERENYE

Initial

recognition and

subsequent

measurements

on assets

acquired and

liabilities

2009 assumed
(as previously in a busi Adj Total 2009
reported) combinati to exp Reclassification lj (as 1)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(Note 4(a)) (Note 4(b)) (Note 35)

REBEHDY

B EERMR

2RRE AEEEZ
(%A ASBAR b3 5 K2
H28) Higtg MXEE ENSE AREE (gE5)
FER FET FET FEL FET FET

(Het4(a) (W54 () (H:t35)

116,824 - - - - 116,824
388,578 (3,648) - 105 (3,543) 385,035
56,952 73,553 - (105) 73,448 130,400
18,625 - - - - 18,625
12,768 1,909 (54) - 1,855 14,623
(714,362) 272,769 (21,757) - 251,012 (463,350)
(120,615) 344,583 (21,811) - 322,772 202,157
85,652 (44,060) (2,993) - (47,053) 38,599
(34,963) 300,523 (24,804) - 275,719 240,756
teerEEERERAT —2-2f58% S5



Notes to the financial statements

Bt % ¥R M &

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

86

CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS

(continued)

The Group (continued)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31

December 2009

Operating activities
(Loss)/profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Finance costs
Equity-settled share-based payments
expenses
Changes in working capital:
Decrease in inventories
Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables

Net cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating
activities

Net cash generated from investing
activities

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
2009

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at 31
December 2009

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

REXE

WA (B8]) 8 H

HE

&

REEEAERR

HBER
BREEEURN XN ZRX

BEALED:
BEAD
BMER R A
B ERRE AN N
BEEBEL2FRE
SR

REEHELZFRE

REZHELZFNSG

REZDFAZIRE

RERRESERRRMER

RZBEAE-A-HZ
RERRESEER

NEEREHYE

R-BBAF+ZA=+-AZ
RERRESEER

SIE 4 o =
4. MEBEFEMER (&)
rEE (E)
HE—EEAF+-H=+—H
UIFEZHFEEEEREX
Effect of prior years’ adjustments
BEFEBENYE
Initial
recognition and
subsequent
measurements
on assets
acquired and
liabilities
2009 assumed
(as previously in a business Adjustments Total 2009
reported) combinati to exp Reclassification dj (as d)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 4(a)) (Note 4(b)) (Note 35)
REBEHDY
B EERM
ZETRE AEEEZ
(% NSBAR =t 251k
FER) HigtE BXEE ENDE BELE (BEF)
TET TET TET T T FiEr
(Hiit4(a) (B4 (b)) (Hi##35)
(1,519) 83,236 (16,941) - 66,295 64,776
16,308 (1,540) 9,124 9) 7,575 23,883
1,927 - - (1) (1) 1,926
84,179 (81,696) - 6,589 (75,107) 9,072
2,553 - - - - 2,553
5,079 - - - - 5,079
(11,771) - - 168 168 (11,603)
83,780 - 7,817 (2,048) 5,769 89,549
180,536 - - 4,699 4,699 185,235
(16,286) = = = = (16,286)
164,250 - - 4,699 4,699 168,949
1,959 - - 244 244 2,203
(162,267) - - (4,943) (4,943) (167,210)
3,942 - - - - 3,942
84,686 - - - - 84,686
(123) - - - - (123)
88,505 = = = = 88,505
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS 4. MEBEFEMNER (£
(continued)
The Group (continued) rEE (&
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at 1 January REZFEZNF—A—HZHEEHY
2009 Bt
Effect of prior years’ adjustments
BAFERRNYE
Initial
recognition and
subsequent
measurements
on assets
acquired and
1 January liabilities
2009 assumed 1 January
(as previously in a business  Adjustments to Total 2009
reported)  combination expenses adjustments (as restated)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 4(a) (Note 4(a))
%#ﬁ$ﬁ¢ﬁ
kB EER
“EENE REEEZ “EENE
—A-H NIRAR -A—H
(HMER T2 5 HE&GHE Faﬁi’iﬁg AEAE (BE35)
THT THT T THT THIL
(Hiit4(@) ( /f7fﬁf4(a))
Non-current assets FRBEE
Fixed assets HEEE 158,534 4,637 - 4,637 163,171
Intangible assets BHEE = 240,365 = 240,365 240,365
Goodwill e 226,579 530,675 - 530,675 757,254
Loans receivables B E 1,343,644 (443,338) = (443,338) 900,306
Deferred tax assets BRFEEE 3,655 - 3,780 3,780 7,435
1,732,412 332,339 3,780 336,119 2,068,531
Current assets ﬁiﬁﬁE
Inventories 32,372 - - - 32,372
Trade and other receivables J@BZ@E R E At JE MR 86,958 6 - 6 86,964
Cash and cash equivalents e RkReSERR 84,686 - - - 84,686
204,016 6 - 6 204,022
Current liabilities muiﬁﬁfg
Trade and other payables JE A BR 30 EL A B 3 856,211 = 16,717 16,717 872,928
Bank and other loans ?Eﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂgm 358,575 - - - 358,575
Current taxation BEAF B 26,030 = = = 26,030
1,240,816 - 16,717 16,717 1,257,533
Net current liabilities RBEETE (1,036,800) 6 (16,717) (16,711) (1,053,511)
Total assets less current liabilities #EERAHEE 695,612 332,345 (12,937) 319,408 1,015,020
Non-current liabilities FRBER
Convertible notes ﬂ?ﬁﬂﬁf‘z 706,913 60,928 - 60,928 767,841
Deferred tax liabilities BERFEEE - 56,242 - 56,242 56,242
706,913 117,170 - 117,170 824,083
NET (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS (BE)/EERE (11,301) 215,175 (12,937) 202,238 190,937
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEXRRE
Share capital A 115,824 - - = 115,824
Reserves i (198,133) 275,535 (11,176) 264,359 66,226
Total equity attributable to equity A2 FARRELER
shareholders of the company ot (82,309) 275,535 (11,176) 264,359 182,050
Non-controlling interests FRRER 71,008 (60,360) (1,761) (62,121) 8,887
TOTAL (DEFICIT)/EQUITY (B4)  RReE (11,301) 215,175 (12,937) 202,238 190,937
tReEHERERERAA —2-2F58% &/
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4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS

(continued)

The Company

Statement of Financial Position at 31 December 2009

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets

Other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Other payables

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Convertible notes

NET (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves

TOTAL (DEFICIT)/EQUITY

88

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

FRBEE
REBARIZ A

hBEE

e
ReRAeSERR

RBAE

R ENTA
RBEERE
REERRBER

*RBAME
EREE

(&) RERE

EXR A
B
51

(B4 REAE

= /\//L/{/B 7%_:55/)
4. HMIEBEFEMNER &)
AT
R-FENF+=A=+—HA2
B Bt R &
Effect of prior years' adjustments
BAFERENYE
Initial
recognition and
subsequent g
31 December ~ measurements toAi n{usam::rt]:
2009 on consideration P e 31 December
(as previously of a business previously Total 2009
reported) combination recognised adjustments (as restated)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 4(a)) (Note 4(a))
REBAHTY
B EER
ZEENF frREake ZEERE
TZAZ+-H NFRAR HERBERZ +=A=1+-H
(ROERF2R) HEHE REFEZRE AELE (RE5l)
TR T TR TR TR
(Hi4(a) (Hizt4(a)
1 = = = 1
464,300 46,974 679,999 726,973 1,191,273
44 - - - 44
464,344 46,974 679,999 726,973 1,191,317
11,853 - - - 11,853
452,491 46,974 679,999 726,973 1,179,464
452,492 46,974 679,999 726,973 1,179,465
767,427 44,732 - 44,732 812,159
(314,935) 2,242 679,999 682,241 367,306
116,824 = = = 116,824
(431,759) 2,242 679,999 682,241 250,482
(314,935) 2,242 679,999 682,241 367,306
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS 4, MEBEFEMIER (&)
(continued)
The Company (continued) AT (&)
Statement of Financial Position at 1 January 2009 RZFZENF—H—HZHBiH
3
Effect of prior years' adjustments
BAFERENYE
Initial
recognition and
subsequent g
1January  measurements , Adlustments
. . to impairment
2009 on consideration losses 1 January
(as previously of a business previously Total 2009
reported) combination recognised adjustments (as restated)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
(Note 4(a)) (Note 4(a))
REBEHTEH
“BENE FMUWBEERM
-A-B REAEL ZEENE
(B %A NSBAR  HWEpwZ -A-H
%K) HeGE HEFEZAE AEEE (&E3)
THIL TEL THATL TR T
(Hizt4() (Hizt4@)
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REBARZKE 1 - - - 1
Current assets RBEE
Other receivables E b EWR 737,236 46,975 445,499 492,474 1,229,710
Cash and cash equivalents BeRALEEER 8 - - - 8
737,244 46,975 445,499 492,474 1,229,718
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables EfERTE 9,561 - - - 9,561
Net current assets RHEEFE 727,683 46,975 445,499 492,474 1,220,157
Total assets less current liabilities ~ #EEHFBAME 727,684 46,975 445,499 492,474 1,220,158
Non-current liabilities FREaE
Convertible notes THRZRE 706,913 60,927 - 60,927 767,840
NET ASSETS BERE 20,771 (13,952) 445,499 431,547 452,318
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EEN
Share capital s 115,824 - - = 115,824
Reserves it (95,053) (13,952) 445,499 431,547 336,494
TOTAL EQUITY BREE 20,771 (13,952) 445,499 431,547 452,318
teermErraRasa —2-2£58 39
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4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS

(continued)

90

(a)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Initial recognition and subsequent
measurements on assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in a business combination
completed in 2008

On 25 September 2007, the Group, through a wholly
owned subsidiary, entered into an agreement with
Ginwa Investments Limited (“Ginwa Investments”)
to acquire Ginwa Investments’ 76.43% equity
interests in Century Ginwa Joint Stock Company
Limited (“Ginwa Bell Tower”) for a consideration of
HK$1,091,142,000, comprised cash consideration
of RMB180,000,000 and the Company's issuance
of convertible notes with a face value of
HK$1,231,612,200. The acquisition was completed on
31 August 2008. It has come to the attention of the
directors of the Company that the previous accounting
treatments adopted in relation to this acquisition
including the related subsequent measurements were
not compliant with HKFRS 3, Business combinations,
as follows:

- intangible assets (trademark-use-right) and
related deferred tax liabilities of the acquiree
were not identified and recognised at the
acquisition date; and

- non-current loans receivables of the acquiree
were not measured at their fair values at the
acquisition date by taking into account the effect
of discounting.

e As a result of the above adjustments to the
identifiable net assets acquired and the below
adjustments to the convertible notes issued,
a different amount of goodwill has been
recognised. In addition, due to the adjustment
made to loans receivables, the Group has
also adjusted the related amounts of interest
income for each accounting period using
the effective interest method. The intangible
assets (trademark-use-right) are assessed to be
indefinite.
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Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS

(continued)

(a)

Initial recognition and subsequent
measurements on assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in a business combination
completed in 2008 (continued)

Previously the convertible notes issued as part
of the consideration were accounted for by
the Group as containing a liability component
and a derivative component (i.e. a conversion
option). But after revisiting the terms of the
convertible notes, the directors of the Company
consider that the convertible notes should have
been accounted for as compound financial
instruments containing a liability component, an
equity component and a derivative component
(i.e. a call option). Adjustments have been made
accordingly.

As a result of the adjustment made to the
liability component of the convertible notes, the
Group has also adjusted the related amounts of
interest charges for each accounting period using
the effective interest method. In addition, due
to the identification of a new derivative financial
instrument, the Group has re-measured the
derivative financial instrument at the end of each
reporting period using a binomial lattice model,
and adjusted the amounts of changes in fair
value for each accounting period.

HEEREHEERERAA

4. MEBEFEMNER (&)

(a) HR
®a
iR
®at

“EENFERHE
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RENNSIEARE
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4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS

(continued)

92

(a)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Initial recognition and subsequent
measurements on assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in a business combination
completed in 2008 (continued)

Given the change in value of the amount of
goodwill arising from the above acquisition,
the directors of the Company have reassessed
whether the goodwill may be impaired at the
end of each reporting period. In assessing the
recoverable amount, the directors have revisited
the cash flow forecast previously adopted and
concluded that such cash flow forecast contained
errors. As a result, adjustments were made to
the cash flow forecast, and consequently, the
reversal of the previously overstatement of
impairment loss on goodwill.

In addition to the above, the Company has also
adopted cash flow forecasts that contained
errors in considering the recoverability of
amounts due from subsidiaries. Based on the
revised cash flow forecasts, the directors of the
Company consider that no impairment losses
on the amounts due from subsidiaries with
department store operations were required as at
31 December 2009.

Annual Report 2010
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (5 FF5 B 587

4 CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEARS' ERRORS

(continued)

(b) Other adjustments to expenses recognised in
prior years
The following errors in connection with expenses
recognised in prior years have also been identified as
follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Group has implemented a customer loyalty
programme for its department store operations
since the commencement of operations of each
department store, but did not account for such
programme in accordance with HK(IFRIC) 13,
Customer loyalty programmes. Accordingly, the
Group has made adjustments upon the adoption
of HK(IFRIC) 13 (see accounting policy set out in
Note 2(t)(iii)).

The Group leases certain properties for its
department stores. Under the terms of the
leases, the Group is entitled to rent-free periods.
Previously such incentives had not been taken
into account by the Group when determining
the operating lease charges for each accounting
period and, consequently, the Group has made
adjustments in accordance with the accounting
policy set out in Note 2(h).

The Group previously depreciated certain
leasehold improvements over their estimated
useful lives, which are longer than their
respective lease terms and was not in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policy as set out
in Note 2(f). Consequently, the Group has
made adjustments to depreciate leasehold
improvements over the shorter of their estimated
useful lives or lease terms.

HEEREHEERERAA
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

5 TURNOVER

The principal activities of the Group are the operation of

department stores in the PRC.

Turnover represents the sales value of goods sold to
customers (net of value added tax or other sales tax and

5 &

BERA-

AEEZEFEXBREETEES

EXRBEEREFPFELZEMEE
BE (MR EEREEMHET W

discounts), net income from concession sales, rental income &Tﬁ?ﬂ) B EEES FRA
from operating leases and management service fee income. REKEHEZHERARERE
The amount of each significant category of revenue RBEBWA -REARN EBRZE
recognised during the year is analysed as follows: FEREER B 2OWTBT
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-ZF —TENF
FTERT FHET
(ggE75)
Sale of goods Bk 249,556 196,909
Net income from RAFEEEEFRA
concession sales 402,904 312,657
Rental income from REKEHE 2 HBESRA
operating leases 33,680 28,616
Management service fee income EERBEERA 12,720 9,870
698,860 548,052

The Group’s customer base is diversified and has no
customer with whom transactions have exceeded 10%
of the Group's turnover for the year ended 31 December
2010 (2009: HK$NIl). Details of concentrations of credit risk

are set out in Note 30(a).

94 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

6 OTHER REVENUE AND NET (LOSS)/INCOME 6 HMWwzmk=FE(EF#E)

Other revenue

Non-redemption of credits under
customer loyalty programme

Interest income

Others

Other net (loss)/income

Net loss on disposal of
fixed assets

Net income from the sale of food and
beverages in department stores

A
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-FF —EFNF
FE T T 7T
(&&=75)
Hibh =
wmEEERE B ETE
BTN ZED 15,347 -
A B U A 1,286 1,661
HAi 5,502 3,983
22,135 5,644
Hith (F8) WAFE
BERETEEERIEFAE
(4,550) (1,926)
REARBERARNHEER
V) R SRR 2 WA F R 931 2,368
(3,619) 442

teewmgrraran —z2-z££% OF
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

7 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

(a) Finance (income)/costs:

Interest expenses on bank and
other loans

Finance charges on unsecured
and convertible notes

Bank charges and
other finance costs

Total borrowing costs

Finance income on loans
receivables

Changes in fair value
on the derivative components
of convertible notes

Net loss on redemption of
convertible notes (Note 24)

7  BRBATEF

BRAADaME MR (FEA)

(a) % (WA) "ERA:

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-ZF —TThEF
FExT FE T
(&E5)
RITREMERZFBE I
19,119 42,295
IR R & AR B R
2 B 95,861 83,750
RITEAREMMBEEA
7,748 5,096
RIEE AR 122,728 131,141
FERE Rz B 5 Uk A
(126,986) (116,248)
ARBREBRZITESB A
B
(34,319) (5,821)
ERITMBREE Y
BB FER (fat24) 4,084 =
(34,493) 9,072
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

7 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 7

(b) Staff costs

Salaries, wages and

other benefits
Contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans
Equity-settled share-based
payment expenses s

The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group
established in the PRC (the “PRC subsidiaries”)
participate in defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes managed by the local government
authorities, whereby the PRC subsidiaries are
required to contribute to the schemes at 20% of
the employees’ basic salaries. Employees of the
PRC subsidiaries are entitled to retirement benefits,
calculated based on a percentage of the average
salaries level in the PRC, from the above mentioned
retirement schemes at their normal retirement age.

The employees of the Company who situated in
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong SAR") participate in the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme, whereby the Company is required to
contribute to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
basic salaries.

The Group has no further obligation for payment of
other retirement benefits beyond the above annual
contributions.

HEEREHEERERAA

BREEADRER (&)
(b) EITHAK
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-ZF —EFRF
FERT FHTT
(&E5)
e TEREMER
82,554 65,320
M) FE BB FORRET 814 K
5,910 5,011
IRIREEEARND M2
6,750 2,553
95,214 72,884

AEERREKLHEBA
A([PEMBRR]) 2’
B2 RFREERZ
E R FURINE A &
BB AR AREESE
K& 220% A% 55t &
Ko RIF_EMURIKET S P
MEBAREENERERR
TR e B 78 B4R L OlUR IR ET
HEERTEFHHEKF
B A B 2R IKER]

ARRAZEBFRITHRE
(I&EB%RTHR])EES
Hogd MRS Fit
ARRBARBEELRHEZ
5% 7] 7% &t &K

BR 1F b3t 5F 2 R0 - AR
5 B B0 4 B AR IR AR A A
BT
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7

98

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

(c) Other items

Auditors’ remuneration
— audit service
Depreciation (Note 13)
Impairment losses on trade and
other receivables (Note 719(b))
Operating lease charges in
respect of:
— buildings
— motor vehicles
— contingent rentals on
property rentals
Net foreign exchange loss
Cost of inventories sold
(Note 18)

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 7

AT
—ZE R
e (fit13)
JIE W2 BR 5% I EL th 8 U 5k
BB EE (K 19(b))
EBEUTREZ
RETREER:
—EF
—E T H
—-WEREZHATEE

HNEE B8 F 5B
EETEXRAN (HiE18)

Annual Report 2010

BB AR (&)

() HfEHE

2010
HK$'000

—e-2%F
FHT

1,724
28,521

115,619
1,655

2,816
255

191,739

2009
HK$'000
(restated)
—ETNEF
FHET
(gE5)

1,330
23,883
131
126,657
1,637

2,000
152

153,986
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 8

INCOME STATEMENT

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement

represents:

Current tax (Note 27(a)):

— Provision for PRC income tax
for the year

— Withholding income tax
on dividends paid by a
PRC subsidiary of
the Group

— Under-provision in respect of
prior years

Deferred taxation (Note 27(b)):
— Origination and reversal of
temporary differences

KBE (fit27(a))
—FAPEMEHERE

—BAAKRE R+ E
B I8 B A PR B
ZBHFAEH

- BEFERETR

EERE (H2E27(b))
—TREERECELR
B 3]

HEEEEXERAERAA

REWERAREB

(a) HmEWBEBRAZBIEE:

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)

—E-EF —EENF
FET FATT
(&&E5)

50,658 26,837

1,548 1,126

853 1,937

______ 53,059 29,900
______ 4610) (4,415
48,449 25,485

—z-z¢5% QO
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 8
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

1 OO Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and

accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

Profit before taxation

Expected tax on profit before
tax, calculated at the rates
applicable to profits in the tax
jurisdictions concerned
(Notes (i), (ii) and (iii))

Tax effect of non-deductible
expenses

Tax effect of non-taxable income

Tax effect of unused tax losses
not recognised

Withholding income tax
on dividends paid by a PRC
subsidiary of the Group

Under-provision in respect of
prior years

Income tax

Notes:

[ A% A St A

B A% AT v A 2 T8 BR AR 1A -
BB R AR
SaMc ERBEGTE
(BT &) ~ () & (iii) )

AATHUR S H 2 B A o 2

FRERMA R E

RERKRBBHBEEZ
M

AEEZ R BEME AR AT
SRR B 2 B TSR

BEFEREBETR

Fr 5%t

(i) No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made, as
the subsidiaries of the Group incorporated in Hong Kong
SAR did not have assessable profits subject to Hong Kong
Profits Tax for the year ended 31 December 2010 (2009:

HK$Nil).

Annual Report 2010
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(b) BBEABRAIW 2BIREX

HEREHEMNOT
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-EF —EENF
TET FHTT
(&&E5)
168,171 64,776
58,660 35,756
1,956 94
(21,304) (16,375)
6,736 2,947
1,548 1,126
853 1,937
48,449 25,485
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8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates:
(continued)

(i)

(iii)

The Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in
countries other than the PRC and Hong Kong SAR are
not subject to any income tax pursuant to the rules and
regulations of their respective countries of incorporation.

The PRC subsidiaries of the Group are subject to PRC
Corporate Income Tax rates ranging from 15% to 25%
(2009: 15% to 25%).

9 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

8 HMEWBRAFBH (&)

(b) RERBRAHZBEAX
HREENMT : (&)

(i)

(iii)

ARARRENHEREB R
RUFT IR LA SN S RE B 2
ZWBARREE S B RHE
AR 2R RO B 7R
BRI PTEN -

NEEZ BB A A
MR EFRB R RN T
15%%E25% ( —ZZZ 4 :
15%%25% ) ©

9 EEHMH

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section 161 BIEEE (AFHEF)D F16116H
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: BEoBEEEMNOT
2010
—E-%f
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits  Discretionary scheme Share-based
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Sub-total payments Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note ()
§¢ 2HR B
e HEBEUER RiEwa SR EHF it LGETEN @i
TER TiEn T TiEx Tir TR TER
(Hrz)
Executive directors BiTES
Mr. Qiu Zhongwei ER R A (R
(Appointed on 3 December 2010) +-AZREZRT) - - - - - - -
Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin gREAAE(RZ2-5F
(Appointed on 8 March 2010) = A\BEZH) - 1,218 3,000 10 4228 3 4,605
Mr. Qu Jiagi iEe=tt3 - 385 1,094 3 1,502 38 1,884
Mr. Sha Yingjie DERGE - 316 m 3 1,061 306 1,367
Mr. Hu Yangxiong HEERE (R22-2F
(Resigned on 8 March 2010) ZAN\BEE) - 283 - 3 286 7 293
Mr. Li Haogang IRERE(RZ2-2F
(Resigned on 3 December 2010) +ZA= ) - 329 823 23 1,175 352 1,527
Ms. Lu Xiaoling BERTT (RZ2-%%
(Resigned on 3 December 2010) +-AZRE) - 228 - 31 259 - 259
Non-executive directors FaTES
Mr. Chen Shuai REE4E (R=2-%4%
(Appointed on 3 December 2010)  +=A=BEZ{T) - - - - - - -
Independent non-executive BUFHTES
directors
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter 9% - - - 96 - 9%
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing : 9% - - - 9% - 9%
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai LEREA 96 - - - 96 - 96
288 2,759 5,639 113 8,799 1,424 10223
teerwmeerarss —z-zx58 |01
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9 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Executive directors
Mr. Qu Jiagi
Mr. Sha Yingjie
Mr. Hu Yangxiong
Mr. Li Haogang
Ms. Lu Xiaoling
(Appointed on 1 February 2009)

Independent non-executive
directors
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai

&R E T 2 31)

9 EBHM &)

2009
ZTTNE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits  Discretionary scheme Share-based
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Sub-total payments Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note ()
H& RHR Bhe
EsHe HUENEA MERA SRR P BB o
THL T THT FHL THL THL THL
(Hiz0)
HITES
BRELE = 192 750 14 956 254 1,210
DEAKAE - 129 540 14 683 254 937
HEEEE - 1,200 100 27 1327 400 1,727
FBEEL - 159 625 14 798 254 1,052
BREETL
(RZZENE
—R-BEZf) - 236 - 19 255 - 255
BUFHTES
RAXEE 96 - - - % - 9%
BRERE 9% - - - 96 - 9%
CilEr 3 9% - - - 96 - 9%
288 1,916 2,015 88 4,307 1,162 5,469

There were no amounts paid during the year to the

directors

in connection with their retirement from

employment or compensation for loss of office with the
Group, or inducement to join. There was no arrangement
under which a director waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration during the year.

Note (i):

These represent the estimated value of share options

granted to the directors under the Company’s share
option scheme. The value of these share options is
measured according to the Group’s accounting policies
for share-based payment transactions as set out in Note
2(qg)(ii). The details of these benefits in kind, including
the principal terms and number of options granted, are
disclosed under the paragraph “Share option scheme” in
the directors’ report and Note 25.

1 02 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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10

1

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four
(2009: five) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed
in Note 9.

The emoluments in respect of the other one (2009: Nil)
individual are as follows:

Salaries, allowances and e EEMR

benefits in kind H A EYta T
Discretionary bonuses B TEAL
Retirement scheme contributions RIREETEIHE K
Share-based payments AR~ 5k

No emoluments were paid or payable to this employee as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the year.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company includes a loss of HK$93,192,000 (2009:
loss of HK$92,908,000 (restated)) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company.

HEEREHEERERAA

10 REEHF AT

1

EREABEFALT WA (=T
THE RR)HAES TR
& BB DA M SO -

FREM—RB(ZEZNF E)
AT ZME@EEINT :

2010
HK$'000
—z-%%

FERT

2009
HK$'000
—EFNF
FH T

407 =
842 =

26 =
302 =

1,577 =

FARALERZREE X NHEN
TS - (ERE AR AL
KB 2 BERE

KA BRREAE Z8F

AARBRENE ZRE T BIE
93,192,000 T2 EBEHE (ZFE
N6 ¢ E54892,908,000/8 7T (K&
7))  ERARBZHEHRENR
BRI o
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company of HK$74,479,000 (2009: HK$10,168,000
(restated)) and the weighted average of
1,724,709,000 ordinary shares (2009: 1,161,392,000
ordinary shares) in issue during the year, calculated as

12 BRER

(a) BEREXRER
ERERBNZEKEBEARA
% R 1 @ #174,479,00078
T (ZZFZ 4 10,168,000
BL(KLEY) ) RFER
BETRMD 2 MEFHE
1,724,709,0008% & &% (=

follows: TENF:1,161,392,000/%
TEBR)FTENT:
(i) Weighted average number of ordinary (i) ZBERWNEFGE:
shares
2010 2009
‘000 ‘000
(restated)
—E-FF —ZETNF
TR T A&
(gE5)
Issued ordinary shares R—A—BzZB2
at 1 January BITEBRRK 1,168,241 1,158,241
Effect of rights issue iRz T2
(Note 28(c)(ii) (H1a£28(c)ii)) 552,714 -
Effect of share options exercised BEiTFERE 2 &
(Note 28(c)(iii) (K15228 (c)ii)) 55 =
Effect of warrants exercised EITERREE 2 E
(Note 28(c)(iv)) (7 a£28(c)iv)) 3,699 3,151
Weighted average R+—A=+—8H2
number of ordinary shares 5 AR N #E 19 B
at 31 December 1,724,709 1,161,392

1 04 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based
on the profit attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company of HK$38,055,000 and the weighted
average number of 3,773,974,000 ordinary shares,

calculated as follows:

(i) Profit attributable to ordinary equity
shareholders of the Company (diluted)

Profit attributable to ordinary equity
shareholders

After tax effect of effective interest
on the liability component of
convertible notes

After tax effect of changes in fair
value recognised on the derivative
component of convertible notes

Profit attributable to ordinary equity
shareholders (diluted)

12 EREBR (&)
(b) SRBEER

BB BBCR 4G A

TRBEEE EBHERFEZ
BBk

3 AT IRAR AR 2 07 £ 3645
BRZAFEEHZ
BBk

EABBCREME SR (#58)

HEEEEXERAERAA

EREFRMNEZELKEBEAR
7] B% 3 & 1 ' 738,055,000
78 TC N B AR 2 hnAE T &L
3,773,974,000/ & a0°F :

(i) FRAAZERKRREML
R (#E)

2010
HK$'000
—E-FF
FHE T

74,479

88,272

(124,696)

38,055

—z-=z58% |05



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R YA

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 12 BRERN (&)
(b) Diluted earnings per share (continued) (b) BEREBERR (&)
(i) Weighted average number of ordinary (i) ZBERRME-F5E
shares (diluted) (#F)
2010
‘000
—E-ZF
TR
Weighted average number of R—A—RBZ&BRMNEFHH
ordinary shares at 1 January 1,724,709
Effect of conversion of convertible RN RIE A
notes 1,915,026
Effect of deemed issue of RARE AR R B ER ST
shares under the Company's Iz 2
share option scheme 3,094
Effect of deemed issue of shares on R ATTERIREZEZEITRMD Z
the exercise of warrants A 131,145
Weighted average number of R+ZA=+—HBzE@EIRmE
ordinary shares (diluted) FHE (#E)
at 31 December 3,773,974
There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares RZZEZENF+ZA
as at 31 December 2009. =+—H WELESE
%3%2/5 Ejatﬁﬂx °
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Notes to the financial statements

Bt % 3 & M &

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

13 FIXED ASSETS 13 BEEE
The Group K&
Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor  Construction
buildings  improvements equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HELH HENE B -£E
REF % R RE HRIR ait
THL THL THEL FHL FHL TAT
Cost: RA&:
At 1 January 2009 RZZENF-A-H
As previously reported mEF 2R - 125,644 40,835 4,132 5915 176,526
Prior years' adjustments (Vote 4) BEFERR (Irit4) - 853 3,170 100 = 4123
As restated &E75 - 126,497 44,005 4,232 5,915 180,649
Exchange adjustments ERAE - 79 139 1 4 23
Additions RE - 10,471 2,979 2,142 1,869 17,461
Transfer in/(out) g1/ (1) - 3,678 209 - (3,887) -
Disposals RE - (3,037) (2,163) (165) - (5,365)
At 31 December 2009 (restated) RZEENETZA=1-H
(@E5) - 137,688 45,169 6,210 3,901 192,968
Accumulated depreciation: RitHE:
At 1 January 2009 RZZ2-2%-A-H
As previously reported NEMZR - 10,728 7,026 238 - 17,992
Prior years' adjustments (Vote 4) REFERE (Hite) - (106) (395) (13) - (514)
As restated aEy| - 10,622 6,631 225 - 17478
Exchange adjustments EXEE - 2 11 - = 35
Charge for the year (restated) (Vote 4) ~ FEHME (KEF])
(Hiit4) - 17,352 6,222 309 - 23,883
Witten back on disposals RERED - (1,549) (1,559) (13) - (3.121)
At 31 December 2009 (restated) RZZENET-A=1-H
(@5 - 26,449 11,305 521 - 38,275
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2009 (restated) RIBENETZA=1-H
(&=75) - 111,239 33,864 5,689 3,901 154,693

teenwmgarraraa —z2-zf5 |07/



Notes to the financial statements

Bt % ¥R M &

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

g [— 1P -
13 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 13 BEEE (&)
The Group (continued) KEH (&)
Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor  Construction
buildings  improvements equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HELH HENE B £E
REF % SEL RE ERIR &t
T THET THT THET THET THEL
Cost; RA&:
At 1 January 2010 (restated) RZZ-F£-4-H
(&mE5) - 137,688 45,169 6,210 3,901 192,968
Exchange adjustments B HE - 6,154 3,939 318 308 10,719
Additions through acquisitions of BRNEREARZRE
subsidiaries (Vote 29) (H#29) - 66,213 7,123 785 - 74,121
Additions nE 746,491 2141 9,982 4,736 12,531 795,151
Transfer in/{out) A/ (i) - 4,330 - - (4,330) -
Disposals BE = (4,840) (4,115) (2,175) - (11,130)
At 31 December 2010 RZB-25+ZA=1-A 746,491 230,956 62,098 9,874 12,410 1,061,829
Representing: B
Cost KA - 230,956 62,098 9,874 12,410 315,338
Valuation - 2010 hE-—3-%F 746,491 - - - - 746,491
746,491 230,956 62,098 9,874 12,410 1,061,829
Accumulated depreciation: RithE:
At 1 January 2010 (restated) R=F-T5-A-A
(mE5) - 26,449 11,305 521 - 38,275
Exchange adjustments ERHE - 1,680 1,968 9% = 3,744
Additions through acquisitions BRNENEAR RE
of subsidiaries (Note 29) (Hi29) = 2,320 715 26 - 3,061
Charge for the year EEME 1417 18,158 6,120 2,826 - 28,521
Written back on disposals BERED - (2,362) (2,202) (1,605) - (6,169)
At 31 December 2010 RZE-ZF+-A=1-H 1,417 46,245 17,906 1,864 - 67,432
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2010 RZ2-B%+-F=t-A 745,074 184,711 44,192 8,010 12,410 994,397
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Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

13

14

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Revaluation of leasehold land and buildings

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings held for own use
were acquired on 3 December 2010. On acquisition date,
the leasehold land and buildings were revalued based on
direct comparison method by reference to recent market
transactions in comparable properties. The valuations were
carried out by a qualified surveyor who is an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property

being valued.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost:
At 1 January and 31 December 2009

As previously reported
Prior years’ adjustments (Note 4)

As restated
Additions through acquisitions of
subsidiaries (Note 29)

At 31 December 2010

Accumulated impairment losses:
At 1 January 2009 (restated),

31 December 2009 (restated)
and 31 December 2010

Carrying amount:
At 31 December 2010

At 31 December 2009 (restated)

13 BIEEE (#)

BT

14 BEFEE

BAME

RZEZENF—H—BXK
—EEAEFE+-_A=1+—H

70 5 B 2 3R]

BEFEEFAE (HiE4)

K EF

BRWENBARZAE
(K1:E29)

RZZE—ZFF+_-_A=+—H

RETRERR:

R-ZZEZNAF—HA—H(KE7) -

—TEEANFE+-_A=1+—H
(&) R =T —FF
+=-—HA=+—H

BRTEE :

R=-Z2-FF+-A=1+—H
RZZEZNF+_A=+—H
(&E5)

HEEREHEERERAA

HELHREFZEM

AEBFBEERZHAEL M RIE
FER-_ZE—ZTF+_-_A=ZHUK
EoRWEBE HELHEETF
ERERAELBYWE LTS
REBBEEEBELBRETER-
ZEMEIIR—BBEBHER
Bee S WHAMAEDEDLE R
MR EAOBER Y AEREZE

The Group
Trademark-
use-right
HK$'000
REH
BEERE
THET

240,365

240,365

162,834

403,199

403,199

240,365

—z-=z5% |09



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R YA

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

15 GOODWILL 15 B8
The Group
HK$'000
REH
T%& 7T
Cost: RAE :
At 1 January and 31 December 2009 RZEZNF-A—BXK
—EENEFE+=_A=+—8H
As previously reported N BT 2 W 831,232
Prior years' adjustments (Note 4) BEFERAE (Kit4) 255,595
As restated rE5| 1,086,827
Addition through acquisitions of subsidiaries  FBWKEHE AR ZAE
(Note 29) (Hti29) 324,355
At 31 December 2010 RZE—ZTF+A=+—H
___l.Atlis2
Accumulated impairment losses: 2t REERE:
At 1 January and 31 December 2009 (restated) R_ZTAF—A—HB K
—EENFE+-_A=+—H
(&Z&E7)
As previously reported JUBY: T 604,653
Prior years' adjustments (Note 4) BEFERAL (Kit4) (275,080)
As restated and at 31 December 2010 KEIFER-_E—ZF
t—A=t—-8" 329,573
Carrying amount: BREE :
At 31 December 2010 R=-ZZE—ZF+=-HA=+—H 1,081,609
At 31 December 2009 (restated) R-ZZEZNF+-_A=+—H
(&&E5) 757,254
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Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

15 GOODWILL (continued) 15 & (#)

Impairment loss

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group
acquired 76.43% equity interests in Ginwa Bell Tower for a
consideration of HK$1,091.1 million. The excess of the cost
of purchase over the net fair value of Ginwa Bell Tower's
identifiable net assets was HK$1,086.8 million, which was
recorded as goodwill and allocated to the department store
operations of Ginwa Bell Tower.

At 31 December 2008, due to the global economic crisis,
the directors of the Company have determined that the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit which the
goodwill related to was less than its carrying value by HK$
329.6 million, and accordingly, an impairment loss of the
same amount was provided in 2008.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group
acquired 100% equity interests in Golden Chance (Xi'an)
Limited (“GCX") for a total consideration of HK$458.6
million. The excess of the cost of purchase over the net
fair value of GCX's identifiable net assets was HK$324.4
million, which was recorded as goodwill and allocated to
the department store operations of GCX.

The recoverable amount of the cash generating unit was
determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations use cash flow projections based on financial
budgets prepared by the directors of the Company covering
a five-year period and a discount rate of 7% (2009: 10%),).

BEEIE
REBEZEZE_ZEZFENFE+ A
=t+t—BLEFE - AEEUR
f1,091,100,00078 T W & & 1¢
EIZT76.43%RE-BE K AR
CIHEEMNAZRNFEERD
1,086,800,0008 70 2 S &5 )
EEmEBY ST REESEEENT
BERI5ERG-

R-_EENF+_HA=+—8"
HRENREERK XARES
PEETHZEHENReELES
AR e EREEREREDR
329,600,000/ 7T * A Itk ' Z 18 A
SHENBEBER T /)\Fil
IRFEAH

BHE—_Z2—SF+_HA=+—
BEFE AXEENUNBKRE
458,600,000 Jt Yz & Golden
Chance (Xi'an) Limited ([GCX )
B2 ZP AR o BB B A AR GCXH
A #AEEZ AAEFEBEBLY
324,400,000 70 ' 2 & BT
EEBYHEEGCXNBE ER S
EY X

ReELBEUmnKEHRETR
EREEFEMETE -BRAEED
ERAREBEARRESAFHHE
mENMBERERERERT% (=
TENEF10%) REENEER

ERAE-

teermgrRaRAn —2-2555% |11



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R YA

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

16

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost

Less: Impairment loss

The following list contains only the particulars of
subsidiaries which principally affected the results, assets or

liabilities of the Group.

Name of company

kL

Century Ginwa Joint Stock
Company Limited *
e ERHERAF

Century Ginwa
Urumgi Shopping Mall
Company Limited *

R ESEABRENTL
BRAF

Place of
establishment and
operations

RUREREH
PRC

T

PRC
Tl

1 1 2 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

16 RHBRAAIZKRE

LMD - TR AE

R E R 1R

Particulars of
registered and
paid up capital

RN

HRRAER

RMB235,500,000
AR 235,500,000

RMB50,000,000
AR #50,000,0007

Annual Report 2010

The Company

AAT
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$°000
—g-8F  —TIAF
TR FiB
458,630 2
(1) (1)
458,629 1

Proportion of ownership interest

BRERZLA

The

Group's
effective Held by Held by
interest the Company a subsidiary
AEEZ HARXE  HWERR
BRER 2] 2]
76.43% - 76.43%
100% = 100%

TREFINEIBFEARAEEBE
M BEXREZMBEBRARFE-

Principal activities

TEEH

Operation of department
store

@ M T N\ =
KERENRA

Operation of department



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16 RINBRB2RE (&)
Proportion of ownership interest
BEERRLLA
The
Place of Particulars of Group's
establishment and registered and  effective Held by Held by
Name of company operations paid up capital interest the Company a subsidiary  Principal activities
BEfR AKEZ RN N ) P
AGIEY RIREFHE ARRAEN ERER 2] BE IEER
Shaanxi Century Ginwa PRC RMB20,000,000 51% - 51%  Operation of department
Tangrenjie Shopping Mall i AK%20,000,0007 store
Company Limited * BERERA
RALLLEEAGES
BREEAH
Xi‘an Century Ginwa Nandajie ~ PRC RMB5,000,000 100% - 100%  Operation of department
Shopping Mall Company H AR %5,000,0007 store
Limited * BERENT
ARt e EEAEED L
BRAR
Xi‘an Century Ginwa Saigo PRC RMB30,000,000 100% - 100%  Operation of department
Shopping Mall H AK%30,000,0007 store
Company Limited * BERERA
ARtEeLERED
BRAR
Xi‘an Century Ginwa PRC HK$65,000,000 100% - 100%  Operation of department
Shopping Mall H 65,000,000% 7T store
Company Limited * BERERA
ARtE e EENERAT
Xi‘an Yixin PRC RMB60,000,000 100% = 100%  Properties management
Property Management i A& %60,000,0007 NEER
Company Limited *
AR EENEERERAT
& The English translation of the names of these companies are cJ RAIBJ RN FEEERRZE  ZEND
for reference only. The official names of these companies are in A8 IE 5 U X B o

Chinese.

teermErRaRAE —2-2f58 |13



Notes

to the financial statements

Bt % ¥R M &

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

17 LOANS RECEIVABLES

Loan

Less:

17 EWRER

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-EF —ETNF
FET T%& 7T
(#E&E75)
receivable from a related party  FEURREE:EA TEK
(Note (i) (Bi&Em)) 681,174 1,018,577
Loans receivable from third parties ERE=FER 3,526 8,982
684,700 1,027,559
Current portion of loans B B E R REE 5
receivables classified DR AEIER R
as trade and T E A fE W GR
other receivables (Note (ii)) (BT Edi)) (3,526) (8,982)
681,174 1,018,577

Notes:

1 1 4 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Loan receivable from a related party represented a loan granted
to Ginwa Investments, a related party of the Group, and
was part of the assets acquired in the Group's acquisition of
Ginwa Bell Tower. The original principal balance of the loan is
RMB1,165.3 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,333.0
million). The loan is secured by convertible notes issued by the
Company to the Company’'s immediate holding company (the
“"BMRL Notes”, see Note 24) and is repayable on 31 August
2013. Of the total loan balance, is an amount of RMB776.4
million bearing interest at a rate of 6.22% per annum (2009:
5.76% per annum).

On 3 December 2010, a principal amount of RMB425.4 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$495.4 million) together with
accrued interest of RMB49.7 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$57.8 million) were used to offset a portion of the BMRL
Notes of HK$544.2 million. As a result of the above offsetting,
only an amount of RMB351.0 million of the remaining loan
receivable is interest bearing. The remaining terms of the loan
have not been changed.

Annual Report 2010

Hiat

ERREBEBATERIRTF SR
E(hREBzBEAL)ZEZR
I A 7 5 B IR BE & 1 S R TR
BrHOEE-ZERZREAD
Bustr B AR¥1,165,300,000
7t (HB & R #1,333,000,000/%
JL) c i BB AR AR AR T
CEHEERABEITIBRRKREZE
([BMRLE | - 255Ki5524) EIK
WRAER-_ZE—=E\Af=+—
AEE - REREHAEF &
%8 & AR #776,400,0007T J3 Kt
BEFEE6.22% (ZEZTNE - FF
5.76% ) °

MR-ZB—TFE+—-A=0 ALHE
AR #425,400,0007C (HEER#)
495,400,000/ 7T ) 38 [F] fE 5T FI| B
AR #49,700,0007T (& R4
57,800,000/ 7T ) T AR SH &6 5
BMRLZ #£544,200,00058 7T ° iy
R Lk S TRKRERFES
%8 A R #351,000,0007T A5t & -
BERZB TR L o



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

17

18

LOANS RECEIVABLES (continued) 17 BRER (&)

Notes: (continued) Htat: (&)

(i) As at 31 December 2010, loan receivable from a third party (i) RZZE—ZF+=-_A=+—R8 &
comprise an unsecured loan of RMB3.5 million, bearing interest KWE=FERBE—HEERE
at 7.839% per annum, and is repayable on 31 August 2011. AR ®3,500,0007T ' 7% BE %
As at 31 December 2009, loans receivables from third parties HE7839%TERERT ——
were unsecured, bore interest ranging from 4% to 7.839% per FNA=Z+—HEZE-R=_ZFF
annum, and were repayable within one year. NE+ZA=+—H E¥E=

FERRERR REEN T4%
£7.839%: 8 RAER —FRE

INVENTORIES 18 #&

The Group

AEE

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$°000
—s-8F -—TTN%
TERT FHET
Merchandises 7 on 38,418 24,230
Low value consumables KESHEm 5,070 3,063
43,488 27,293

An analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an BRRAXTIAGZERERZ

expense and included in the consolidated income statement BFERBBOWWT

is as follows:

The Group

FEE

2010 2009
HK$000 HK$'000
(restated)
—s-8F -—TTNf
FTERT FHET
(gE7)
Carrying amount of inventories sold EEREREE 191,739 153,986

HEEREHEERERAA

—z-=z558 |15



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R YA

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

19 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 19 FEUWHR R H fib FE WL K
The Group The Company
rie- ] ¥ N
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated) (restated)
“E-Z§ CZTTNH ZE-Z§ CZZTTNH
THER TAET TERT FTET
(mE75) (&)
Trade receivable from third parties ERE=ZHER 29,439 15,289 - -
Less: allowance for doubtful debts (Note 19(b) i: FEHEH

(B1z19b)) (3,352) (3,244) - -
26,087 12,045 - -

Amounts due from related parties (Note 19(c) FEUEEA LA

(HZ19()) o531 2 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries (Note 19(@)  JEYKIB A R I8
(H:19(d)) - - 1,706,916 1,222,389
Less: allowance for doubtful debts LRI
(Note 19(b)) (B1E19(b)) - = (24,503) (31,500)

- - 1,682,413 ~ 1,19_0}3_89
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables BN FE K& R
H Aty R 103,368 69,016 382 384

156,992 81,332 1,682,795 1,191,273

1 1 6 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

19 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

Except for deposits of HK$637,000 (2009: HK$119,000),
all of the trade and other receivables are expected to be
recovered or recognised as expenses within one year.

(a) Ageing analysis
Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables (net of allowance for doubtful debts) with
the following ageing analysis as of the end of the
reporting period:

19 KB AR R R H 2 FB WU
(%)
BRI £637,0008 T (ZFFT N

&

119,000/ 7T ) 5h » AT B FE I

BRI S Ho At R R TR EI A X — &F
MU E iR A e

(a)

MR 2 A7

AT T8 YRR R Ko L A 1R AR
ZRWER (ENRRERE
H)RmERARZ RO
LIS

The Group
KEE

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$'000

(restated)

—E-FEF —ETNF

FHT FAT

(&g&=75)

Less than 1 month LR —1{E A 21,214 9,014
More than 1 month but less than — @AM FBEDR=1EA

3 months 3,813 2,234

More than 3 months =@AMNUE 1,060 797

26,087 12,045

Trade receivables that were not impaired mainly relate
to credit card centres owned by financial institutions
for whom there were no recent history of default
and have a good track record with the Group. Based
on past experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

WHERE ERERER R
M BKEEE ZERART
DR M FHEL BT
HENCSRARAEEAR
R - RIEBERL
B EEEBEMHEETRZT
BERERERE RARKIE
ELRWTEBERNENABR
ERERD Al 2 Bk E - R E
I 8 A 5% F RS SR 1T A (AR
e

tReerHmEERARAT —s-2555% |17/



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R YA

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

19 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(b)

Impairment of trade and other receivables

19 FEUWAR X I H b 8 U =X
(%)
(b) 8 U AR K % Lt B WK 2

Impairment losses in respect of trade and other
receivables are recorded using an allowance account
unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of the
amount is remote, in which case the impairment loss
is written off against trade and other receivables

directly (See Note 2(i)(i)).

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

during the year is as follows:

At 1 January

Exchange adjustments

Impairment loss recognised/(reversal of
impairment loss)

At 31 December

i =

5 R

ERZRELEER/
(BEREER)

R+-A=+—H

(c) Amounts due from related parties
The amounts due from related parties are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of

(d)

repayment.

Amounts due from subsidiaries
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of

repayment.

1 1 8 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010

A8

JRE LS B SR e L At R MR 2 R
EEERA R GRS IE
AEERSEBFIA A
e Bt REBENE
12 I 8 W R 3R e L Aty JRE ALK
WEE (B AZ20)0))

FRAZREEEEHNOT
The Group The Company
X&E NG|
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated) (restated)
—B-2% -TTNF -B-BF —TTNRF
TER TAL TERT TET
(&=5) (&=5))
3,244 3,118 31,500 31,500
108 (5) - -
- 131 (6,997) =
3,352 3,244 24,503 31,500
() EWREEALFE

(d)

JEUWRAE A TR R ER
e B R E EE K
/H\Ho

FE W Bt /B A BIRRIR

F& U Bt B~ B BROR A R
o R kI & B EE K
/H]qo



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R Y A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )
20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20 RERBEEEHEE
The Group The Company
X&E YN
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
“E-BF C—EEINF ZB-FF C"IZITNF
TER TET TER TET
Cash at bank and in hand RITEGERFERS 115,101 88,505 2,954 44

21

The Group's operations of department stores in the PRC are
conducted in Renminbi. Renminbi is not a freely convertible
currency and the remittance of Renminbi out of the PRC
is subject to the relevant rules and regulations of foreign
exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

AEBERTFBRZAERRAKEE
BIAANREET ARBRIES
EHEW“% W E T EE R AR
PE SR 78 X 7R B T 28 4 0 A R A1
EE%'J%EE'J&%W PR AR IR -

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 21 ENRRRHEMERNR
The Group The Company
r£E ARF
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated) (restated)
“E-2F _"TTHNF CZBE-BE _—IZTTNE
TER AT TER FET
(ZE75) (mE5)
Trade payable arising from: FERTER A
MTSBELE:
— Concession sales —HHERHEE 337,731 239,685 - =
— Purchase of inventories -BERE 21,702 21,687 - =
359,433 261,372 - =
Amounts due to related parties (Vote (})) [EREEATHIE
(Hri() 30,047 15,431 - =
Amounts due to subsidiaries (Note (7)) L EPNGIE S
(Hri() - = 452,655 7,605
Other payables and accrued expenses HittER T REFER 232,801 105,091 9,429 4,248
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost X & $5pk NEH € 7
SRAR 622,281 381,894 462,084 11,853
Derivative financial instrument (Note (i) fTEEBMTIA
(Hizi) 1,808 - 1,808 -
Deferred income EEWA 4,085 18,090 - =
Receipts in advance L6 569,929 563,579 - =
1,198,103 963,563 463,892 11,853

teermgrrarsa —=z2-z£5% |19
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21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

All of the trade and other payables are expected to be
settled or recognised as revenue within one year.

Notes:

(i) The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no
fixed terms of repayment.

(i) The derivative financial instrument relates to an option granted
to the holder of the convertibles notes issued on 3 December
2010 (see Note 24) which entitles the holder of such convertible
notes to subscribe for additional convertible notes to be issued
by the Company of up to HK$443.5 million, where, if issued, the
major terms and conditions will be substantially the same as the
convertible notes issued on 3 December 2010. The option will
expire on 2 December 2015, and is issued at nil consideration.

Ageing analysis

Included in trade and other payables are trade payable with
the following ageing analysis as of the end of the reporting
period:

Due within one month or on demand 7 —1{& A A 2| £i 5k
BEXRE Y

1 20 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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FE 1+ BR R B HL i & 15 X

(&)

Pt 7B & 1~ BR 30 Ko HL A & A5 SR T8 R

HR—FANEBENERRBLA -

it

(i) HEFEREER 2R RTEE

ERRE -

(i) PTEERIAEERTR_-FT—
TEFT_AZRAETZABRRKRE
T)?Zﬁﬁ/\z—ﬁﬁg%%ﬁ@ (R

fiat24) - ZRIBHEEZ S IR
EERFAANERABARAR K%
TTZEE—'%443,500,000/%7’52%E\9|\
AR SRR - MW7 EE 2K
RRGHERER_ZZE—FF+=
A= H#T 2 AR RE K BUE
H"uZu gﬁTEHTﬁ/\—f _:EEF—’——
FER - yEERST

Rk 2 AT

BT AR S BR 3R % HL A FE 5P 3R 2 P
TRR R R &5 HA SR 2 BR#R 2 AT 40
T

The Group
AEE

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-2F —EENF
THT FHTT
(&E5)
359,433 261,372
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22 BANK AND OTHER LOANS
(@) The Group's short-term bank and other loans are
analysed as follows:

Bank loans: RITERK:

- Guaranteed by related —HBEEATER
parties

— Secured by properties of —NBEATZ
related parties ) VR 3R

— Jointly guaranteed by related —HEEATHE
parties and secured EREABEAL
by properties of related /e L (=i

parties

o REERTT R H AR E R
Z BN ER4n

Add: current portion of
long-term bank and
other loans

HEEEHEERERAA

22 RITREMER

REB 2 58 HIRIT M EAME K

DT
The Group

rEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—g-%% -—TINF
FERT FHET
(gE5)
45,773 78,949
- 39,361
55,271 68,121
101,044 186,431
48,327 54,605
149,371 241,036

—z-zx58% |21
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22 BANK AND OTHER LOANS (continued)

(b) The Group’s long-term bank and other loans are

analysed as follows:

Bank loans:
— Secured by properties of
the Group (Note (i)

Other loans:
— Secured by properties of
related parties

Less: current portion of
long-term bank and
other loans

Note:

(i) The long-term bank loans

s

RITEF:
—AREB Z Y EE
AR (HaE0))

HMER:

—UNEEALZYE
(i

B R EHRTT M E AR E R
Z BNERER 1

are secured by the Group’s

leasehold land and buildings. The aggregate carrying value
of the secured properties amounted to HK$745.1 million
as at 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$Nil).

1 22 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010

22 RITREMWER (#)

(b) AEBZRHRITREME

KAMTWT

The Group
rEEH
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-EF —ETNEF
FERT FHET
(&E5)
237,974 -
27,174 80,910
265,148 80,910
(48,327) (54,605)
216,821 26,305
Kz -

REBTERNAEE 2 HE L+
HEEFEEFR- R_TE—FF
+-A=1+—R CDHEMRpEIE
BR [ {8 /5745,100,000/8 ¢ (=&
TNFTHET) °
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22 BANK AND OTHER LOANS (continued)

(b)

(©)

The Group’s long-term bank and other loans are
analysed as follows: (continued)

The long-term bank and other loans are repayable as
follows:

Within 1 year or on demand —F AR ERE
After 1 year but within 2 years ~ —F&EBMFR
After 2 years but within 5 years MEERBRFR
After 5 years hF#®

All of the non-current interest-bearing borrowings are
carried at amortised cost. None of the non-current
interest-bearing borrowings is expected to be settled
within one year.

Certain of the Group’'s bank and other loans are
subject to the fulfilment of covenants commonly
found in lending arrangements with financial
institutions. If the Group were to breach the
covenants, the loans would become payable on
demand. The Group regularly monitors its compliance
with these covenants. Further details of the Group's
management of liquidity risk are set out in Note 30(b).
At 31 December 2010, none of the covenants relating
to the bank and other loans had been breached
(2009: HK$NiIl).

23 UNSECURED NOTES
On 3 December 2010, the Company issued unsecured
notes with a principal amount of HK$138.7 million as part
of the consideration for the acquisition of the 100% equity
interests in GCX. The unsecured notes are non-interest
bearing and will mature on 3 December 2012.

22 RITREMER (&)

(b) AEBZRBRITEEME
RoWMT: (&)
RHRITREMERERT
5| 3R 18 3 ¢

The Group
AL
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-EF —ETNEF
FET FAB7T
(&E5)
48,327 54,605
21,153 26,305
63,460 -
132,208 =
265,148 80,910
FT A FEBNEAGT BB R L #
SHAK AR ABR o B A FE BN EA G
EERBBHER—FAB
&
(00 AEBETRITEHEMER

BRITRESREBIIZ
MELZHERAMERREY Z
Rp - WAEBERZER
#HOERBAKREREE-
AEBTHEREETZE
RHEZBER - ERLERE
BrRaieRk D
BHEH KT E30(b) c R =T —
EFE+-_A=+—8 #&
BT REMERER X
HEEER(ZZEThE:
TR °

23 BEFEE
R-ZE—FFE+=-A=H AQ T
E{TA£ %K /4138,700,0008 T2
ERREE  1EAKEGCXEE
W2 S RE - BEREETFF
BY#HR-_ZE——F+=H=H

B
Further details on the acquisition of GCX are set out in BRARBGCXZE—FHBHRN
Note 29. Bt 5E29 ©
tRerEEERERAT —2-2F58% |23
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24 CONVERTIBLE NOTES

The Group’s convertible notes are analysed as follows:

At 1 January 2009
As previously reported
Prior years" adjustments (Note 4)

As restated

Accrued finance charges
for the year (restated)

Fair value change on the derivative
component (restated)

At 31 December 2009 and
1 January 2010 (restated)

Convertible notes issued on
3 December 2010
Amount classified as derivative
financial instrument
(Note 21(ii))
Redemption during the year
Offset with loan receivable
Extinguishment and recognition
of the BMRL Notes
Accrued finance charges
for the year
Fair value change on the derivative
components

At 31 December 2010

Notes:

24 ITRREE

REEBZABHBREBESFTWT
Derivative Derivative
Derivative component component
Liability component - Conversion - Redemption
component - Call option option option Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fTEDH T £ TERH
SERG -RENE —ERDE -RES# st
FHET FHT FET FET TET
RZZZNF-R—H
ZZD%H 2% 645,773 - 61,140 - 706,913
BEFERE (Hit4) 160,859 (38,791) (61,140) - 60,928
HE| 806,632 (38,791) - - 767,841
RERREHHH XM
(Z@EU) 50,139 - - - 50,139
BNz ARE
“i}j (%«i;};u) - (5,821) = = (5,821)
RZZENE
TZA=T-HR
“Z-ZF—-f—H
(mE5) 856,771 (44,612) = - 812,159
R-ZE—EF+-A=H
Iz MARER 418,265 - 208,144 260,591 887,000
PEANENBIAEY
S8 (W#210)
(2,558) - - - (2,558)
ERED (12,425) 641 - - (11,784)
Eﬁi@lﬁlg i (458,478) 60,973 - - (397,505)
HEREABMRLE R
(47,832) (12,863) - - (60,695)
REREREHBBXM
82,054 - - - 82,054
;7
AEES - (124,696) 103,019 (11,892) (33,569)
RZE-%F
+-A=+—-H 835,797 (120,557) 311,163 248,699 1,275,102
Bt it -

(i) On 19 September 2008, the Company has issued unsecured
convertible notes with an aggregate face value of HK$1,231.6
million, bearing interest at 2.75% per annum and will mature on

18 September 2013.

The holder of the BMRL Notes can, at any time up till 18
September 2013, convert the BMRL Notes into the Company’s
shares at HK$0.689 per share (i.e. equity component). In 2010,
as a result of the rights issue mentioned in Note 28(c)(ii), the
conversion price of the BMRL Notes is adjusted to HK$0.54 per

share.

1 24 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010

i) WNZTBENFAATAB AR

BEITAK

ﬁfﬁ?\’ﬂ,ZSLGO0,000

BILIRBF2.75%: W 18R =

T—=f5
AARRE

A+N\R
o

B H3 2 iR

BMRLEBE ZFHEAATRZZ—=
F N A+ )\ B ATE R B 3R &%
0.689% 7T #BMRLE 1% & # & 7
NAZ WG (BIEREM) R =
T —ZTF  RHTFE28()()ET it 2
#HAZ1E - BMRLE R 2 1R B AR
2&FM0.54E T -
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24 CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

The Company has the right to redeem the BMRL Notes in
whole or in part at any time before the maturity date at its face
value (i.e. call option). The call option is classified as derivative
financial instrument and included in the balance of convertible
notes on the consolidated and the Company's statement of
financial position.

On 3 December 2010, a principal amount of the BMRL Notes of
HK$544.2 million has been used to offset a portion of the loan
receivable from Ginwa Investments (see Note 17).

The holder of the BMRL Notes has also agreed to amend the
terms of the BMRL Notes from interest bearing at 2.75% per
annum to non-interest bearing. As the change represented
a substantial modification to the terms of the BMRL Notes,
the remaining BMRL Notes has been accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability.

On 3 December 2010, the Company has issued unsecured
convertible notes with an aggregate face value of HK$887.0
million, bearing interest at 3% per annum and will mature on 2
December 2015 (the “New Convertible Notes").

The holder of the New Convertible Notes can, at any time up
till 2 December 2015, convert the New Convertible Notes into
the Company’s shares at HK$0.275 per share (i.e. conversion
option). The holder of the New Convertible Notes also has a
right to require the Company to redeem the New Convertible
Notes in whole or in part at any time from 3 December 2013
till the maturity date at its face value plus a pre-determined
premium (i.e. redemption option). Both the conversion and
redemption options are classified as derivative financial
instruments and included in the balance of convertible notes
on the consolidated and the Company's statement of financial
position.

HEEEHEERERAA

24 MTRARERE (&)
His: (#2)

RA ) EREREIHE B A E A B R
ZEHRE(ENE B 2 203 28D BMRL
R (BREHE) - RERES
EATESRIAYBEESS
B 75 A R R R AR A 3 B A AR R
B R AR IR A AR A o

R-Z—ZF+_-F=H BMRL
Z 7 A4 %8544,200,000/ T2
R S e Wk & TE R B 2 2B 1n
B (2HKE17) -

BMRLEEZHBEANEREE
MBMRLEE 2 G5 HIREF
2.75%T B AR B -HRZE
BIEE R YBMRLEZR G2 E A
B2 B8R TBMRLEERE AR A
BERSRABEERNSHEA

& o

R-ZE—FBFE+-_A=H &ARQ7
B 21742 R M {E 4887,000,000/%
TLIEBF3I%T BWHER T —H
F+_AZHI B EERI B
BREE ([T RRERE]) -

MABBEEBRZFAAIIR-Z
—HEF+ = A BAEMRRER
BR0.2758 TS Al MR R IE
BRBARA Z R (AN ik
) A M RRZFA AN
ERERARARB T —=F
T A=ZRAREIHA ILEME
B I EEEN EFREEENEE
i O 2 Bk B0 #7 A AR SR & (B
FR I HARE ) o B3 HAE T P [ B A
HABRRNTESR I ALY BIEHE
fRE B BARR R KA R BB
TR AT R A RIRAE R o
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24

25

1 26 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

Fair value of derivative components

The estimate of the fair value of the derivative components
of both the BMRL Notes and the New Convertible Notes are
measured based on a binomial lattice model. Details of the
assumptions used are as follows:

24

RRERE &)

TEBBZARE
BMRLEE R A R BEME <
TEB D 2 R ERIRE=
IRAREREE 8 - AR ARRK
ZHBWMT

Derivative component of Derivative components of
the BMRL Notes the New Convertible Notes
BMRLE & 2 7 £ 3 FARREE 2T ERG
31 December 3 December 31 December 31 December 3 December
2010 2010 2009 2010 2010
(restated)
“B-%% ZB-3f ZRENE Z2-%f Z2-%%
Date of valuation HERH tZA=+-H TZA=H tZA=t-B +ZB=t-H TZA=H
(&=5)
Share price (HKS) RE (1) 0.70 0.49 0.19 0.70 0.49
Exercise price (HKS) 168 (B7) 0.54 0.54 0.689 0.275 0275
Expected volatility BHRE 79.659% 77.783% 84.171% 82.011% 86.831%
Dividend yield hex - - - - -
Maturity period J % A 272years®  279vyearsE  372years® 4.93 yearsE 5 years’F
Conversion period et 272 years® 279years®  372years® 4.93 yearsE 5 yearsE
Discount rate i £ 8.539% 8.516% 11.406% 23.397% 22.306%

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility
(calculated based on the weighted average remaining life
of the derivative components), adjusted for any expected
changes to future volatility based on publicly available
information. Dividend yield are based on historical
dividends. Changes in the subjective input assumptions
could materially affect the fair value estimate.

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a share option scheme which was
adopted on 6 November 2001, whereby the directors of
the Company are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
employees and service providers of the Group, including
directors of any company in the Group, to take up options
at HK$1 to subscribe for shares of the Company. The
options granted in 2008 contain a vesting period ranges
from six months to two years and are exercisable within
a period of two years. The options granted in 2010 do
not have a vesting condition and are exercisable within a
period of five years. Each option gives the holder the right
to subscribe for one ordinary share in the Company and is
settled gross in shares.

Annual Report 2010
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T8 BB 18 Y AR BR E 2R R (AR IR
PTHE IR 2 hnAE F 39 F &k & HAFH
B8 UHEBREBEAANEE
B ET & 2 K ROK 8 2 {F {a] T8 H#f 2
BEH A - B TIIRIBFE £
REFTE - T8 ABRREE]E
ARABERFTEEERTE-

ERELEURGODIF2
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AARHRE —EHERERT SR
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25 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

The terms and conditions of the grants existed

during the reporting period are as follows:

Number of
instruments
IEHA
Options granted to directors:
RTEBEZBERE:
—on 15 January 2008 10,654,000
——_ZEZEN\F—-—HA+HH
—on 20 October 2010 9,300,000
——F-—ZTF+H=+H
Options granted to employees
and service providers:
RTRERERBREMUESE 2
B
—on 15 January 2008 38,452,000
——_ZEZEN\F—-—HA+HH
—on 20 October 2010 34,700,000
——F-—ZTF+H=+H
Total share options granted 93,106,000

ERh <z BREAR

25 BREZEREURO T2

R5 (#)

(a) REEHARBREL 2 &
AR AREWT

Vesting conditions

BB R4

6 months to
2 years from the
date of grant

B H A
NEAERE

No vesting condition

I 45 57 8 1R

6 months to
2 years from the
date of grant

B H A
NEAERE

No vesting condition

I 45 57 8 1R 1

HEESEEXERAERAA

Contractual life
of options

BRESHOH

2 years

26

5 years

54

2 years

26

5 years

54

—z-zx585 |27
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25 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED 25 RREFEUIROGZINZ
TRANSACTIONS (continued) R% (&)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise price (b) BREZHE RMETEY
of share options are as follows: TEEBEWMT:
2010 2009
“2-%% “TThE
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
price  of options price of options
g i
THTEE BREBE THOEE  BREHE
Outstanding at the beginning of EMHARITE
the year HK$0.74% % 18,638,000 HK$0.747T 36,506,900
Granted during the year ERERH HKS0.315% T 44,000,000 HK$0.74/ 7T -
Exercised during the year ERETRE HKS0.315% T (2,000,000) HK$0.74/57T -
Forfeited during the year EREEH HK$0.74 T  (18,638,000) HK$0.7477T  (17,868,900)
Outstanding at the end of the year ERRATE HK$0.315% T 42,000,000 HK$0.74570 18,638,000
Exercisable at the end of the year FRAFIE HKS$0.315 T 42,000,000 HKS$0.74%7C 18,638,000

The weighted average share price at the date of
exercise for share options exercised during the year
was HK$0.71. No share options were exercised for the
year ended 31 December 2009.

The options outstanding at 31 December 2010 had
an exercise price of HK$0.315 (2009: HK$0.74) and
a weighted average remaining contractual life of 4.8
years (2009: 0.1 year).

1 28 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010

FRBITEBRERITER
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25 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of services received in return for share
options granted is measured by reference to the fair
value of share options granted. The estimate of the
fair value of the share options granted is measured
based on the Black-Scholes Model. The contractual life
of the share option is used as an input into this model.
Expectations of early exercise are incorporated into

the model.

Fair value of share
options and assumptions

Fair value at measurement date

Share price

Exercise price

Expected volatility (expressed
as weighted average volatility
used in the modelling under
the Black-Scholes Model)

Option life (expressed as
weighted average life used in
the modelling under the
Black-Scholes Model)

Expected dividends

Risk-free interest rate
(based on the Hong Kong
Exchange Fund Notes)

BREAABERRBR

AEHNARE

Betn B 1%

TEE

RERE (RER N
— SR AT R AR R A
P O D0 Y 15808 51 R )

BEREFH (RERNR
— & R TR R AR AL By
PR INEF 19 F 4
BN

TR HIR S

ERRAE (REERR
SNEEEREAE)

R5 (#)

25 BREZEREURO T2

() BREQAAEBRER

PATR th i AP #R B 2 FAT 15 AR
BHAREDN2EZEREE
RENAAEBEFE-ERE
BREARLETDRERS
R-ERMREEE-HER
B ERBRENS T
WRAREITEZER -

Options Options
granted on granted on
20 October 15 January

2010 2008
R-E-2F R-ZBEZNF
tRA=tH —H+EH
REzERE Rz B
HK$0.1513& 7T HK$0.25/8 7T
HK$0.313& T HK$0.74%5 7T
HK$0.315/& 7T HK$0.747% 7T

85.246% 94.164%
2.5 yearsf 2 yearsf

0% 0%

0.572% 1.89% to 1.90%

teewmgrraRaa —2-255% |29
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25 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED 25 ERELEELURG G2

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions

(continued)

The expected volatility is based on the historic
volatility (calculated based on the weighted average
remaining life of the share options), adjusted for any
expected changes to future volatility based on publicly
available information. Expected dividends are based
on historical dividends. Changes in the subjective
input assumptions could materially affect the fair
value estimate.

Share options were granted either with or without
a service condition. This condition, if any, has not
been taken into account in the grant date fair value
measurement of the services received. There were no
market conditions associated with the share option
granted.

26 WARRANTS

On 17 August 2009, the Company issued 231,600,000
warrants at a price of HK$0.011 each to an independent
third party. Each warrant entitles the holder to subscribe for
one ordinary share of the Company at a subscription price
of HK$0.29 per share, and the warrants are exercisable
within a period of two years.

In 2009, 10,000,000 warrants were exercised. In 2010,
as a result of the rights issue mentioned in Note 28(c)(ii)
and the issue of the New Convertible Notes mentioned
in Note 24(ii), the number of outstanding warrants has
been increased to 321,320,000 with the subscription price
being adjusted to HK$0.20 per share. In 2010, a further
20,000,000 warrants were exercised.

1 30 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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BEMOONABITZEBRE—ZB
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EE BHORRERR TIHE AR
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27 INCOME TAX IN THE STATEMENT OF 27 BIBRARERAZFAER

FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Movements in current taxation in the consolidated
statement of financial position are as follows:

Balance of income tax payable R—A—BRENFREN

at 1 January 4R
Exchange adjustments ME 5, 38 B
Provision for income tax AN E A 5T AR T A A
on the estimated taxable profit 2~ Fr{S % & &
for the year (Note 8(a)) (H1iE8(a))
Withholding income tax on REBEZH KB QA
dividends paid by a PRC Tz R EFBHRAED
subsidiary of the Group (Htit8(a))
(Note 8(a))
Under-provision in respect of BATFERETR
prior years (Note 8(a)) (H15t8(a))

Income tax paid during the year FREFTEH

Balance of income tax payable R+=ZA=+—H
at 31 December JE 11 PT 45 750 A5 B2

HEEEHEERERAA

() REMBARRERAZ AHH

TH 15 -
The Group
AEE

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-2F —ZEZNF
FH&T FETT
(&&E5)
39,689 26,030
1,839 45
50,658 26,837
1,548 1,126
853 1,937
(29,356) (16,286)
65,231 39,689

—z-z558% |3
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27 INCOME TAX IN THE STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:

(i)

1 32 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

The Group

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position and the movements during the
year are as follows:

Deferred tax arising from:

At 1 January 2009

As previously reported
Prior years” adjustments
(Note 4)

As restated

Exchange adjustments
Credited/(charged) to the
consolidated Income
statement (restated)

(Note 8(a))

At 31 December 2009
(restated)

Exchange adjustments

Additions through acquisitions

of subsidiaries (Mote 29)
Credited/(charged) to the

consolidated income

statement (Note 8(3))

At 31 December 2010

BTS&EEEL
BEHE:

RZEENE
-fA-H

ubETEE

BEERAE
(Hit4)

1]

ERHRE

A/ (18)
Fallak
(&%7)
(/WE&( ﬁ/ /“

RZEENE
+-A=t+-H
(&E53))

i3k

ERUENEAF
B (H:£29)

A/ (h8)
FRlER
(Hiit8(a))

R-E-ZF
+-A=1+-H

27 MEMRRERAZFABH

(%)
(b) ERRELEHBBEEN S
&
(i) F5H
iR E AR R EER
ZEEBIEEE (8
B)zHBHORFARAZE
BT
Assets Liabilities
BE af

Fair value

adjustments

on fixed

Depreciation assets and

allowances in Accrued intangible

excess of  expenses and assets

Unused the related deferred and related
tax loss  depreciation income Total  depreciation Net
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE&ER

BREEL

*BR  WERGEL EHEX R MERER
AE) 25 RBfE BEYA &zt REfE B
TAL TEL TiEn TiEn TEL TiEn
= 5,764 (2,109) 3,655 = 3,655
- - 3,780 3,780 (56,242) (52,462)
= 5,764 1,671 7,435 (56,242) (48,807)
- (121) 2 (119) - (119)
= 3,779 1,149 4,928 (513) 4415
- 9,422 2,822 12,244 (56,755) (44,511)
102 330 171 603 - 603
6,362 - 6,241 12,603 (40,507) (27,904)
3,436 854 707 4,997 (387) 4,610
9,900 10,606 9,94 30,447 (97,649) (67,202)
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27

INCOME TAX IN THE STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:
(continued)

(i) The Company
There were no significant deferred tax assets and
liabilities as at 31 December 2010 and 2009.

Deferred tax assets not recognised

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 2(r), the Group has not recognised deferred
tax assets in respect of unused tax losses of
HK$539,704,000 (2009: HK$419,195,000 (restated))
as it is not probable that future taxable profits against
which the losses can be utilised will be available in
the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The unused tax
losses do not expire under current tax legislation.

Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

At 31 December 2010, temporary differences relating
to the undistributed profits of certain PRC subsidiaries
of the Group amounted to HK$261,036,000 (2009:
HK$157,576,000 (restated)). Deferred tax liabilities of
HK$13,052,000 (2009: HK$7,879,000 (restated)) have
not been recognised in respect of the tax that would
be payable on the distribution of these retained profits
as the Company controls the dividend policy of these
PRC subsidiaries and it has been determined that it
is probable that profits will not be distributed in the
foreseeable future.

28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(a)

27 MERRERAZFABH

(%)

(b)

(c)

(d)

ERRBEEHHEEEKEA
&: (&

(i) F &

N—_E—ZEFR—ZTZT
NWE+=—_A=+—HI
EERNELERBEER
BfE-

ABRZEEREEE
BIE M 2N 8 2 85T I
KASBE R ARE AR E
$8539,704,0008 7T ( =&
TN F 419,195,000 JT
(&) REREEB
MR EREREERBTK
A B & BUAS K 2K FE 2R B i
NEBEEB - RBBHIEE
BREBREBREEMNL T
B Ef o

AERZEEHEARE
RZE—ZFTF+=A=+—
H BASESETHBEKB
RRAIZADE GFMBEBZE
B = & A261,036,000/ 7T
—EENF 157,576,000
BT (KLES|) ) RERIE
B 113,052,000 0 (==
T N4 7,879,000 7T (&
E7)) ) MR IEZERE
A2 DR ES 2 BB T
NER - REABAR R AT
ZEPBEHERRZRER
RN B EE & KA e R
AR ER T UADIK-

28 EX-REERRE

Movements in components of equity (a) BEBHDEH
The reconciliation between the opening and AEBGEERZ &N
closing balances of each component of the Group's FHRFERGERZHRTIE
consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated Rire R E K-
statement of changes in equity.

tRerEEERERAT —2-2f58% |33
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 28 EFX -RERRE (&)
(continued)
(a) Movements in components of equity (continued) (a) REIGHEE (&)
Details of the changes in the Company’s individual FNEFRARA) 2 &
components of equity between the beginning and the mHHcEHFERI N
end of the year are set out below: i
The Company b/ /A7
Share Share Capital Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 28(c)) (Note 28(d)(1) (Note 28(d)(ii)
& R aE EAfE Rt @
FART TET TAT FET THET

(Hit28)  (Hat2s))  (Krz28)i)

Balance at 1 January 2009 RZZENF-A-

Sk
As previously reported %A 2 115,824 386,673 54,568 (536,294) 20,771
Prior years' adjustments BEFERE
(Note 4) (Writ4) - (3,648) 73,553 361,642 431,547
As restated BE5 115,824 383,025 128,121 (174,652) 452,318
Changes in equity for 2009:  —ZETAFREL
-
Total comprehensive income ~ AFE2ANHHAT
for the year (restated) (m=35)) - - - (92,908) (92,908)
Issuance of warrants (restated) 1T AR E &
(Note 26) 2l
(Hi##26) - - 2,443 - 2,443

Shares issued on the exercise {71 AR HE B
of warrants (Note 28(c)(iv)) 2Tk

(H7i228(c)iv) 1,000 2,010 (110) - 2,900
Equity-settled share-based BRELEE AR
transactions (Note 25) Ifz%5
(Hi225) - - 2,553 - 2,553
Transfer between reserves FEAEH - = (2,607) 2,607 =
Balance at 31 December 2009 R -EFfE
(restated) +-A=+-H
LI (REF) 116,824 385,035 130,400 (264,953) 367,306

1 34 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)

(@) Movements in components of equity (continued)

(b)

The Company (continued)

Balance at 1 January 2010

As previously reported
Prior years” adjustments
(Note 4)

As restated
Changes in equity for 2010:

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Shares issued on the exercise
of warrants (Note 28(c)(iv))

Shares issued under share
option scheme
(Note 28(c)(iii)

Equity-settled share-based
transactions (Note 25)

Shares issued on rights issue
(Note 28(c)(ii)

Effect on equity arising from
the offsetting of loan
receivable with convertible
notes, the extinguishment
and recognition of the
convertible notes
(Note 24()))

Transfer between reserves

At 31 December 2010

Dividends

(i) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of

R=B-%F
—R-R2&&

MERZR

BREFEHRE
(Hzt4)

BES|

“R-ZERE
28

AEEEZANERT

IEARERRET
B1n (#1#28(c)
(iv))

REERE
HEES)
(Biiz28(c)ii)

BREEE AR X2
R5 (Hii25)

AR B AT AR
(H:228(c)ii))

IF‘&‘M&% R ER A R R

BHERART
iﬁ&ﬁﬁ%u BRE
EmYREELR
ye
(Biz24())

ELPAREE:

R=-2-%%
+=A=+-8

28 EX-RERRE

(%)

(a) RERNDEE (&)

the Company attributable to the year
The directors of the Company do not recommend
the payment of a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$Nil).

Ana (&)
Share Share Capital  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 28(c)) (Note 28(d)i) ~ (Note 28(d)ii)
R A& BB EE BhfRE ZitER At
TART FET TAT FET TET
(Hi28c)  (Bizzs)) — (Haz28d)i)
116,824 388,578 56,952 (877,289) (314,935)
- (3,543) 73,448 612,336 682,241
116,824 385,035 130,400 (264,953) 367,306
- - - (93,192) (93,192)
2,000 2,152 (152) - 4,000
200 733 (303) - 630
- - 6,750 = 6,750
58,412 - (1,057) 1,057 58,412
= = (37,183) = (37,183)
- - (4,733) 4,733 -
177,436 387,920 93,722 (352,355) 306,723
(b) RE
(i) FLABRREGEFE
ERE
PN ﬁ%%i?f&iiﬁ
NBE-T—ZTF+=
A=+— EI Jtif Z R
HRBE (ZEThEF:
TEIL) o
teermErRaRA" —2-2f% |35
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 28 EX-RERRE (&)
(continued)
(b) Dividends (continued) (b) BE (&)

(i) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of (ii) EREREELFAE
the Company attributable to the previous HERZ T Z E— a5
financial year, approved and paid during the BFEEENRE
year
The directors of the Company did not RRARERIW AEHIK
recommend the payment of a final dividend NEBZEZZTTNF+=
for the year ended 31 December 2009 (2008: A=+t—HBILEEZX
HK$Nil). HRE (ZEZN\EF:

TAEIT) e
(c) Share capital () B&
(i) Authorised and issued share capital (i) ZEREZHTRA
2010 2009

ZB-%F —ZTNE
Number Number
of shares of shares

‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
REAEE RHEE

TR TR T THEL

Authorised: EE:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BREEI0ETZEEKR 20,000,000 2,000,000 20,000,000 2,000,000

Ordinary shares, issued and ERTRAREER:

fully paid:
At 1 January R—A—H 1,168,241 116,824 1,158,241 115,824
Shares issued on rights issue (Note  HERRES 21T AR 17

28(c)(ii)) (HEE28(c)ii)) 584,120 58,412 - -
Shares issued under share option R R BB

scheme &tn (Hri£28(c)ii))

(Note 28(c)(iii) 2,000 200 - -
Shares issued on the exercise of TERREERET

warrants (Note 28(c)(iv)) B1m (#1aE28(c)iv) 20,000 2,000 10,000 1,000
At 31 December Rt=ZA=+—-H 1,774,361 177,436 1,168,241 116,824

1 36 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Authorised and issued share capital
(continued)

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled
to receive dividends as declared from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares
rank equally with regard to the Company’'s
residual assets.

Shares issued on rights issue

On 20 January 2010, the Company allotted and
issued 584,120,426 ordinary shares with par
value of HK$0.10 each at a subscription price of
HK$0.10 per share on the basis of one new share
for every two shares in a rights issue.

Shares issued under share option scheme

On 22 December 2010, options were exercised
to subscribe for 2,000,000 ordinary shares in the
Company at a consideration of HK$630,000 of
which HK$200,000 was credited to share capital
and the remaining balance of HK$430,000
was credited to the share premium account.
HK$303,000 has been transferred from the
capital reserve to the share premium account in
accordance with policy set out in Note 2(q)(ii).

HEEEHEERERAA

28 EX -REERRE (&)

() BA&(#
(i) ZERERITRA
(&)

(ii)

(iii)

&R A B EIR
T B2 R
RADTAER E BRI
— B AT BRRA
ARz RBEESEY
8 RS -

BT R

R-_ZE—ZTF—A=+
=R N/NE T Y E E
584,120,426/% & i% &
E0.108 T 2 E \Ax -
REBEABER0.10E
T EEAHRKRPERE
B WD B — R

WA o

RIEE RS BB TR
s

R—_ZEE—ZFF+_H
B EREE
77{% LA 52 2,000,000
BARAEBRK: R
18 /630,000 7T - &
#1200,0007% 7T 5T A&
AN K #2%430,000%8
T ARD & EER -
303,0007% 7t B2 1R 1% Fi
FE2(Q)NFTE 2 UK B
BEARFBEZRMDRE
/HEO

—z-z558 |37/
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 28 BEX -RERKRE (#)

(continued)
(c) Share capital (continued) () BEX(#&)

(iv) 1TRBREEHFRITZ

(iv) Shares issued on the exercise of warrant

On 8 September 2009, 10,000,000 warrants
were exercised, and accordingly, 10,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each were issued
at HK$0.29 per share. Of the proceeds of
HK$2,900,000, HK$1,000,000, representing
the par value, were credited to share capital
and the remaining proceeds of HK$1,900,000
were credited to the share premium account.
HK$110,000 has been transferred from the
capital reserve to the share premium account in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 2(m).

On 7 September 2010 and 13 December 2010,
an aggregate of 20,000,000 warrants were
exercised, and accordingly, 20,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each were issued at HK$0.20
per share. Of the proceeds of HK$4,000,000,
HK$2,000,000 representing the par value, were
credited to share capital, and the remaining
proceeds of HK$2,000,000 were credited to
the share premium account. HK$152,000 has
been transferred from the capital reserve to the
share premium account in accordance with the
accounting policy set out in Note 2(m).

1 38 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(v)

Terms of unexpired and unexercised share

options and warrants at the end of the

reporting period

Exercise period

Share options:
BRE:
15 January 2008 to
14 January 2010
—EENF-ATHRBRE
—_T-TF-A+@EA
20 October 2010 to
19 October 2015
—E-ZEF+HAZ+HE
—T-haF+At+NRA

Warrants:
AR
17 August 2009 to
16 August 2011
—ETANFNATLEEE
—E——F/\A+/XH
17 August 2009 to
16 August 2011
—ETAFNATLEE
—T——FN\A+<AH

Each option or warrant entitles the holder to
subscribe for one ordinary share in the Company.
Further details of these options and warrants are
set out in Notes 25 and 26, respectively, to the

financial statements.

Exercise price

HK$0.747% 7T

HK$0.315/& 7T

HK$0.29/8 7T

HK$0.207% 7T

() BA&(#)

28 EX -REERRE (&)

(v) REBFERAK R ERR

R ITERE IR B IR
BEZE
2010 2009
Number Number
‘000 ‘000
—F-%F —TINF
2 H £ gE|
Sa) TF1n
- 18,638
42,000 -
42,000 18,638
- 221,600
301,320 -
301,320 221,600

HEEREHEERERAA

B ERESRRBIRER
BYHEARBART
Z—REBER ZERE
AeE MR RR RS 2 i —
B D BIE N B R
R FE25826 °
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i) Share premium
The application of the share premium account
is governed by Section 40 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981.

(iij) Capital reserve
At 31 December 2010 and 2009, capital reserve
comprises the following:

1 40 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

the portion of the grant date fair value
of unexercised share options granted
to employees of the Group that has
been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based
payments in Note 2(q)(ii);

the amount allocated to the unexercised
equity component of convertible notes
issued by the Company recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for convertible notes in Note 2(I)(i);

the portion of the issue date fair value
of the unexercised warrants issued by
the Company that has been recognised
in accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for warrants in Note 2(m);

Annual Report 2010
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(i)
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)
(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(ii) Capital reserve (continued)

- the difference between the nominal
value of the ordinary shares issued by the
Company and the aggregate of the share
capital and share premium of a subsidiary
acquired through an exchange of shares
pursuant to a group reorganisation took
place on 28 September 2000.

(iii) Statutory reserves

In accordance with the articles of association
of the PRC subsidiaries of the Group, the PRC
subsidiaries were required to set up certain
statutory reserves, which were non-distributable.
The transfers of these reserves are at discretion
of the directors of the PRC subsidiaries. The
statutory reserves can only be utilised for
predetermined means upon approval by the
relevant authority.

(iv) Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of operations which
have a functional currency other than Hong
Kong dollars into Hong Kong dollars. The reserve
is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy set out in Note 2(u).

(e) Distributable reserves
At 31 December 2010, the aggregate amount
of reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Company is HK$Nil (20009:
HK$Nil). The directors of the Company do not
recommend the payment of a final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$Nil).

28 EX -REERRE (&)

(d) REZHEERAR (&)

(i) BEXMFE(E)

- ARQRBER=
22T F A
“t+tNB#EFTZ
EBEHEMET
I E R 2 (A
FERR MR
W iz — A KB
DA ZRA R
imBEREE M
H)Z %8

(i) ZE
REASETBENELQ
AlZHEBERMAA 5
BIFfT B A R ZARILE T
PR DK 25 TE /o
ZE BB HERATE
fEAREERBEE
T AERBEARE
HEBIERRANIEL
BEZR®E-

(iv) EZ#EE

EHFEREMERS
N BB RIEBIT 24
EEBVBHRERHEE
BB THEEMER
EH-RBEREBEME
2T E 2 SRR R
b

(e) AHD KA

R-FB—FF+-_A=1+—
B Al Dk T AR B BRER
ZREBEBER/RTEL(-F
ENF THEL) ARAE
ETRRREBE_T—F
F+-A=t—HIEFEZ
AEARE(ZZEZNE T
BT e
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)

(f)

1 42 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for equity shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing
access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between
the higher shareholder returns that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages
and security afforded by a sound capital position, and
makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the
basis of an adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio.
For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as
total debt (which includes bank and other loans,
unsecured notes and convertible notes), less cash
and cash equivalents. Adjusted capital comprises all
components of equity.

During 2010, the Group's strategy was to continue
to lower the adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio to an
acceptable level. In order to improve the Group's
capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, raise
new debt financing or sell assets to reduce debt.

Annual Report 2010
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28 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 28 EXR-RERRE (&)
(continued)
(f) Capital management (continued) f) EXER(£)
The adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio at 31 December RZE-—ZFER_FTITNF
2010 and 2009 is as follows: +-—A=+—H &AEF
B EARLLERMT :
The Group The Company
xEE b N
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated) (restated)

S i S
Tz TR TR TER

(E7)) (EE5)
Current liabilities: mBaRE:
Bank and other loans RITREMER 149,371 241,036 - =
Non-current liabilities: FrRBaE:
Bank and other loans RITREMER 216,821 26,305 - =
Unsecured notes BERZER 98,661 = 98,661 =
Convertible notes RRER 1,275,102 812,159 1,275,102 812,159
Total debt BER 1,739,955 1,079,500 1,373,763 812,159
Less: cash and cash equivalents B RekReEEER (115,101) (88,505) (2,954) (44)
Adjusted net debt KRRFESE 1,624,854 990,995 1,370,809 812,115
Total equity and adjusted capital B CRABRERGESR 405,469 240,756 306,723 367,306
Adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio KREFER
HERKF 401% 412% 447% 221%
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are R A R E A BB A A
subject to externally imposed capital requirements. NRINA N2 B R E R
PR o
29 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES 29 WEEKHE AT
On 31 August 2010, the Company entered into an RZZE-—ZFENRAR=+—8"
agreement with Best Mineral Resources Limited, the XA A EdBest Mineral Resources
Company’s immediate holding company, to acquire 100% Limiled (R AR 2 EEEZERA
equity interests in GCX, a company owns three department AR HEAKRBGIX (—XK
store operations in the PRC, for a consideration of BE-—RHAEPRKLEEER
HK$458.6 million. Of the consideration, HK$361.3 million BZAR)ZEEERE REBAE
was satisfied in cash and the remaining HK$97.3 million 458,600,000/ Lo FEZ B -
was satisfied through the issuance of unsecured notes by 2 AR & 1:1361,300,00058 7T M
the Company. The above acquisition was completed on 3 #25897,300,0007%% 7T B A A Al &
December 2010. BETERBER S M Fatde
BER-ZE—ZEF+-_A=H%
;jy o
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29 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
The directors of the Company consider the acquisition of
the three department stores owned by GCX will benefit the
Group through synergies and economies of scale.

The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in

29 WBKME AT (#)
ARREERB  WECCXHER
2 =MEEEBBEBRGBRRE
RABBS LA EEEE -

Eat i B P 2 R R B

the above acquisition were as follows: Nz BEWNT
Pre-
acquisition Recognised
carrying Fair value values on
amounts adjustments acquisition
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
U B8 Al ERREZ
BREE 2QAAREAER Wi EE
FETT &L FETT
Fixed assets EE&EE 71,866 (806) 71,060
Intangible assets mEE - 162,834 162,834
Deferred tax assets REFRIEE E 12,603 = 12,603
Inventories FE 4,399 = 4,399
Trade and other receivables & A BR 30 N B A JE WS R 58,884 — 58,884
Cash and cash equivalents BeMIReEMBEER 18,951 = 18,951
Trade and other payables JiE {1 BR 20 % EL Ath FE A< 3R (145,771) = (145,771)
Deferred tax liabilities RIEMIBEE R - (40,507) (40,507)
Total identifiable net assets Al R E EFERRE 20,932 121,521 142,453
Less: non-controlling interests & : JE#% A% kg 25 (8,180)
Net identifiable assets acquired T4k B = 7] % Bl & &=
FE 134,273
Goodwill (Note 15) B (H1iE15) 324,355
Total consideration B (E 458,628
Less: consideration satisfied B BITERBEESY
by issuance of NRE
unsecured notes (97,330)
Consideration satisfied in cash ~ AIREEEKE 361,298
Less: cash and cash B ESZRE MRS
equivalents acquired SEIEH (18,951)
Net cash outflow W mL F5E 342,347

1 44 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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29

30

ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Pre-acquisition carrying amounts of the acquiree’s assets
and liabilities were determined based on applicable HKFRSs
immediately before the acquisition. The values of assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised on acquisition
are their estimated fair values. In determining the fair
values of fixed assets and intangible assets, the directors of
the Company have referenced the fair value adjustments
to valuation reports issued by independent valuers. The
valuation methods adopted were cost approach, market
approach and income approach, where applicable.

From the date of the above acquisition to 31 December
2010, the above acquisition contributed net loss of HK$6.9
million to the Group for the year ended 31 December
2010. Had the above acquisition been occurred on 1
January 2010, the directors of the Company estimate that
the consolidated turnover and consolidated net profit
for the year ended 31 December 2010 would have been
HK$747.2 million and HK$105.1 million, respectively.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks
arises in the normal course of the Group’s business.

The Group’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group to
manage these risks are described below.

(@) Credit risk
The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to
trade and other receivables and loans receivables.
Management has a credit policy in place, and the
exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an
ongoing basis.

HEEREHEERERAA

29

30

WK B AR (@)
ERWESHA WRET 2EE
MBEZWEREREEDREE
REBMHHRELUNET - NEE
RiERCEE BEMKABEZ
BEAREMGFTANE REEE
TEENRENEEZAUER:
ARREEECL2ERBULER
BHZEEREZAARERHE-
PR 2 (B ETDE RS - ™5
ERMAE (IER) -

REMKBABRBE-_Z—FF
+—A=+—8 L WERE
2T ZETF+=-H=+—H
IEFEEAKREEEINEIEFHE
6,900,0007% 7T © fis | 4t B8 B A
—E—FF—H—HZK  AQA
BEE HE_Z—ZF+ A
S+—BLFEZGAEEEREK
4R B MFERE D R A&747,200,000
77T 1% 105,100,0007 JT °

MEEBEERDAE

RAKE s EEXRBBETEE
EEE RPEE NMXEEEME

G o
FA

AEBAZ ZZERREANE
B A NE % SRR 2R R
EIEBUREERH AT

(a) FERMR
AEEZEERREERA
TR Ui B R e L At B WK A %
RWER - EREDHFIE
ERER YIHEEEAAR
MZEEERR -

—z-zx58% 145



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R YA

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

30 IBEREERAARE
(#)

(a) Credit risk (continued) (a) EERB (&)

1 46 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

In respect of trade and other receivables and
loans receivables, individual credit evaluations are
performed on all debtors requiring credit over a
certain amount. These evaluations focus on the
debtor’s past history of making payments when due
and current ability to pay, and take into account
information specific to the debtor as well as
pertaining to the economic environment in which the
debtor operates. Trade receivables are generally due
within 3 months from the date of billing. Normally,
the Group does not obtain collateral from debtors.

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
debtor rather than the industry or country in which
the debtors operate and therefore significant
concentrations of credit risk primarily arise when the
Group has significant exposure to individual debtors.
At the end of the reporting period, 37% (2009: 42 %)
and 76% (2009: 72%) of the total trade receivable
was due from the Group’s largest debtor and the five
largest debtors respectively.

The maximum exposure to credit risk without taking
account of any collateral held is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial assets, including
derivative financial instruments, in the consolidated
statement of financial position after deducting
any impairment allowance. Except for the financial
guarantees given by the Group as set out in Note 32,
the Group does not provide any other guarantees
which would expose the Group or the Company to
credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk in
respect of these financial guarantees at the end of the
reporting period is disclosed in Note 32.

Annual Report 2010
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(@) Credit risk (continued)
Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group's exposure to credit risk arising from loans
receivables and trade and other receivables are set out
in Notes 17 and 19.

(b) Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management, including
the short-term investment of cash surplus and raising
of loans to cover expected cash demands, subject
to approval by the Company's directors when the
borrowings exceed certain predetermined level of
authority. The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its
liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending
covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of
funding from major financial institutions to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

At 31 December 2010, the Group had net current
liabilities of HK$1,097.1 million. The Group will
continue to undertake various measures in order to
further improve its liquidity position in the short and
longer term.

30 BEREERAARE

(#&)
(a)

(b)

EERMK (&)

ElEAEEREREKER
LA B 8 UK B 3R K EL A E U FR
MELZEERRZE—F
EEREEHNMFE17R19 °

REBESER
AEEAEMNGEERAEER
FEEHZRESEE B8
ReBRIAHREREE
ERXNRMESRREFR
HEEEBHXERTER
BKFRARGARAARES
ZHE-AEBEZBRBTE
HERERPESHTREE
ETRERE TN AR
RASEER T EREFHE
AREET RS REE AR
HEMES UEMEHK
RHRzZRPHESF K-

R_ZE—ZFTF+_A=+—
H AXEEZ2RBEEFRE
731,097,100,000/% JT » AN &
] 75 4 4B R ER 2% TR H i LA E
—SREERHARRRZR
&N
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of reporting period of the
Group’'s and of the Company’s non-derivative
financial liabilities and derivative financial liabilities,
which are based on contractual undiscounted cash
flows (including interest payments computed using
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current
at the end of reporting period) and the earliest date
the Group and the Company can be required to pay:

30 BEREERARE

(%)
(b)

RBESERE (&)
TREBEARBRARAZ
FITESRABRITESR
BERBEMRZIHBTAEL
BN BRBRIRE
BRARTRASRE (B
EREHMEGTE LB
FEAER AIRBER RS
RZHMEFHE 2B FR)
DA Ko N 62 B B AN B A] BE AR
BRERZEFAMBFH

The Group rEH
2010
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
ZE-BEQNRRRRER

More than More than Carrying
Within 1 year but 2 years amount at
1 year or on less than  but less than More than 31 December
demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZB-%%
—ERg —EHL MENL tZBZt-8
REXR  EBOR@EF BOYRER BERE @t ZEREE
TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn
Trade and other payables MR REER 622,281 - - - 622,281 622,281
Bank and other loans BIREMER 171,368 35,859 98,642 162,457 468,326 366,192
Unsecured notes BERZE - 138,702 - - 138,702 98,661
Convertible notes EEdies 26,610 26,610 1,511,038 - 1,564,258 1,275,102
820,259 201,171 1,609,680 162,457 2,793,567 2,362,236

1 48 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group (continued)

Trade and other payables
Bank and other loans
Convertible notes

The Company

Other payables
Unsecured notes
Convertible notes

(%)
(b)

rEE(#E)

2009
(restated)
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

“EENE(MEN) aANTBRER

30 MHEREERQAE

RBESRR (&)

More than More than Carrying
Within 1 year but 2 years amount at
1 year or on less than but less than More than 31 December
demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZZNF
—FRF —FNUE EES +-A=t+-H
REXE BLRME BLRAE AENE &t ZEEE
TAL TAL TAn T T T
ERERREMERNT 381,894 - - - 381,894 381,804
BAREMER 243,498 26,305 - - 269,803 267,341
HRER 30,366 30,366 1,156,379 - 1,217,111 812,159
655,758 56,671 1,156,379 - 1,868,808 1,461,394
AT}
2010
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
ZE-BREQNRRRRSR
More than More than Carrying
Within 1 year but 2 years amount at
1 year or on less than  but less than More than 31 December
demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZB-%%
-ERy -ENEBY  WENLESD tZh=t-A
RERE RAE REF RENE @ ZREE
TERL TER TER TER TER TER
At 462,084 - - - 462,084 462,084
BEAZE - 138,702 - - 138,702 98,661
ARREE 26,610 26,610 1,511,038 - 1,564,258 1,275,102
488,694 165,312 1,511,038 - 2,165,044 1,835,847
teermerrarRasa —z2-255% |49
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

The Company (continued)

30 IBEREERAARE

(%)

(b)

2009
(restated)

RBESRR (&)

X RE] (%)

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

“ERNE (FEN) aANARE RN

More than More than Carrying
Within 1 year but 2 years amount at
1 year or on less than but less than More than 31 December
demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZ-%F
—FR% —EMEE MM LA +-A=t-H
REXE PRE SRAE AENE &t ZEEE
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
Other payables Bt et 11,853 - - - 11,853 11,853
Convertible notes ERER 30,366 30,366 1,156,379 = 1,217,111 812,159
42,219 30,366 1,156,379 - 1,228,964 824,012
(c) Interest rate risk (c) F=RAM

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from
interest bearing borrowings. Borrowings issued at
variable rates and at fixed rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest
rate risk respectively. Given the anticipation of a rise
in interest rate in the foreseeable future, the Group’s
strategy is to maintain a relatively higher proportion of

its borrowings on a fixed basis.

1 50 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)
()

Interest rate risk (continued)

(i)

Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate
profile of the Group’s and of the Company's
borrowings at the end of reporting period.

Fixed rate borrowings:
Bank and other loans
Convertible notes

Variable rate borrowings:
Bank and other loans

Total borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings as
a percentage of total borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings:
Convertible notes

Total borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings as
a percentage of total borrowings

30 MHEREERQAE

(%)
() R=EmBE (&)
(i) FIE#X
TRFINAEERAR
AIEERHREEBRZF
R
The Group
by 4|
2010 2009
(restated)
—“EENE
“E-%f (B30
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
LYk ERAI=
% HK$'000 % HK$'000
TER TAT
BEEfZEE:
RIREBER 7.52% 27,174 7.52% 80,910
TRAREER 10.60%-21.50% 1,275,102 10.49% 812,159
1,302,276 893,069
MEFREE:
RITREMER 5.84%-8.72% 339,018 5.31%-7.97% 186,431
BELH 1,641,294 1,079,500
BEEfXEEREERE
BAk 79% 83%
The Company
b
2010 2009
(restated)
“ETNE
“E-%% (BE3)
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
LYk EEAx
% HK$'000 % HK$'000
TER TAT
EEfXEE:
TRAREER 10.60%-21.50% 1,275,102 10.49% 812,159
BELH 1,275,102 812,159
EEfXEEREERE
BAk 100% 100%
teermErraRA" —2-2f£5£8 |51
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(c)

Interest rate risk (continued)

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2010, it is estimated that a
general increase/decrease of 100 basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would have decreased/increased the
Group’s profit after tax and increased/decreased
the Group’s accumulated losses by approximately
HK$2.5 million (2009: HK$1.4 million).

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk arising
from floating rate non-derivative financial
instruments held by the Group at the end of
the reporting period, the impact on the Group’s
profit after tax and accumulated losses is
estimated as an annualised impact on interest
expense of such a change in interest rates. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for
20009.

(d) Currency risk

1 52 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

The Group is not exposed to currency risk as no
transactions are conducted in a foreign currency other
than the functional currency of the operations to
which the transactions relate.

Annual Report 2010
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

30 BEREERAARE
(%)

(e) Fair values (e) DRE

(i) Financial instruments carried at fair value BAAEIEZE/MT

(i)

The following table presents the carrying value
of financial instruments measured at fair value
at the end of the reporting period in accordance
with the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7,
Financial Instruments. Disclosures, with the fair
value of each financial instrument categorised
in its entirety based on the lowest level of input
that is significant to that fair value measurement.
The levels are defined as follows:

. Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured
using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical financial instruments.

o Level 2: fair values measured using quoted
prices in active markets for similar financial
instruments, or using valuation techniques
in which all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly based on observable market data.

. Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured
using valuation techniques in which any

A
TREIRREHRE
BEBUBHREERSE
7R [ g T A wE
FTRATHNAREER:
UAREFENESR T
BZHRMAE M&E6
TEZAABEERESHE
REHAAEFES
BAFEZHABEFE
MERERF - EEER
REMT:

e FBIHK(ZBE
&) FABEER
mHF HEE 2 R
TENHE (X
KAR)GEAR

(=K

o  FE2H:AMMERE
BmZhRaNUE
BT ARRE X
PMEEZEH ALY
EERIEEER
ABE ™S8R
WS ERIT - 5T &

NIEe

e EIR(ZRESF
AR FREME

significant input is not based on observable S AL EER

market data. CIR: Rk g &
B E R &
NRfE

The Group’s and the Company’s financial
instruments carried at fair value at 31 December
2010 and 2009 are all measured under Level 2.

HEEREHEERERAA

R-E—ZEFR_FFE
nNE+=—A=+—8"
AEBRARBZTEA
REFEZEMIAES
BE2RErE -
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 30 iIKEREERAAE

VALUES (continued) (%)
(e) Fair values (continued) (e) DAMBE(E)
(i) Financial instruments carried at fair value (i) BAREIRZIAZ
@
The Group and the Company
AREERARQF
Level 2
FE2M
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-FF —EENF
FET FA7T
(&&E5)
(Liabilities)/assets (8E) BE
Derivative financial PTESRMIAE:
instruments:
— Option to acquire —REBEINTRRER 2
additional convertible i (Hfaz21)
notes (Note 21) (1,808) -
— Call option under —BMRLEBIBE T 2 RE
the BMRL Notes HAE (Hfit24)
(Note 24) 120,557 44,612
— Conversion and —FAMRERIETZ
redemption options i % fE Bl HA
under the New (Htit24)
Convertible Notes
(Note 24) (559,862) -
(441,113) 44,612

1 54 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

30 BEREERAARE

VALUES (continued) (%)
(e) Fair values (continued) (e) DAMBE(E)
(ii) Fair values of financial instruments carried (i) HHBEALEIRS 2
at other than fair value BTERHE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and of the RNZZE—ZFR-FTF
Company's financial instruments carried at cost NFE+ZA=+—8"
or amortised cost are not materially different REERARBAKA
from their fair values as at 31 December 2010 S SH A ARSI BR 2 & Rl
and 2009 except as follows: THEZEREEREAAR
B EBERERHET
HEBRIN
The Group pig=
2010 2009
(restated)
—g-g% —gThE
(s5))
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RHE DRE FEE ANRE
TET TER TAT TAT
Loans receivables JERER 681,174 662,606 1,018,577 995,815
Long-term bank and other loans REFTREMER 216,821 204,069 26,305 23,967
Unsecured notes REAZR 98,661 104,271 - -
Convertible notes - liability component ~ AHAREE-BEZH 835,797 798,937 856,771 803,068
The Company AT
2010 2009
(restated)
-3-%¢ “BENE
(E#3)
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REE DRE RHE AnfE
TET TER TAT TAT
Unsecured notes REARR 98,661 104,271 - -
Convertible notes - liability component ~ AHARZEE-BEZH 835,797 798,937 856,771 803,068
teewmErraRA" —2-2f% |55
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(f)

1 56 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Estimation of fair values

The following summarises the major methods and
assumptions used in estimating the fair values of
financial instruments.

(i)

(ii)

Derivatives

The fair values of derivatives are determined
based on valuation models at the end of the
reporting period. Details of the assumptions
adopted are disclosed in Note 24.

Long-term bank and other loans, convertible
notes, unsecured notes and loans receivables

The fair value is estimated as the present value of
future cash flows, discounted at current market
interest rates for similar financial instruments.

The Group uses the interest rate published by
the People’s Bank of China as of 31 December
2010 and 2009 plus an adequate constant credit
spread to discount long-term bank and other
loans and loans receivables. The Group uses
the risk free interest rate reference to the Hong
Kong Exchange Fund Notes as of 31 December
2010 and 2009 plus credit spread of comparable
notes with similar credit rating, coupons and
maturities to discount the liability component of
the convertible notes and unsecured notes. The
interest rates used are as follows:

Long-term bank and other loans REJE1T R EME K
Convertible notes BRI ES

— liability component —B&EHM
Unsecured notes BEERZE
Loans receivables FE W E 5K

Annual Report 2010

30 IBEREERARE

(#&)
(f)

8.539%-23.397%

D REME
AT A A G Em T A
NABEBZEBZTERBR-

(i)

(ii)

—g-%%

TR

RBERKR TETA
ZARETDREMEEER
WERE - A BRI
R Z BN E24%
.

RAIRITREME L
TRRER BEFE
BREREN
RABETIERKE DR
ERFABRERMTIAZR
THSHRERE 2
(EREE

AEEFATFHEARR
TR_E—ZEFRE_F
SNE+=-_RA=+—H
Az FEMEHEE
EE B =R RHRT
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31 COMMITMENTS 31 &g
(a) Capital commitments (a) EAREE
At 31 December 2010, the outstanding capital RZE-—ZEF+_A=1+—
commitments of the Group not provided for in the H - REHGKEMBREPE
consolidated financial statements were as follows: W2 ARNERAENLT
The Group
rEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-EF —ETNF
FTERT FHET
Commitments in respect of BEETEEE &E
purchase of fixed assets
— Contracted for —BET4 15,645 5,208
At 31 December 2010, capital commitments in R-_E—ZF+_A=+—8H"
respect of purchase of fixed assets are for leasehold FHBEERTEEECERNEKETD
improvements to be installed in the department HERBERRITEZHERE
stores. -

teewmErRaRAE —2-2f5% |57/
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31 COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments
At 31 December 2010, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
payable as follows:

Within 1 year —FRA
After 1 year but within 5 years —F&BRFR
After 5 years HF 1%

The Group leases properties for the use by its
department stores under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of 1 to 20 years,
where all terms are renegotiated upon renewal.
One of the leases includes contingent rentals which
are calculated based on a fixed percentage on the
department store’s turnover.

1 58 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)

—E-Z2F —EENF
FET AT
(&&E5)

69,017 102,353
237,625 115,338
743,336 204,689
1,049,978 422,380
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31 COMMITMENTS (continued)

(c) Properties leased out under operating leases
At 31 December 2010, the Group’s total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases are receivable as follows:

Within 1 year —FRA
After 1 year but within 5 years —F&EBRFR
After 5 years HF 1%

The Group leases out part of its department stores
and office premises under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to 10
years, where all terms are renegotiated upon renewal.
Certain of the leases include contingent rentals which
are calculated based on a fixed percentage on the
tenants’ turnover.

D/\//L/{/Bii':f/)

31

I ()
() RELEREHAZWE

RZE—ZTF+ZA=+—
B AEERETITHEE
LEREEHBRREYR 2 RIE
HERBEEREQO T :

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)

FHET FHETT
(&&E5)

15,603 15,601
56,362 61,380
26,881 34,802
98,846 111,783

AARELEHEELER
ERAZEMBOBYERREQ
E ZFHE-—RIF BB
*i—l—ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ—ﬁé
BHRBENAE-ETHE
RERRBREFPEXERZEE
BoLFEZHAESE-
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32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) Legal claims

(i)

1 60 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Ginwa Bell Tower, a subsidiary of the Group, has
provided a guarantee on bank loan of RMB24.0
million drawn by a third party in 2005. This third
party has subsequently defaulted repayment on
the bank loan and has yet to repay the bank
loan as of the date of these financial statements.
In October 2006 and December 2009, Ginwa
Bell Tower received court judgements which
found that both the third party and Ginwa
Bell Tower to be jointly and severally liable
for the repayment of the defaulted bank
loan plus interest accrued thereof. The court
judgements have required Ginwa Bell Tower to
fulfil its obligation as the guarantor. Under an
agreement entered into between Ginwa Bell
Tower and Ginwa Investments in 2008, Ginwa
Investments has agreed to indemnify Ginwa
Bell Tower on any losses incurred arising from
the above guarantee. As of 31 December 2010,
the defaulted bank loan plus accrued interest
amounted to RMB26.2 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$30.8 million). The directors of
the Company believe the indemnity agreement
entered into with Ginwa Investments will enable
the Group to recover any losses the Group may
have incurred arising from the above guarantee.
Accordingly, no provision has been made in
respect of this claim.

Annual Report 2010
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32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(a) Legal claims (continued)

(ii)

In January 2011, Ginwa Bell Tower received a
notice that it is being sued by a third party in
respect of a guarantee provided by Ginwa Bell
Tower on a loan of RMB13.2 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$15.5 million) granted by
this third party to Ginwa Investments in August
2005. Ginwa Investments has subsequently
defaulted repayment on the loan but is currently
under negotiation with the third party to
formulate a revised repayment plan. As of the
date of these financial statements, the above
lawsuit is under reviewed before an arbitrator.
The directors of the Company believe Ginwa
Investments will be able to agree a revised
repayment plan with the third party in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, no provision has
been made in respect of this claim.

HEEREHEERERAA

32 HAREE (@)
EERE(F)

(a)

(i)
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32 HARARE @)
(b) Bz HEER

32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(b) Financial guarantees issued

As at the end of the reporting period, and in addition
to the guarantees mentioned in Note 32(a), the Group
has issued the following guarantees:

(i) A guarantee provided by Ginwa Bell Tower in
respect of an interesting bearing bank loan of
RMB90.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$105.8 million) drawn by Ginwa Investments
in 2008. The loan will mature in July 2012. In
September 2010, Ginwa Bell Tower and Ginwa
Investments have entered into an agreement,
where Ginwa Investments has agreed to
indemnify Ginwa Bell Tower on any losses
incurred arising from the above guarantee.

(i) A guarantee provided by Ginwa Bell Tower in
respect of an interesting bearing bank loan of
RMB15.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$17.6 million) drawn by Ginwa Investments
in 2007. The loan will mature in September
2013. In August 2008, Ginwa Bell Tower
and Ginwa Investments have entered into an
agreement, where Ginwa Investments has agreed
to indemnify Ginwa Bell Tower on any losses
incurred arising from the above guarantee.

As at the end of the reporting period, the directors
of the Company do not consider it probable that
a claim will be made against the Group under any
of the above guarantees. The maximum liability of
the Group at the end of the reporting period under
the guarantees issued is the outstanding amount
of the bank loans of RMB105.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$123.4 million) plus accrued
interest.

1 62 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions.

(@) Transactions with equity shareholders of the
Company and their affiliates:

Note
Mt
Interest expenses FERAX (i)
Interest income FMEKA (ir)
Management service fee ~ EIRREE KA
income
Sale of goods HEBm
Purchase of leasehold BERELMEET
land and buildings, HEBRERARITER
net of related bank loan  (A77#13)
(Note 13)
Guarantees provided R EBRBEEALT
by and/or secured by RAEBZHRITR
properties of HithBERBEHE
related parties for A EIEL 2 &
the Group's bank and =
other loans

at the end of the
reporting period

Further details on the acquisition of a subsidiary from
a related party and guarantees the Group provided
for related parties are set out in Notes 29 and 32,
respectively.

Notes:

(i) Interest expenses represented interest charges on the
BMRL Notes.

(i) Interest income represented the interest on the loan
receivable from a related party.

33 EABEALRS
4 5% %5 B 25 9 % L o B0 4 P 2 BB
2RI REEEITATER
BEALRS-

(a) RAEALQFARRRKEHE

ATETZRS
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated)
—E-FF —EENF
FERx FETT
(&Z&E5)
27,655 30,366
51,961 49,282
7,740 7,307
- 4,229
508,517 -
128,218 267,341

B — AR E A UM
BRIk AEEAREEANLT
REERIE—THBED T
R 5E29%32 °

Hret -

(i) AEFXERBMRLERE Z
MBX I -

(i)  MBUWAEER—RBEEA
TERZHME -
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33 EXRBEALIRSE (&)

(continued)

(b) FEEEASHM

(b) Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors as
disclosed in Note 9 and the highest paid employee as
disclosed in Note 10, is as follows:

Salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind

Retirement scheme contributions B {K&t 214t 7%

Share-based payments AR 9 1~ 3%

Total remuneration is recorded in “staff costs”
(see Note 7(b)).

34 NON-ADJUSTING SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(@) Acquisition of non-controlling interests in a

subsidiary of the Group

On 30 December 2010, the Company, through a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, entered
into various share transfer agreements to acquire
the remaining 49% equity interests in Shaanxi
Century Ginwa Tangrenjie Shopping Mall Company
Limited (“Ginwa Tangrenjie”) from the existing non-
controlling equity holders of Ginwa Tangrenjie at a
total consideration of RMB47.5 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$55.8 million). Upon completion
of the above share transfers, Ginwa Tangrenjie will
be a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. Up to
the date of issue of these financial statements, these
transactions have not been completed.

1 64 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010
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34 NON-ADJUSTING SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(continued)

(a)

(b)

Acquisition of non-controlling interests in a
subsidiary of the Group (continued)

The directors of the Company have confirmed that
the Group has commenced considering the potential
financial impact of the above transactions but is not
yet in a position to determine the potential financial
impact of the above transactions on the Group's
results of operations in future periods and financial
position at future dates.

Acquisition of a subsidiary

On 31 January 2011, the Company, through a wholly-
owned subsidiary, entered into a share transfer
agreement with a third party to acquire 100% equity
interests in Ideal Mix Limited, a company owns
several department store operations in the PRC, at a
consideration of HK$348.5 million. The consideration
will be satisfied by HK$254.0 million in cash and the
Company's issuance of HK$94.5 million of convertible
notes to this third party. This acquisition will require
the approval by the Company’s shareholders in a
special general meeting to be held in the future. Up
to the date of issue of these financial statements, this
acquisition has not been completed.

The directors of the Company have confirmed that
the Group has commenced considering the potential
financial impact of the above acquisition but is not
yet in a position to determine the potential financial
impact of the above acquisition on the Group’s results
of operations in future periods and financial position
at future dates.

HEEREHEERERAA
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34 NON-ADJUSTING SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(continued)

(c)

(d)

Possible acquisition of a subsidiary

On 18 January 2011, the Company, through a wholly-
owned subsidiary, entered into a memorandum
of understanding (“MOU") with a third party.
Pursuant to the MOU, which is subject to further
negotiation between the Group and this third
party and the finalisation of the related agreement,
the Group will acquire 100% equity interests in a
company which owns the properties that one of the
Group's department stores is currently situated. The
preliminary consideration is set at RMB1,030.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,210.4 million).
As at the date of issue of these financial statements,
the share transfer agreement in connection with the
above transaction has yet to be finalised.

Change of the Company’s name

In a special general meeting held on 15 February
2011, the shareholders of the Company have
approved to change the Company’'s name from
“China Golden Development Holdings Limited” to
“Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited”. As at the
date of issue of these financial statements, the above
change of name has yet to be completed.

35 COMPARATIVE FIGURES
As a result of the correction of prior years' errors, certain
comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to
current year’s presentation and to provide comparative
amounts in respect of items disclosed for the first time in
2010. Further details of these corrections are disclosed in
Note 4.

1 66 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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36

37

IMMEDIATE HOLDING COMPANY
At 31 December 2010, the directors of the Company
consider the immediate holding company of the Group to
be Best Mineral Resources Limited, which is incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. This entity does not produce
financial statements available for public use.

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Notes 24 and 25 contain information about the
assumptions and their risk factors relating to fair value of
financial instruments and share options granted. Other key
sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment of receivables

The management maintains an allowance for
doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from
the inability of the debtors to make the required
payments. The management bases the estimates on
the ageing of the individual receivable balance, debtor
credit-worthiness and historical write-off experience.
If the financial condition of the debtors were to
deteriorate, actual write-offs would be higher than
estimated.

HEEREHEERERAA

36

37

HEEZERAQFA
RZE—ZFF+_A=+—8"
AR EERE AEBZER
ERARARABREXHEET
A3 2 Best Mineral Resources
Limited e Z E B W B E Al D
BRER A BERE -

B 1 R £ 4

fisk24 k258 A HEEm T H LA
REEREZ AN EABZRE
MERKRAEZRZER - G THEE
ZEMEERFRMT

(a) EUWERE
EEEEIEHARE N
P SRR EE £ 2 fh T B 1R AT
RARRHB BEEEREME
B BR B  BR i - B A
BN BEMEERIEL G
Ao BB A ZH BN
Bt BRI K & B

—z-z558 |67/



Notes to the financial statements

B 1% R YA

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (/5 FE5H #5857 - & BILAE T £ %)

37 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

(b)

(c)

1 68 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Impairment of long-lived assets

If circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of
a long-lived asset may not be recoverable, the asset
may be considered “impaired”, and an impairment
loss may be recognised in accordance with accounting
policy for impairment of long-lived assets as described
in Note 2(i). The carrying amounts of long-lived assets
are reviewed periodically in order to assess whether
the recoverable amounts have declined below the
carrying amounts. When such a decline has occurred,
the carrying amount is reduced to recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of
the fair value less costs to sell and the value in use.
In determining the value in use, expected future
cash flows generated by the asset are discounted
to their present value, which requires significant
judgement relating to the level of revenue and
amount of operating costs. The Group uses all readily
available information in determining an amount that
is a reasonable approximation of the recoverable
amount, including estimates based on reasonable
and supportable assumptions and projections of the
level of revenue and amount of operating costs.
Changes in these estimates could have a significant
impact on the carrying value of the assets and could
result in additional impairment charge or reversal of
impairment in future periods, where applicable.

Depreciation

Fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after
taking into account the estimated residual values.
The management reviews the estimated useful lives
and the residual values of the assets regularly in order
to determine the amount of depreciation expense
to be recorded during any reporting period. The
determination of the useful lives and the residual
values are based on historical experience with
similar assets and taking into account anticipated
technological changes. The depreciation expense
for future periods is adjusted if there are significant
changes from previous estimates.

Annual Report 2010
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38 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF NEW STANDARDS, 38 EHEMEMARBE=-Z
AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND —ZEF+=-A=+—-HL
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET FEERZHTER &
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 Az T RBRBZBRES
DECEMBER 2010 =
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, HENZRZSWBEREBH &5
the HKICPA has issued a number of new standards, FERIAEE BMUAT B R E
amendments to standards and interpretations which are ZET-ZTFT+A=1T—8HL
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2010 and FEEAMBRANRZFH B REK
which have not been adopted in these financial statements. BANe e ER - 2B Z 8] k2

2

Effective for

accounting
periods
beginning
on or after
RT5BHEz
®E®Z
B HBEEX
Amendments to HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Presentation —
Classification of rights issues 1 February 2010
BB EFERIE32% (BFIAR) 2B T A 25— H#KRZ 55/ —ET-EF
—RA—H
HK(IFRIC) 19, Extinguishing financial liabilities with equity instruments 1 July 2010
EE(ARMBREREEEG) B 19 U TAREEHEE] —T-FTF
+tH—H
Amendments to HKFRS 1, First-time adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards — Limited exemption from comparative
HKFRS 7 disclosures for first-time adopters 1 July 2010
EEMGHRELERF R (BRIR) [BEARNE B EHEER— 5t B AR E —T-FTF
BB HREERET IR BEE ERAE ] +A—H
Amendments to HKFRS 1, First-time adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards — Severe hyperinflation and removal of fixed dates for first-time
adopters 1 July 2011
BEEMGHRELERF R (BRIR) [EARANE B EHTER—BREZERLES —T——%F
Br B RIRMZE 2 BIE HH ] +HA—H
Improvements to HKFRSs (2010) 1 July 2010 or
1 January 2011
EREMBHRELER 2BCE (ZF—FF) —TTF
+tHA—H%
—E——F
—H—H
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38 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF NEW STANDARDS, 38 EMEMEMAREBE=F
AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND —EF+-_A=+—AHL
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET FEERZHTER &
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 Az RREZBER
DECEMBER 2010 (continued) &%)

Effective for
accounting
periods
beginning
on or after
RTH Bz
#HmZ
ST HBEEN
Revised HKAS 24, Related party disclosures 1 January 2011
KT BBt ERNE245 [FEA L E) —E——F
—H—H
Amendments to HK(IFRIC) 14, HKAS 19 — The /limit on a defined benefit asset,
minimum funding requirements and their interaction — Prepayments of
a minimum funding requirement 1 January 2011
B (ARMBRERBEES) 1498 (B5TAR) BAGHENF 195 [ REFF —E——F
BEZRH REE2ZEXRKEZHEHER - REERERX BN HE] —RA—H
Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments:
Disclosures — Transters of financial assets 1 July 2011
EBMBHMEEAETR (BFIR) (2@ TA BE- M EEEHE] —E——%F
+H—H

Amendments to HKAS 12, /ncome taxes — Deferred tax: Recovery of underlying

assets

EAG e

1 January 2012

R125% (BRTAR) [Arid i —EZH R & EZ HE ) —ET——F

—A—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2009)
Basis for conclusions on HKFRS 9 (2009)

Amendments to other HKFRSs and guidance on HKFRS 9 (2009) 1 January 2013
BANGEHRELRNESR /2@ T A/ (ZEFNF)

HEBUNBHRELENEIR s EREE(ZFT Yﬂi) —E—=F
HMBEABVBRELER (BFIAR) REBUBREERFIR 2B (ZEZTNF) —RA—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2010)
Basis for conclusions on HKFRS 9 (2010)

Implementation guidance on HKFRS 9 (2010) 1 January 2013
ERVBHRELENFESR /oM T A/ (ZE—FF)

HEBNBBRESLERBOR EmBELE (ZT—TF) —EF—=
BBV BRELENFEIR 2 EBIES (ZE—FF) —A—A
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Notes to the financial statements
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (B IS H - & I E T E )

38 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF NEW STANDARDS,

AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2010 (continued)
The directors of the Company have confirmed that the
Group has commenced considering the potential impact of
the above new standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations but is not yet in a position to determine
whether these new standards, amendments to standards
and interpretations will have a significant impact on how
the results of operations and financial position are prepared
and presented. These new standards, amendments to
standards and interpretations may result in changes in
the future as to how the results and financial position are
prepared and presented.

38 BHEMIE r_ﬁik_\\ﬁ_ﬁ;zé

—BE+-A=
FEERZHTER &
Bl BrT R 2j
& (@)

ARREFHER ARECHEE
BATETER] BRI 2 BT R
BETE MR REBTXEMA]
R RAZEFT RRBERELT G Y
Al AR B I 2 0 R B KA B 7S
MNEX B R E %A &
A R ZER] R Al BE & G 2L
AR IARR N ESRE R
BARRIEL EE -

teerrgErRaRAsn —2-25585 |7/



Five Years Summary Financial Information (2006 — 2010)

hF ﬂ%ﬁﬂ%g(—ﬁﬁx\ﬁ;@:ﬁ—ﬁfﬁ)

P ol e e M

For the year ended 31 December 2010 & ZE —

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& T £ 71 )

RESULTS
%n\

Turnover
- Continuing operations
- Discontinued operations

Profit/(loss) attributable
to equity shareholders
- Continuing operations
- Discontinued operations

2XE
—HELEEY
—REREXT

BREEG R
(B#&)
—REERET
,Z&tz« %ﬁ}

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

EEREE

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
DEDUCT:
CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET CURRENT
(LIABILITIES)/ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEDUCT:

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

FRBEE
mBAE
B
nBAE

nE(BE)/EE
ﬂaﬁg

HEERRDARE
W

FRBAGE
BE/ (8ff) 58

1 72 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Period from
Year ended 1 July
31 December 2005 to
BET-A=ST-ALFE 31 December
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated) (restated)
—ZThE
tﬂ HZ
—_ 7 = /\E
+=A=+—-AH
—E-2% —ETNF —ETNEF —ETLF 1 EE
TET THL THET FAET FAET
(=&5) (=E5)
698,860 548,052 285,973 115,656 34,681
- - - - 15,000
698,860 548,052 285,973 115,656 49,681
74,479 10,168 (361,267) 5,330 (23,701)
- - - - (127,501)
74,479 10,168 (361,267) 5,330 (151,202)
As at 31 December
R+t=-A=+-H
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(restated) (restated)
—E-Ef “TTNE —TTNE e o2 ZETRF
TER THEL THEL THEL FTAET
(EE=5) (£=5)
3,190,826 2,183,133 2,068,531 106,574 74,611
315,581 197,130 204,022 354,986 53,275
1,412,705 1,244,288 1,257,533 103,719 41,650
(1,097,124) (1,047,158) (1,053,511) 251,267 11,625
2,093,072 1,135,975 1,015,020 357,841 86,236
1,688,233 895,219 824,083 - 21,323
405,469 240,756 190,937 357,841 64,913
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